ORBAY
COUNCIL"'/
Thursday, 14 June 2012

/ LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - REVISED AGENDA \

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Friday, 22 June 2012

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Churston Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
\ Torquay, TQ1 3DR j

Members of the Committee

Councillor Addis

Councillor Ellery Councillor Doggett

Our vision is for a cleaner, safer, prosperous Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Kay Heywood, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207026
Email: democratic.services@torbay.gov.uk
(i)

VIS
2010

COMMENDED




(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
REVISED AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Minutes
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 31 May 2012 and 7 June 2012.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of personal interests in respect of items on this
agenda

For reference: Having declared their personal interest members and officers
may remain in the meeting and speak (and, in the case of Members, vote on
the matter in question). If the Member’s interest only arises because they
have been appointed to an outside body by the Council (or if the interest is as
a member of another public body) then the interest need only be declared if
the Member wishes to speak and/or vote on the matter. A completed
disclosure of interests form should be returned to the Clerk before the
conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of personal prejudicial interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: A Member with a personal interest also has a prejudicial
interest in that matter if a member of the public (with knowledge of the
relevant facts) would reasonably regard the interest as so significant that it is
likely to influence their judgement of the public interest. \Where a Member
has a personal prejudicial interest he/she must leave the meeting during
consideration of the item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting
to make representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then immediately
leave the meeting, may not vote and must not improperly seek to influence
the outcome of the matter. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any potential
interests they may have, they should contact Democratic Services or Legal
Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Licensing Act 2003 - Review of a Premises Licence following the
serving of a Review Notice, as in accordance with section 53A of
the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of Mambo/The Beach Hut, 7 The
Strand, Torquay

To consider and determine a Review of a Premises Licence following

(ii)

(Pages 1 - 8)

(Pages 9 -
178)



an Expedited/Summary Review which was heard by the Licensing
Sub-Committee on the 31°' May 2012.

(iif)



Agenda Item 3

"TorBAY
BAY

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
31 May 2012
-: Present :-

Councillors Addis, Ellery and Doggett

1. Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Addis was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
2. Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 3 May 2012 and 10 May
2012 were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

3. Urgent Items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

4. Application for an Expedited Review of a Premise Licence under Section 53A
of the Licensing Act 2003 under Urgent Items
Details of Application — Under Urgent Items:
An Application for an Expedited Review of a Premise Licence under Section 53A of
the Licensing Act 2003 (premises associated with serious crime and disorder) in
respect of Mambo/The Beach Hut, 7 The Strand, Torquay TQ1 2AA.

The Premises do fall within the Cumulative Impact Area.

Written Representation received from:

Name Details Date of
Representation
The Police Application for an 29 May 2012

Expedited Review of the
Premises Licence
relating to Mambo’s/The
Beach Hut, 7 The
Strand, Torquay TQ1
2AA.

Page 1



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 31 May 2012

The Respondent and the Applicant Legal Representatives addressed the Chairman
at the beginning of the meeting to request a delay to the start of the hearing to allow
them an opportunity to discuss what actions the Respondent had taken since the
serving of the s53A application and to allow the Police’s Legal Representative to
take further instructions in order to narrow the issues for consideration.

The Chairman agreed to allow a recess of thirty minutes.

The Chairman of the Licensing Sub-Committee reconvened the Meeting. The Legal
Representative for the Respondent, asked to address the Committee on a
preliminary matter concerning the application signed by Superintendent James Nye,
and the correct criteria being applied in the serving of this type of application. The
Applicant’s Legal Representative proposed that this matter should not proceed, as
the application was flawed due to an inaccuracy in the Applicant’s Notes for
guidance. He proposed that an ambiguity had arisen and that Members could not
be satisfied without the presence of the Superintendent himself to confirm his
mindset at the time of signing this application.

The Legal Representative for the Police, accepted that the Notes for Guidance
were printed incorrectly but that it was no more than a clerical error and the test
actually applied by the Superintendent was that of a more stringent one.

The Committee withdrew to deliberate this point before proceeding.
Decision:

Having carefully considered Representations by both parties, Members resolved
that the Superintendents attendance was required before they can proceed to
clarify the intention of the Application.

Additional Information:

The Applicant and the Respondent were asked to await the arrival of
Superintendent Nye and hoped that they would afford the Committee reasonable
time to wait as was afforded to them earlier before the start and advised that the
Meeting would reconvene at 11.30 a.m.

The Chairman re-opened the Meeting at 11.30 a.m. with the Superintendent in
attendance.

The Applicant’s Legal Representative was asked to proceed in clarifying the
preliminary matter raised by the Respondent. In doing so, the Superintendent was
asked to clarify his mindset at the time of signing the application and had he applied
the correct test. Clarification was given that the correct test had been applied by
him in connection with Operation Ambassador and that the contents of the Notes
for guidance was an oversight on his behalf but that it had not caused him to apply
the wrong test.

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 31 May 2012

The Respondent’s Legal Representative questioned the Superintendent on the
process in which the application had been signed and why the Notes for guidance
detailed the wrong age. The Superintendent confirmed that this was an oversight
but that he had applied the correct test in signing the application.

Brief summing up of this matter was made by both the Respondent and the
Applicant’s Legal Representatives.

The Committee subsequently with drew to deliberate on the Representative’s
submissions.

Decision:

Having heard further Representations and Submissions from the Superintendent,
Members are satisfied that although an oversight of the submitted documents had
occurred, the mindset the Superintendent when making the application, was that of
an individual attaining the age of 21 years given the nature of the operation that has
been undertaken by the Police in the last 6-8 weeks.

Members resolved that the Superintendent presented as a credible Witness and
had no reason to disbelieve his intentions when signing the application.

In light of this the Members agreed unanimously this Application is valid.
The Meeting was reconvened.
Request to extend the time for Oral Representations:

The Chairman agreed to the request from the Applicant and the Respondent’s
Legal Advisors to allow 30 minutes for Oral Representations.

Oral Representations Received from:

Name: Details:

The Applicant’s Legal Representative | The Applicant’s Legal Representative
outlined the Application for an
Expedited Review and responded to
Members questions.

The Respondent’s Legal The Respondent’s Legal
Representative Representative addressed the issues
raised by the Applicant and
responded to Members questions.

Respondent’s response to Representation:

The Respondent’s Legal Representative advised what interim steps had been taken
to address the Representation from the Police. An Independent Report had been
commissioned and was due to later this week which the Police were aware of. A
new CCTV System was being installed and would be fully operational later today.
Plastic glasses had been ordered and were expected to be in the Premises by this

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 31 May 2012

evening. A cloak room was going to be available at weekends to address the
number of theft incidents.

Additional information:

Members asked the Respondent to provide confirmation of the proposed interim
steps undertaken.

With permission from the Chairman, a letter from the CCTV Company and an e-
mail chain about the delivery of glasses was circulated to Members.

The Respondent advised that the CCTV would be completed by 3pm today and the
e-mails concerning the glasses stated that there should be 3 deliveries, two of
which they were awaiting and confirmed that one delivery had already been
received.

The Committee requested submissions from the Respondent regarding the calling
of an ambulance and/or the Police and keeping accurate incident records.

Decision:

Following the Section 53A Summary Review application by the Police, Members
have resolved that the Premises Licence be suspended with immediate effect until
25 June 2012, whereby a Review Hearing would have been heard on the 22 June
2012, as in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 provision.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all oral and written Representations, Members have
serious concerns about the issues that have occurred at this Premise, as identified
by the Police in their Application.

Members noted on the evidence before them that in their opinion three of the four
Licensing Objectives have been undermined by the serious incidents reported in
the Polices Application namely:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
The Promotion of Public Safety
The Protection of Children from Harm

and this had caused them grave concern.

Members further noted at the time of making this decision the proposed measures
put forward by the Respondent did not go far enough to address the risk of further
serious disorder and that steps already taken had not yet been fully implemented.
As such, their concerns were not alleviated, given the serious nature of the
incidents that have already occurred at this Premise.

In concluding, Members felt that the only interim step appropriate and proportionate
to ensure that the Licensing Objectives are promoted, is for the Premise Licence to

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 31 May 2012

be suspended with immediate effect until a decision of the Licensing Committee at
a Full Review Hearing can be determined.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence to
Specify an Individual as the Premises Supervisor of Rhythm and Blues, 12-14
The Terrace, Torquay

The Committee were advised by the Senior Licensing Officer that the item had
been withdrawn. This was due to the Police withdrawing their Representation as a
new application specifying a different Designated Premises Supervisor had been
accepted by the Licensing Department.

Chairman

Page 5



Agenda Iltem 3

ORBAY Appendix 1
COUNCH.":"/

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
7 June 2012
-: Present :-

Councillors Addis, Pentney and Brooksbank

Election of Chairman/woman

Councillor Addis was elected as Chairman for the meeting.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence — Asda
Supermarket, Borough Road, Paignton TQ4 7EP

Members considered a report on an application for a Premises Licence in respect of
Asda Supermarket, Borough Road, Paignton TQ4 7EP.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation
MP for Totnes Letter of | 26 April 2012
Representation in

relation to three
Licensing Objectives;
the  Prevention of
Crime and disorder,
the  Prevention of
Public Nuisance and
the Protection of
Children from Harm.

Brixham Town Council E-mail Representation | 24 April 2012
with extract from Town
Council Minutes in
relation to two
Licensing Obijectives;
‘The Prevention of
Crime and Disorder
and The Prevention of
Public Nuisance.’

The Licensing Sub-Committee noted that those who had submitted Written
Representations had been advised the Meeting was taking place. The MP was

Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday, 7 June 2012

unable to attend and Brixham Town Council had not returned the Notice to Speak.
Members agreed it was in public interest to continue with the Meeting.

Oral Representation was received from:

Name Details

The Applicant’s Solicitor The Applicant’s Solicitor outlined the
application, as set out in the
submitted Report, and responded to
the written Representations and
Members questions.

The application was introduced by the Licensing Officer who advised that there
were no Representations from any Responsible Authority or any other interested

party.

With permission from the Chairman, a document advising of permitted Alcohol Sale
Times for supermarkets in Torbay was circulated to Members.

Applicant’s response to Representations:

The Applicant’s Solicitor advised the Licensing Sub-Committee that this new Asda
Store would be operating on the same Licensing hours as nearby supermarkets
and noted that there had been no Representations from Responsible Authorities or
local residents to the application. The Representations received expressed
concerns with no evidence given, highlighting problems that ‘might happen.’

Asda undertakes full and examined training of all staff with Challenge 25 as
standard operation, not Challenge 21, with till prompts and regular test purchases
being undertaken.

Decision:

Having carefully considered the written and oral representations, the Licensing Sub-
Committee resolved to grant the Application for a Premise Licence in respect of
Asda Supermarket, Borough Road, Paignton TQ4 7EP with the addition of the
condition that the Challenge 25 Policy should apply in order to promote the
Protection of Children from Harm.

Reason for Decision:

Representations that to grant this application would create problems of Crime and
Disorder, Anti-Social Behaviour and Public Nuisance and expose Children to the
Risk of Harm are not substantiated by evidence.

There are two supermarkets nearby which sell alcohol with similar licensing hours

and no evidence has been presented to suggest they are undermining the
Licensing Objectives by adding to the problems feared.

Page 7



Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday, 7 June 2012

The Police have considered this application and have not seen fit to make any
Representations suggesting that to grant this application could undermine any of
the Licensing Objectives. No local residents either have made any Representations
expressing concerns.

Having assessed the application and Operating Schedule carefully, along with the
assurances given today by the Applicant, including the measures the Applicant
intends to take to promote the Licensing Obijectives, the Licensing Sub-Committee
find no basis for finding that to grant this application would undermine any of the
Licensing Obijectives.

Page 8



Agenda Item 6

ORBAY
COUNCIL sy

Briefing Report No: Public Agenda ltem: Yes

Title:

Licensing Act 2003 — Review of a Premises Licence following the
serving of a Review Notice, as in accordance with section 53A of the
Licensing Act 2003 in respect of Mambo/The Beach Hut, 7 The
Strand, Torquay

Wards Affected: Tormohun

To:

Licensing Sub- On: 22" June 2012
Committee

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208124

“B E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine a Review of a Premises Licence following an
Expedited/Summary Review which was heard by the Licensing Sub-Committee on
the 31 May 2012. The Premise is situated within the Cumulative Impact Area.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3  The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder”, “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”, “Public Safety” and “The Prevention
of Children from Harm”.

1.4 The Authority must hold a hearing to consider the application and any relevant

Representations.

The Authority must, having regard to the application and any relevant
Representations, take such of the steps as detailed below, if any, as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

The steps are —

(@) to modify the conditions of the licence;

(b)  to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
(c) to remove the Designated Premises Supervisor,

(d)  to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
(e) torevoke the licence;

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them are
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

Page 9



1.6

2.1

2.2

If the licence is subject to sections 19, 20 and 21 (requirement to include certain
conditions in Premises Licences) they remain.

Where the Authority takes a step to modify the conditions or exclude a licensable
activity, it may provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only
such period (not exceeding three months) as it may specify.

Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Responsible Authorities at the determination of the
matter.

Introduction

Following an application by a Senior Member of Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003, the Council must within 28 days of its
receipt, Review that Licence in accordance with section 53C of the Act and reach a
determination of that Review.

The following information is provided to assist Members in reaching a determination
of that Review:

Decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on the 31 May 2012 is shown in
Appendix 1.

A copy of the current Premises Licence is shown in Appendix 2.

The Police have submitted a Representation with further supporting information
which relates to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder”,
“‘Public Safety”, “The Prevention of Public Nuisance” and “The Prevention of
Children from Harm”. The information provided includes the original documents
submitted to the Licensing Sub-Committee on 31 May 2012. This is shown in
Appendix 3 and 4.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority has received Representations during the
consultation period from Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties and is
satisfied that the Representations have been received within the appropriate time
scale, have not been subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious, frivolous.

Public Protection have made a Representation relating to the Licensing Objectives
“The Prevention of Public Nuisance” and “Public Safety”. This is shown as
Appendix 5.

Torbay Safeguarding Children Board have made a Representation relating tho the
Licensing Objective “The Protection of Children from Harm”. This is shown as
Appendix 6.

The Licensing Authority has received 2 Representations from Interested Parties in
relation to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder” and
“The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. These are shown as Appendix 7.

There have been no Representations from any other Responsible Authority or any
other Interested Party.

The Respondent has submitted information in response to the Review following the
Expedited/Summary Review Hearing. This information is shown as Appendix 8

Page 10



2.3

24

2.5

and 9.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

Once the matter is determined, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 8(2) of Schedule 5 to :-

(@)  the Applicant for the Review,

(b)  the holder of the Premises Licence, or

(c) any other person who made relevant Representations in relation to the
application.

In the event that an Appeal is entered, the determination will not have affect until the
Appeal is either determined or withdrawn.

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ court may:-

(a) dismiss the Appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could have
been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,

and may make such an order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices
Appendix 1 Decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 31 May 2012
Appendix 2 A copy of the Premises Licence

Appendix 3 and 4 Representation and supporting information from the Police

Appendix 5 Representation from Public Protection

Appendix 6 Protection Representation from Torbay Safeguarding Children Board
Appendix 7 Representations from Interested Parties

Appendix 8 Information from Mambo/The Beach Hut in response to the Review
Appendix 9 Information from Mambo/The Beach Hut in response to the Review

(Confidential Information)

If the above appendices are not attached to this report, they can be viewed at Connections
Offices in Torquay, Paignton and Brixham and Torquay, Paignton, Churston and Brixham
Libraries. Copies can also be obtained from the Democratic Services Office, Town Hall,
Torquay.

Page 11



Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 12



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1

Decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 315 May 2012
Regarding an Expedited/Summary Review of Mambo/The Beach Hut, 7
The Strand, Torquay,

Decision:

Following the Section 53A Summary Review application by the Police, Members
have resolved that the Premises Licence be suspended with immediate effect until
25" June 2012, whereby a Review Hearing would have been heard on the 22™ June
2012, as in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 provision.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all oral and written Representations, Members have
serious concerns about the issues that have occurred at this Premise, as identified
by the Police in their application.

Members noted on the evidence before them that in their opinion, three of the four
Licensing Objectives have been undermined by the serious incidents reported in the
Police’s application, namely:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
The Promotion of Public Safety
The Protection of Children from Harm

and that this caused them great concern.

Members further noted at the time of making this decision, the proposed measures
put forward by the Respondent did not go far enough to address the risk or further
serious disorder and that the steps already taken had not yet been fully implemented.
As such, their concerns were not alleviated, given the serious nature of the incidents
that have already occurred at this Premise.

In concluding, Members felt that the only interim step appropriate and proportionate
to ensure that the Licensing Objectives are promoted, is for the Premises Licence to
be suspended with immediate effect until a decision of the Licensing Committee at a
Full Review Hearing can be determined.

Finally a date has been set for the 22™ June 2012 for a Full Review hearing. This is
required by the Licensing Act 2003. As part of this legal process all the Responsible
Authorities have been notified and they have until 15™ June 2012 to make any
representations on this Full Review.

Page 13



e “
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence
. J
LOCAL AUTHORITY
Licensing Section
Torbay Council
ORB AY Roebuck House
) Abbey Road
- COUNCL -~ TORQUAY
o T DEVON
TQ2 5EJ
Part 1 - Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANGE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION
Mambo/The Beach Hut
7 The Strand, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 2AA. Telephone 01803 281112

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENGE

- an exhibition of a film

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- entertainment facilities for making music

- entertainment facilities for dancing

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within entertainment facilities for making music or dancing
- provision of late night refreshment

- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING QUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
B. Exhibition of films (Indoors}
Monday to Saturday 11:00am 3:00am
Sunday 11:00am 3:00am

On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years
Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-

a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

b) The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks going forward at
0100hrs.

On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentines Day 07.00 to 04.00.

E. Performance of live music (Indoors & Outdoors)
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
Regulated entertainment upon the terrace shall cease by 19:00hrs

On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years
Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

Printed by LalPac on 07 Mar 2012 at 9:58 "l""”IIIHHH{HJMIIW“'III" |" Ill PLOG52/27534  Page 1 of 15




(Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING QUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

E. Performance of live music (Indoors & Outdoors) continued ...

An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-

a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

b) The moming British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks going forward at
0100hrs.

On Saint Patrick’s Day, St George's Day and St Valentines Day 07.00 to 04.00.

Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

Regulated entertainment upon the terrace shall cease by 19:00hrs

F. Playing of recorded music {Indoors & Cutdoors)
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
Regulated entertainment upon the terrace shall cease by 19:00hrs

On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years
Eve to the start of permitied hours on the following day.

An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-

a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

b) The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks going forward at
0100hrs.

On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentines Day 07.00 to 04.00.

Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

G. Performance of dance (Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years
Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-

a} Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

b} The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks going forward at
0100hrs.

On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentines Day 07.00 to 04.00.

Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G {Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years
Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-

a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

b) The moming British Summer Time begins fo allow for clocks going forward at
0100hrs.

On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentines Day 07.00 to 04.00.

ronaaponeaso ||




(Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time Ta

H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors) continued ...
Sunday 10:00am 3:00am

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

I. Provision of facilities for making music (Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years
Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-

a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

b) The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks going forward at
0100hrs.

On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentines Day 07.00 to 04.00.

Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am

On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years
Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

An additfonal hour to finish times of the following days:-

a} Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

b} The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks going forward at
0100hrs.

On Saint Patrick’s Day, St George's Day and St Valentines Day 07.00 to 04.00.

Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

K. Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J (Indoors)
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am
On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years
Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

An additional hour to finish fimes of the following days:-

a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

b) The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks going forward at
0100hrs.

On Saint Patrick’s Day, St George's Day and St Valentines Day 07.00 to 04.00.

Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

Printed by LalPac on 07 Mar 2012 at 9:58 ||||||I"||"H:“uugw IIIM"III"”" I" PLOB52/27534  Page 3 of 15
=5




(Licensing Act 2003
K Premises Licence

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
L. Late night refreshment {Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 11:00pm 3:30am
On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years
Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-

a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

b) The morming British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks going forward at
100hrs.

On Saint Patrick’s Day, St George's Day and 5t Valentines Day 07.00 to 04.00.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:00am

Sunday 10:00am 3:00am
On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years
Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-

a)} Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

b} The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks going forward at
0100hrs.

On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentines Day 07.00 te 04.00.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Saturday 9:00am 3:30am
Sunday 10:00am 3:30am

On Christmas Eve and New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years
Eve to the start of permitted hours on the following day.

An additional hour to finish times of the following days:-

a) Sunday immediately before Bank Holiday Monday

b) The morning British Summer Time begins to allow for clocks going forward at
0100hrs.

On Saint Patrick's Day, St George's Day and St Valentines Day 07.00 to 04.00.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Lifestyle Enterprises {UK) Lid 2nd Floor Offices, Harbour Point, Victoria Parade, Torquay, Devon, TQ1 2BD.
sharon@thelifestylegroup.co.uk Telephone 01803 294880

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

Printed by LalPac on 07 Mar 2012 at 9:58 ||""||H||lﬂlmmI"II“I"II"II"'““||| PLO652/27534  Page 4 of 15



(" B
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence 652J

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES
THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Nathaniel TOWERSEY Flat 1, 17 The Strand, Torbay, Devon, TQ1 2AA.

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. TEI00101 Issued by Teignbridge

i e

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
7 March 2012

Printed by LalPac on 07 Mar 2012 at 9:58 III""” ||||H"MHJW|III&“|I|“| ||| ||| PLOG52/27534  Page 5 of 15



~ N
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence )
ANNEXE 1

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
{a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence , or
(b) at a fime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his/her personal
licence is suspended.
2) Every supply of alcoho!l under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.
3) . (1) Theresponsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2} Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises
in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety,
public nuisance, or harm to children -

{a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to -

(i) drink a quantity of alcoho! within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before
the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i} drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

{b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the publicorto a
group defined by a particular characleristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in
respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting event, where that
provision is dependent on -

{i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(i)  thelikelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;
{e) selling or supplying alcohal in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti social behaviour or to

refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

4) The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of another
{other than where that other perscn is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

5) The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

6) {1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies
to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohal,

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or

such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing
their photograph, date of birth and a holegraphic mark.

Printed by LalPac on 07 Mar 2012 at 9:58 |||"|"H|‘HHMI""|M“"|||I||| |" lII PLO652/27534  Page6of 15




Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence 652 )

ANNEXES continued ...

7). The responsible person shall ensure that -
{a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than
alcoholic drinks scld or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed
container) it is available to customers in the following measures -
{i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;
{if) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(ii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

{b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

1} Where one or more individuals are carrying out security activities, each individual must be licensed by the Security
industry Authority.

2) But nothing in the aforementioned conditions requires such a condition to be imposed in respect of a) and b) and (b)(i}
and (b)(ii)

{a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c. 12)
{premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), are exempt.

(b) In respect of premises in relation to-
(i any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice autherising plays
or films or under a gaming licence), ar

(ii) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under
that Act).
3) For the purposes of the aforementioned conditions:-
(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1){a) of that Schedule applies, and
te)] paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to

paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

MANDATORY CONDITION: EXHIBITION OF FILMS

1) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, admission of children must be restricted in accordance
with any recommendation made by that body.
2) Where -
(a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or
(b) the rtta_levant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this condition applies to the film in
question,

admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority.

In the case of the aforementioned conditions
“children” means persons aged under 18; and
“film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the

Printed by LalPac on 07 Mar 2012 at 9:58 ||||"|“||’|HMH||““H“|I|"| |" ||| PLOG52/27534  Page 7 of 15
|




- 3

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...
Video Recordings Act 1984 (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification).

ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
Additional Conditions Transferred from the Licence

1. Full CCTV system to operate on both floors and the outside terrace area, such CCTV system to be maintained and
used at all times the premises are open to the public and to include full recording facilities and a monitor behind both
bar serveries on the ground and first floor for viewing by staff. All recordings to be kept for a minimum of 14 days and
the police shall have access to recordings at any reasonable time.

Additional Conditions Transferred from Public Entertainment Licence
1. On every day when the premises are open, the following conditions will apply:-

a. The volume of all amplified music shall be at a level to be set and agreed to the satisfaction of the council. The
settings shall be secured in a locked area and capable of amendment only by the manager or licensees following
appropriate application to and consuitation with the council.

b. All windows and doors shall be kept closed from 11pm each night. Entry to and exit from the premises shall be by
way of the Strand entrance only. This condition will be in foree in all circumstances except when an emergency
evacuation of the premises is necessary.

General

1. There shall be no entry/re-entry to the premises after 2am.

2, A full range of non-alcohalic drinks shall always be available.

3. In respect of the first floor balcony, the consumption of alcohol in the designated red zone shall be by persons sat at

tables only and in the designated green zone shall be by persons standing.
4, The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 shall be adhered to at all times.

5. When standing is permitted on the First Floor Balcony, an SIA steward must be in attendance on the balcony for the
purpose of supervising public safety and preventing crime and disorder.

6. Consumption of alcohol on the ground floor terrace shall be by persons seated only and no alcohol shall be served in
glass bottles within those areas from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink.

7. Entry to and exit from third floor must be by way of access from second floor only.

8. In respect of third floor Terrace, consumption of alcohol shall be by persons sat at tables only in the red zone and
standing shall be permitted on green zone.

9. Access to the first floor balcony and third floor Terrace between the hours of 02.00 and 03.00 shall be as a designated
smoking area with an SIA steward in attendance. No drinks shall be permitted.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. 'Chill out’ music shall be played in the last hour of cperation.
2. The premises must be a member of Night Net Radio system.
3. The premises shall join and maintain membership of the Torquay Night Time Economy Forum where premises

management shall attend at least two meetings per calendar year.

Printed by LalPac on 07 Mar 2012 at 9:58 ||||||”HI|MHI|HI|II"““]I]"I]"Ill PLOB52/27534  Page 8 of 15




r’Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

4. On every operational day when door supervision is required then those SIA door supervisors employed in front of
house duties shall wear high visibility reflective clothing (jackets/T-shirts) for the entirety of their duty.

5. All drinks must be served in shatterproof glasses and no alcohol shall be served in glass bottles after 11.00pm from
which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink.

Public Safety
1. Staff must be trained in first aid.

2. On any Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday night the premises remain open for the sale of alcoho! after midnight
and then closes after 0030hrs, SIA door supervisors shall be employed on the premises from 22.00hrs until close, at a
ratio of 1 supervisor per 100 customers. (This condition shall also apply on Christmas Eve and New Years Eve when
they do not fall on a Thursday, Friday, Saturday or Sunday.} On all other cccasions, the premises licence holder shall
risk assess the requirement for door supervisors and employ such door supervisors, if at all, in such numbers and at
such times determined by that risk assessment.

3. A safe capacity of the whole premises and each floor of the premises shall be maintained at all times. Such
capacities to be agreed with the Fire Authority.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Customers must be encouraged to depart quietly.
2. Windows must be kept closed after 23.00.
3. Entry and exit from the premises must be by way of the Strand entrance only.

The Protection of Children from Harm

1. Unaccompanied children must not be permitted on the premises.

2. Accompanied children shall only be permitted on the premises for the consumption of substantial food.

3. Regular ID checks shall be carried out and only current photo card driving licence and passports shall be accepted as
1D.

4, No under 18's shall be permitted after 2100 hours.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

General

1. Access to and use of the 3rd Floor balcony after Tam and until 2am shall be as a designated smoking area only for no
more than 20 persons with an SIA Door Steward in attendance, and no drinks shall be permitted in this area after
1am.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Noise from the premises shall not be audible within any dwelling with windows open for normal ventilation especially
after 11pm. This shall be assessed from the boundary to the nearest residential properties, on all sides of the licensed
premises. The criteria that shall be applied are;

(i Before 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.

Printed by LalPac on 07 Mar 2012 at 9:58 ||I|"|" ||||H:"%MI||MIIII|"| |"I|| PLOG52/27634  Page 9 of 15




(Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

(i) After 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above background levels of
noise.
(iii) The local authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others,

to make further assessments from within the residential property.

2. Doors and windows shall be kept shut during entertainment to reduce noise breakout. A management scheme shall
be in place to ensure this situation remains.

3. Entrances shall be provided with lobbies with automatic door-closers. The lobbies shall be in use throughout the time
of entertainment.

4. A senior member of staff (manager) shall assess the impact of any noisy activities on neighbouring residential
premises at the start of the activity/entertainment and periodically throughout the activity/entertainment to ensure
levels of noise have not increased.

5. Provision of mechanical ventilation and air conditioning system shali not allow noise breakout from the premises or
cause a nuisance by its operation.

6. Regular maintenance shall be carried out on all plant and machinery to ensure that noise disturbance from such
sources is kept to a minimum.

7. Regulated entertainment upon the terrace shall cease by 19.00 hrs.
The Protection of Children from Harm
1. All amusement with prizes machines must be sited to ensure they are under direct supervision of the staff at all times.

2 A management system shall be introduced to ensure that staff are aware of the legal requirements relating to
underage sales and the prevention from use of AWP machines by those under eighteen.

ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Printed by LalPac on 07 Mar 2012 at 8:58 |||"I"l”“m;uu.)[l||mmlllnlll||| |" ||| PLOB52/27534 Page 10 of 15



o0 m
N O

._.r Sa1po]

@ uBYIY

4

o1y L) oL vouwBy o) 9 SHL

_
= 4
= J0
=M
Az

ey B4 = e
.L\z@ TNVO m.u_um = _ll
. 23124, {y3H =L = °
) NVNL(UWVMQ o =< — .

aoa YA — o

yaduas

v o 1|
33333 . It
i .

g L O

"R
m T S N )

e gt T ™ [

|

LR MIYTTIO VAT e

H.,._“_,..(..i,.u e P
' L)

B LOM [ ACRNTRY THE O TR AR

Sk DB [ PR I T R i
..N.Cﬁu VWl WU AG A vare ey W AT _

\ ! ) :

et .:.3 1 TCTRTYRTT A sl Ly ! 1

pouiva At e TR T

.w.p_...,tmuuc_c_ﬂ Ul UAg i

¥ AXINNV




A R
i R

A

o

‘i’

T S | ! [ =ENENN

. lerrace

Page 25

AR EENEY




3ID1I34 04 S41X3

Oﬂl :v__..;.
| A

Jopas 24043
C

proa
p oA N
)
©
al

23D oW
124uno0) oqg T

S?14111204 oM [ - IR
U3ly Pp8duadyl T ] )i
f Y




ML AL e g = - ——————— e

-

Al¥ergtions to licensed premises,

|
: 7/7A The Strand E
| Torquay 3
i
y for | . /ﬂW%ﬂ ~
m Hiota Leisure %m 3 N
F R 3 S
# g 4 A
November 2001 /w . -

! | Scale 1: 100 wu - 8

.

|
|
\

Owng no 001-105-D.
" - ﬂolﬁyicgpu_«

%?ﬁwk%ﬁnﬁ
‘ . Estscuiahion ule
Martin Cox MBEng Euacohan foad
7 Fortescue Road  cuilowk - Seih

e addad . \

Paignton N nb@?muw

Croed &

2e-~~d Floor Plan 0y 552782 & $a |

fat D masecin et
Crooned, ~ler O A




Building safer communities together

/2
L
) .a. . ! 2 F
Our ref: Your ref: GG
o, kg
X A
Mrs Mandy GUY, Senior Licensing Officer
Torbay Council
1% Floor Roebuck House
Abbey Road Licensing Department East
TORQUAY Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
Force Headquarters
EXETER
EX2 7THQ
15 June 2012 Telephone: 01392 452225

Dear Madam
Re: Mambo/The Beach Hut, 7 The Strand, Torquay

Please find attached a copy of the Police Representation in respect of our application
for the Expedited Review of the above premises.

In addition to this | would take this opportunity to inform you that the police has other
information which we may wish to rely on at the Review Hearing, however these
matters are currently subject of an ongoing police investigation and additional research,
and cannot be disclosed at this current time. If the police do wish to rely on this
information, it wili be disclosed to the Licensing Committee and the respondent prior to
the date of the hearing on 22 June 2012.

If you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact my Licensing Officer, Julie
Smart on 01803 208111,

Yours faithfully

e

Superintendent J Nye
Geographic Superintendent - Torbay

Page 28

www.devon-cornwall.police.uk CUSTONER SERVICE EXCELLENGE
SF 615




INDEX TO POLICE REPRESENTATION DOCUMENTS

MAMBO/THE BEACH HUT, 7 THE STRAND, TORQUAY

Pages
Statement of Julie Karen SMART, Police Licensing Officer 1-9
Notes of Meeting held on 8 December 2011 at Torquay Police 10-16
Station and other associated documents
Herald Express Article re Op Ambassador 17 -18
Breakdown of Crimes and Incidents linked to Mambo 08/12/11 — 19 - 27
25/05/12
L10 PC BIRCH 27 & 28/01/12 28
L10 PC PENHALIGON 18/02/12 29
L10 PC MORGAN 28/03/12 and statement of PC NEWTON 30-33
L10 PC JONES 31/03/12 and statement of PC JONES 34 — 36
.10 PC CHALKER 31/03/12 and statement of PC CHALKER 37 -39
L10 PS MILLS 01/04/12 40
L10 PC CHALKER 01/04/12 and statement of PC CHALKER 41 -43
L10 PC FREEBORN 01/04/12 and statement of PC FREEBORN 44 — 46
L10 PS SMOQOTHY 02/04/12 47
Letter to Nathan TOWERSEY from Superintendent NYE 04/04/12 48 — 50
Letter to Lifetsyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd from Superintendent NYE 51
04/04/12
Letter received from Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd to 52 — 55
Superintendent NYE 08/04/12 in response to above
L10 PC BIRCH 06/04/12 and statement of PC BIRCH 56 — 57
L10 PC PARKER 07/04/12 and statement of PC PARKER 58 — 59
L10 PC’S SHERWOQOD and WALDRON 08/04/12 60
L10 PS SHARAM 08/04/12 and statement of PS SHARAM 61—63
L10 PC'S SHERWOOD and WALDRON 09/04/12 64
L10 PS SHEPHERD 09/04/12 and statement of PS SHEPHERD 65 — 66
L10 PC WALKER 11/04/12 67
L10 DC VALLINS 14/04/12 and statements of DC VALLINS and 68 —74
DC SHARDLOW
L10 DC VALLINS 15/04/12 and statements of PC BRETT and DC 75-78
STABB
L10 Julie SMART 27/04/12 79-80
Letter from Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd to Superintendent NYE 81
28/04/12
Email correspondence between Julie SMART and Miss Nicola 82 -85
DUKES, Crime Prevention Officer, re her visit to premises
.10 PC LAING 03/05/12 86
L10 PC FREEBORN 05/05/12 and statement of PC FREEBORN 87 — 90
L10 DS STOCK 05/05/12 and statement of DS STOCK 91-95
L10 ADI YARWOOD 10/05/12, statement of AD| YARWOOD, 99 - 114
victim of glassing incident and incident reports from Mambo/The
Beach Hut
Letter to Devon Fire and Rescue Service from Julie SMART, 115-116

Licensing Officer, 15/05/12




MG 11(T)

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.1(1); Criminal Justice Act [967, s. 9; Magistrates® Courts Act 1980, s.5B
Statement of Julie Karen SMART ..o, URN:
Age if under 18 Over1is............. (if over 18 insert ‘over 18”) Occupation: Police Licensing Officer ........

This statement (consisting of: .... 9...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: J K SMaM. .ot Date: 12/08/12 oo riseririenns

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I am a Police Licensing Officer for the Devon and Cornwall Constabulary, stationed in Torquay and I
have held this position for the last 3 2 years. My role includes dealing with the administration and
enforcement of all matters relating to the Licensing Act 2003 within Torquay, Paignton and Brixham.
One of the licensed premises within my area is known as Mambo/The Beach Hut, situated at 7 The
Strand, Torquay, which has the benefit of Premises Licence Number 652 issued by Torbay Council to
Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd of 2™ Floor Offices, Harbour Point, Victoria Parade, Torquay.

This premise is situated within the Torbay Council Cumulative Impact Area, as defined within the
Council’s Licensing Statement of Principles 2011 (pages 32 to 34 refer). This Cumulative Impact Area
(CIA) was originally implemented in 2005 as this particular area of Torquay was experiencing high
levels of crime and disorder and/or public nuisance. The need to retain the Cumulative Impact Area is
reviewed on a 3 yearly basis and when the policy was lasted reviewed in 2010, statistics showed that
although crime and disorder had decreased in certain parts of the CIA, the harbourside area is still
subject of high levels of crime and disorder and it was therefore decided to retain the CIA in its entirety.
In addition to Mambo/The Beach Hut, Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd, are also the current Premises
Licence Holders of two other licensed premises within the harbourside arca. These being The Apple
and Parrot/Tiffany’s, 17 The Strand, Torquay and Tiger Bills/Fast Eddies, Queens Hotel, Victoria
Parade, Torquay. Tiger Bills and Fast Eddies is a food led establishment, and the Apple and
Parrot/Tiffany’s is a bar offering various forms of entertainment, including lap-dancing. The police do
not experience high levels of crime and disorder at these two premises, however the same cannot be said
in respect of Mambo/The Beach Hut.

In December 2011 the police had serious concerns about the high numbers of crimes and incidents

Signature: JKSmart...cnvciciene. Signature Withessed BY: oo ea e

2004/05(1): MG 11(T)

Page 30




Page 2 of 9

Continuation of Statement of  JUIE Karen S AR T ... oo e et e e e e vt e e e et anot s eaaea e e e eaeeaas

linked to Mambo/The Beach Hut, and Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd were asked to attend Torquay
Police Station at the request of Inspector Leisk, in order that to discuss these concerns. Present at this
meeting were:

Police Inspector Adrian LEISK

Police Sergeant Gaynor BELL

Ms Mandy GUY, Senior Licensing Officer for Torbay Council

Mrs Juliec EYRE, Director of Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Litd

Ms Sharon RODGERS, Personal Assistant of Mrs Julie EYRE

Mr Nathan TOWERSEY, Area Manager of Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd

Mr Michael JOHNSTON, Designated Premises Supervisor of Mambo/The Beach Hut

Mr Aaron MOORE, Owner of Forefront Security (who supply door stewards to Mambo/The Beach
Hut), and myself.

At this meeting the representatives from Mambo/The Beach Hut were informed that the police were
concerned regarding the high number of crimes linked to Mambo/The Beach Hut and that we wished to
see a reduction in crimes and incidents at their premises over the forthcoming three month period, or
further action would be considered.

At the meeting various discussions took place concerning crime reduction methods, drinks promotions,
door stewards and I also suggested that the premises consider changing the layout of the first floor bar
area, by removing the ‘U’ shaped bar and replacing with a suitable alternative and levelling out an area
of the floor, together with removal of a banister, in order to assist in customer flow and supervision. At
that time, Nathan TOWERSEY informed me that plans were already in progress to level out the floor
area and remove the banister, but Julie EYRE stated that she did not wish to remove the ‘U’ shaped bar
as this would alter the dynamics of the premises.

At the conclusion of this meeting, it was decided to monitor Mambo/The Beach Hut for a period of 3
months and compare the number of incidents and crimes with the same period the previous year to see if
there had been any reduction and to hold a further meeting to again discuss the matter in March 2012.
The notes and other documentation concerning this meeting are included within the Police
Representation.

As aresult of this meeting, on 24 January 2012 Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd submitted an application
for a Minor Variation to level the floor area and remove the banister and this work has been completed.

However, the ‘U’ shaped bar is still in situ.

Signature: JKSmart......o..ccooooiii. Signature witnessed by:

2004/5

Page 31 2




Page 3 of 9

Continuation of Statement of  Julie Karem SN AR T o ettt een e nrbaa e

Furthermore, on 21 February 2012 Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd submitted an application to Vary the
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) in respect of Mambo/The Beach Hut, into the name of Mr
Nathan TOWERSEY, the Area Manager, in a bid to improve management within the premises.
Following discussions with Nathan TOWERSEY at this time, he also informed me that a new head
doorman had been appointed, in an effort to improve door stewarding at the premises.

In March 2012, Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd applied for a Premises Licence in respect of a premises
in Torquay known as Trents. The police objected to this application on the grounds that they did not
feel the premises would be able to meet the Licensing Objective ‘The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder’ and provided evidence at the hearing held on 15 March 2012 in relation to the problems being
experienced at Mambo/The Beach Hut. However, the Licensing Committee were not satisfied with the
police evidence and granted the Premises Licence in respect of Trents, also applying an additional
condition on the licence that Nathan TOWERSEY had to be the DPS.

Following this decision, I had several telephone conversations with both Julie EYRE and Nathan
TOWERSEY concerning the issue of Nathan being the DPS at two licensed premises within the CIA. 1
informed them that I was not happy with the situation, and expressed concerns regarding his ability to
adequately manage Mambo/The Beach Hut, with which the police already had concemns, and a new late
night premises. Both Julie EYRE and Nathan TOWERSEY shared my concerns and Lifestyle
Enterprises (UK)) Ltd subsequently decided not to pursue their business venture at Trents and
surrendered the Premises Licence on 1 May 2012.

On 15 March 2012, the same day as the hearing in respect of Trents, Superintendent James NYE
launched the start of Operation Ambassador within Torquay and the Herald Express printed an article
outlining the aims of the operation, this being a high profile operation to run throughout the surnmer
focussing on issues including underage drinking, disorder, overcrowding, serving drinks to people who
are already intoxicated and any other licensing breaches, with particular emphasis being given to
premises around the Torquay Harbourside area. A copy of the Herald Express article has been printed
from their website and is included within the Police Representation.

In late March/early April 2012 there was a change of roles and responsibilities within the management
structure at Torquay Police Station. Due to this, coupled with the steps taken by Lifestyle Enterprises
(UK) Ltd, the decision of the Licensing Committee in respect of the Trents application, and the
commencement of Operation Ambassador, a decision was made by myself in consultation with

Inspector Dai ANTILL, to not hold the further meeting with Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd, but to

Signature: JKSmart......o...oooeiee Signature witnessed by:

200445

Page 32 3




Page 4 of

Continuation of Statement of  Julie Karen S AR T e e r s ss e raae e s s rneenenas

continue to monitor the premises under the auspices of Operation Ambassador and work with the
premises in an effort to reduce crimes/disorder/incidents.

When Police Officers deal with incidents at, or have any information regarding the conduct of a licensed
premise, a Form L10 Licensed Premises Report is completed and forwarded to myself for any action
deemed necessary. I will now provide details of a few of the Forms L10 in my possession and the
action I have taken in respect of the issues raised:

During the course of Operation Ambassador I have received several Form L10’s relating to loud noise
witnessed by police officers emanating from the premises. The details of these Form L10’s have been
passed to Mr Gareth FUDGE, Environmental Protection Officer for Torbay Council.

On Sunday 29 January 2012 at approximately 0220 hours four persons were arrested for affray
(FT/12/2137 refers) in The Strand, outside of Mambo’s, which occurred after a group of drunk persons
had just left the premises. Three of these persons are due to appear at Torbay Magistrates Court on 9
August 2012 for trial. No action is being taken in respect of the fourth individual. On 28 February 2012
I discussed the details of this incident with Nathan TOWERSEY and warned him to ensure that persons
are not served alcohol when drunk. (L10 of PC BIRCH 27&28/01/12 refers).

On 28 March 2012 at approximately 2315 hours, police were called to an incident at Mambo/The Beach
Hut following a report of assault within the club (F1/12/2294, 110 of PC MORGAN 03/04/12 and
statement of PC Paul NEWTON refer). The offender was detained by police and established to be 17
years old. On 2 April 2012 I discussed this incident with Acting Detective Inspector Chris
YARWOOD, who is responsible for overseeing Operation Ambassador. At this time he stated that the
offender had indicated to officers that he was not asked for identification when entering the premises or
when purchasing alcohol.

Between 0040 and 0135 hours on Saturday 31 March 2012 officers deployed on Operation Ambassador
visited Mambo/The Beach Hut and reported their findings by way of a Form L10 (L10 of PC JONES
31/03/12 and statement of PC Nigel JONES refer) . They witnessed persons being ejected in a peaceful
manner, ID checks being conducted, and heard a barmaid discouraging a customer from purchasing a
double short — all positive comments. However, they also indicated that no counting of customers could
be seen and no searches were witnessed. Furthermore, they witnessed a 22 year old male climbed over
the railing of the first floor terrace and drop approximately 3 metres down a streetlamp on to the
pavement below. The male was spoken to and admitted he had climbed across from the Mambo

balcony to the Hoopers one and claimed he had done it for a laugh. He was limping as a result of his

Signature: JKSmart....oocoooviiiiii. Signature witnessed by:

2004/5

Page 33




Pagesoty

Continuation of Statement of  JUlie Karen S AR .. ..o e et ee e e et ree et oo et resvrrae s eeeessrne s

drop/fall but refused medical assistance.

At approximately 0220 hours on 31 March 2012 a female reported that she had been assaulted within
Mambo/The Beach Hut (IF'T/12/2378 refer, L10 of PC CHALKER 31/03/12 and statement of PC
CHALKER refer). The victim could not remember the full details, apart from the fact that she had been
assaulted, she was unsure whether or not doorstaff intervened and was very vague due to her level of
intoxication. CCTV was not clear and did not show the offence. One independent witness came foward
at the time of police attendance, but he was too intoxicated to provide a statement.

On 1 April 2012 at approximately 0100 hours two males were ejected from Mambo/The Beach Hut by
doorstaff due to their behaviour inside the club. The males were threatening and aggressive to doorstatf
and were subsequently arrested for being Drunk and Disorderly (FT/12/2385 and FT/12/2386 refer,
together with L10°s of PC CHALKER 01/04/12 and PC FREEBORN 01/04/12 and statements of PC
CHALKER and PC FREEBORN) . Both males were issued with Fixed Penalty Notices.

At 1400 hours on 3 April 2012 I arranged a meeting at Mambo with Nathan TOWERSEY and Julie
EYRE to discuss several Forms L10 in my possession. On my attendance Julie EYRE was not present
and I was surprised by this and made reference to this fact on several of my work control sheets. I
discussed the incident concerning the 17 year old male with Nathan TOWERSEY and pointed out to
him that there is a condition on the Premises Licence which states that no persons under the age of 18
years old should be in the premises after 2100 hours and warned him of the seriousness of the sale of
alcohol to underage persons and that persistent sales can result in the Review and revocation of a
Premises Licence. I also discussed with Nathan TOWERSEY the incident where the male climbed over
the balcony and door stewarding matters. He assured me that counting of customers is undertaken by
the door stewards and that searches do take place. Nathan TOWERSEY was not aware of the incident
involving the male who climbed over the balcony but I read out the condition on the Premises Licence
which states a door steward must be present on the first floor balcony and supervise the safety of
persons. I asked whether a door steward was on the balcony and he said that there would have been. [
asked why the door steward did not intervene, and he stated that it is possible that he didn’t see the male
climb over if it happened quickly. I stressed the importance of ensuring the condition regarding the
supervision of the balcony is complied with.

[ also discussed the incidents concering the drunk female alleging assault and the two males who were
arrested for being drunk and disorderly with Nathan TOWERSEY and warned him re the sale of alcohol

to persons who are drunk, and the consequences of allowing drunk persons into the premises.

Signature: JKSmant...ooieen, Signature witnessed BY: i e

2004/5

Page 34




Page 6 ot Y

Continuation of Statement of  JUlle Karen SIMART ..ottt et r et e et s e et ar e e te e asnatanen

During our discussions I also pointed out to Nathan TOWERSEY several positive comments that had
been made by officers during their visits to the premises.

Follwing my visit to Mambo/The Beach Hut where I gave advice and verbal warnings re various matters
to Nathan TOWERSEY , I discussed this further with Acting Detective Inspector YARWOOD, and as a
result of those discussions, I sent letters (dated 4 April 2012) on behalf of Superintendent NYE to both
the Premises Licence Holders and the DPS warning them regarding these matters and advising them that
further action will be considered should further offences/licensing breaches come to light.

On 14 April 2012 between 0040 and 0115 hours officers deployed on Operation Ambassador attended
Mambo/The Beach Hut and witnessed a male who clearly intoxicated (slwiring his speech and unsteady
of his feet) trying to enter Mambo. The door steward refused entry to this male and told him he was
drunk. After arguing his case for a couple of minutes the male left the area but returned a couple of
minutes later, eating a slice of pizza. Once he had finished this, he tried to enter Mambo/The Beach Hut
and was allowed entry by the same door steward.

Whilst these officers were stood outside the premises they observed persons leaving the premises,
several of whom were clearly very intoxicated. One male was witnessed constantly swearing at the door
supervisor, saying “he was going to fucking kill” the door steward, who was stood several metres away
and seemed to take no notice. This male was eventually calmed down by friends. On 24 May 2012 |
discussed this matter with Nathan TOWERSEY, and warned him again re the sale of alcohol to persons
who are drunk and allowing drunk persons in the premises. I also advised him that stewards need to
take action when customers are outside swearing in the street by dealing with the individual calmly to
diffuse the situation or call the police to have them moved on. This issue was also raised in the letter
from Superintendent NYE dated 4 April 2012.

Towards the end of April 2012 T was contacted by Mr Neil STANLAKE, a former Police Licensing
Officer and colleague of mine, who told me that he had been approached by Lifestyle Enterprises (UK)
Ltd to carry out an independent review of their working practices to identify any issues and rectify them
in order to alleviate the police concerns. I informed Neil that I was happy to work with him as far as
possible, bearing in mind that he was no longer an employee of the Devon and Cornwall Constabulary,
in an effort to resolve the issues at Mambo/The Beach Hut. Since that time I have had several
conversations with Neil and we have discussed various matters, including drunkenness, underage and
overcrowding.

On Friday 27 April 2012 I conducted a visit to the premises, in the company of Ms Mandy GUY, Senior

Signature: JKSmart.......ooovveieee, Signature witnessed by:

2004/5

Page 35




Fage /1 01Y

Continuation of Statement of  Julie Karen SN AR T ... e s et e

Licensing Officer for Torbay Council, at approximately 2325 hours. This was the first night of the
Young Farmers weekend. On entry to the premises we went to the first floor area which was extremely
busy and we had to push our way through the crowd to make our way out onto the first floor balcony.
At this location a door steward was in attendance. Following discussions with the door steward it was
apparent that he did not know the capacity for the balcony area and was not in possession of a clicker or
other counting device and I asked him to do a head count. Following discussions with the Duty
Manager he was then provided with a clicker. Ms GUY and myself then went to the second floor of the
premises, which was busy but not overcrowded. A door steward was not visible in this area. We then
carried out a quick visit to the third floor terrace, which was very quiet and persons were outside using
the terrace area. On returning to the second floor, we met with Nathan TOWERSEY and a door
steward. I asked the door steward how many persons were present on that floor and he stated 90. I
asked how he knew and he told me that he keeps count in his head. Ms GUY and myself then discussed
this matter with Nathan TOWERSEY. (L10 of Julie SMART 27/04/12 refers)

On Tuesday 1 May 2012 I met with Nathan TOWERSEY and discussed these matters with him. I
warned him to ensure door stewards are aware of the capacity limits, in possession of and use clickers,
and are aware of the conditions on the licence before they commence duty. I also raised concerns
regarding how door stewards monitor and react to incidents on the first floor and recommended that
glass collectors be more identifiable. I again raised the issue of the ‘U’ shaped bar and told him that it is
my view that the layout of the first floor is creating a pinch-point for customers using that arca and this
is leading to conflict between customers and increasing the potential for crime and disorder. Nathan
TOWERSEY acknowledged my concerns and he drew a diagram of the bar and explained that
customers congregate on one side of the bar and do not move around to the other side. Nathan
TOWERSEY said he would ask stewards to move customers around to the other side when necessary.
Nathan TOWERSEY noted my comments and advised me that he would raise these issues with Julie
EYRE.

During this meeting I also discussed CCTV issues with Nathan TOWERSEY. He informed me that he
was aware that CCTV was not satisfactory as the premises had 3 separate systems and he stated that
Lifestyle Enterprises(UK) Ltd were endeavouring to resolve this matter.

Due to the police concerns regarding overcrowding of this premises, at approximately 0900 hrs on
Wednesday 16 May 2012 I hand delivered a letter dated 15 May 2012 to Mr Chris TWINE, a Fire
Safety Officer, at Torquay Fire Station, and discussed with him the police concerns. A copy of the letter

Signature: JKSmart.........cooiie Signature witnessed by:

200475

Page 36




rage s vl vy

Continnation of Statement of  Julie Karern S ART ... ettt eeee et aa e e e eeeaaaea e e e saenien

is included within the Police Representation.

At approximately 0200 hours on Thursday 3 May 2012 a glassing incident occurred within Mambo and
I was made aware of this incident during a telephone conversation with ADI YARWOOD, who
informed me that a Form L10 would be submitted in due course (.10 of PC LAING 03/05/12 refers).
During the morning of that day I received a telephone call from Julie EYRE regarding this incident. She
told me that she was concerned as the CCTV hard drive was going to be replaced the following morning
and there was a possibility that information contained on the drive could be deleted. Following receipt
of this information I requested my colleague, Mr Peter COSBY, to attend the premises the following
morning, together with a CID officer, in order to obtain CCTV footage. I was unable to attend myself
as I am employed on a part time basis and do not work on a Friday. Throughout the early evening of
Thursday 3 May 2012 and the following morning, Friday 4 May 2012, I had several telephone
discussions with both Julie EYRE and Pete COSBY and was informed that due to technical issues with
the hard drive, it had been seized by the police to secure any evidence. During our discussions Julie
EYRE expressed concerns to me regarding the police seizure of her hard drive and a comment made by
a police officer that the premises were not using toughened/strengthened glasses as per the condition on
the Premises Licence, but I did receive a text from Julie EYRE later that day (Friday 4 May 2012)
indicating that this issue had been resolved and she was feeling happier.

On 5 May 2012 Operation Ambassador officers witnessed two extremely drunk females enter
Mambo/The Beach Hut without being stopped by door stewards, these females also appeared to be
under the age of 21. (L10 of PC FREEBORN 05/05/12 together with his statement refer). They also
witnessed overcrowding of the first floor area, the dancefloor merged with normal customers and they
saw a few minor exchanges between customers due to drink spillages. (.10 of PC STOCK 05/05/12
together with his statement refer). I discussed this matter with Nathan TOWERSEY on 24 May 2012.
During the week commencing Monday 14 May 2012, I cannot which remember exactly which day, I
was informed by ADI YARWOOD that another glassing incident had occurred at Mambo/The Beach
Hut during the early hours of Thursday 10 May 2012, and he expressed to me serious concerns
regarding the way the premises had dealt with this matter, including the facts that the police had not
been informed, the aggrieved had been cleaned up and sent home without medical assistance and the
CCTV had not been operating at the time of the incident (L10 of ADI YARWOOD 10/05/12, and
various other documents refer).

During our conversations ADI YARWOOD asked me not to discuss this matter with any person from

Signature: JKSmart....ccooooiiiiiniie, Signature witnessed by:

2004/5 ’ %

Page 37




Page 9 ot 9

Continuation of Statement of  Julie Karen S AR T .. e e e e e s e rrneraenee

Mambo/The Beach Hut or Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd due to the on-going police enquiries. I can
state that to date, despite having spoken to Nathan TOWERSEY on at least one occasion, he has not
mentioned anything to do with this incident with me and I find this extremely surprising, bearing in
mind that on 24 May 2012 we discussed various other matters and at that time CID officers had already
established that the CCTV was not operating at the time of the glassing incident.

Since the 8 April 2012 Superintendent NYE has received several letters from Lifestyle Enterprises (UK)
Ltd and he has passed these to me for any action deemed appropriate. As a result of one of these letters
I arranged for the Police Crime Reduction Officer, Miss Nicola DUKES, to visit the premises and offer
advice regarding thefts and CCTV. Following her visit on 17 May 2012 she emailed me concerning her
findings, and a copy of the email is included within the Police Representation.

Since 8 December 2011, when Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd attended Torquay Police Station to
discuss the number of crimes and incidents linked to Mambo/The Beach Hut, [ have kept a log of all
crimes and incidents occurring within Mambo/The Beach Hut. A copy of the document is contained
within the Police Representation.

Although Nathan TOWERSEY and Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd have taken steps to reduce crime and
disorder at the premises, the police have had concemns since December 2011 and I feel that any progress
made has been extremely slow. Despite several verbal warnings regarding allowing drunks into the
premises, the sale of alcohol to persons who are drunk, the sale of alcohol to underage persons,
overcrowding of the premises and breach of conditions on the Premises Licence, together with a written

warning on 4 April 2012, police officers have witnessed further incidents of this nature.

Signature: JKSmart....ooii, Signature witnessed BY: e

2004/5

Page 38




MEETING AT TORQUAY POLICE STATION RE MAMBO
8 DECEMBER 2011 AT 1500 HRS

Present: Inspector Adrian LEISK
Sgt Gaynor BELL
Julie SMART, Police Licensing Officer
Mandy GUY, Torbay Council Licensing Officer
Julie EYRE, Director of Lifestyle Enterprises
Sharon RODGERS, PA of Julie EYRE
Nathan TOWERSEY, Area Manager, Lifestyle Enterprises
Michael JOHNSTON, DPS of Mambo
Aaron MOORE, Owner of Forefront Security

Inspector LEISK outlined the reason why the above named had been requested to
attend the meeting, due to the large number of crimes linked to the premises since
April 2011. He said that an undercover police operation had taken place in early
2011 which had gone some way to alleviate the concemns of the police, but since that
time crime levels had remained high. He also stated that in relation to licensed
premises, Mambo had more crimes linked to them than any other licensed premises
in the whole Devon and Cornwall Force area. He stated that due to financial cut
backs, the police are not in a position to tolerate this number of crimes, and more
responsibility by the premises to reduce this number is required. It was also pointed
out that the police receive statistical data from Torbay Hospital concerning A & E
attendances, and Mambo is frequently mentioned within this data.

Sgt BELL then gave an overview of the number and type of crimes that the police
had been investigating. There are 10 allegations of assault/heavy-handed ejections
by door stewards, 20 assaults (customer on customer) and 23 thefts, mainly of
handbags or maobile phones.

It was acknowledged that Mambo is a very busy premises, which is open until the
early hours every night of the week and therefore the police would expect a higher
number of incidents than other premises. The layout of the premises was discussed
and suggestions put forward to improve customer flow/supervision. Nathan
indicated that the premises are hoping to level out the floor area and remove a
banister on the first floor, sometime at the beginning of 2012.

Lengthy discussions followed re crime prevention/freduction matters and drink
promotions. Mandy GUY raised concerns re noise issues and information she had
received regarding staff receiving bonuses or pay cuts based on volume of sales —
this was denied by Julie EYRE.

Julie SMART will provide Julie EYRE with a breakdown of all crimes in due course,
particularly in refation to the allegations against doorstaff, in order that she can liaise
with Aaron MOORE concerning this. Aaron indicated that he will not tolerate the
misuse of force by door stewards and will take any action necessary.

Page 39 o



Inspector LEISK said that he wished to review the situation with Mambo in 3 months,
when he will compare the number of crimes (December 2011 to March 2012) to that
covering the same period last year (Pecember 2010 to March 2011).

Inspector LEISK concluded the meeting by stating that this was an opportunity for
Mambo to examine their operation and assist the police in improving the situation.
Julie EYRE indicated that she is concerned that her premises are causing concern
for the police and that she and her staff will endeavour to improve the situation.

L
Page 40



MAMBOS — ALLEGATIONS AGAINST DOOR STAFF

LOG 47 22[11/11(0235 HRS) - FT/11/7994 REFERS

SUSPECT ONE WHITE MALE LARGE BUILD 35 TO 40 YEARS 5FT

8IN TALL WITH SHORT LIGHT COLOURED HAIR WEARING WHITE SHIRT AND
BLACK WAISTCOAT

SUSPECT TWO WHITE MALE AVERAGE BUILD OVER 6FT TALL AGED 25 TO 30
YEARS WITH SHORT DARK HAIR WEARING WHITE SHIRT AND BLACK TIE
SUSPECTS THREE AND FOUR MALES

ALL ARE DOORSTAFF AT MAMBO TORQUAY

AP STATES HE WAS DRAGGED FROM TOILETS AT TOP OF STAIRS, DOWN
THE STAIRS AND THEN ASSAULTED OUTSIDE ON THE PAVEMENT. HE WAS
BY HIMSELF

2CM CUT OVER LEFT EYE GRAZE TO ELBOW BRUISING AND GRAZING TO
KNEE

LOG 57 26/10/11 (0255 HRS)

Allegation from member of public regarding assault by door staff which occurred at
approximately 0230 hrs. CCTV was viewed and an officer indicated that he
considered this a lawful ejection and therefore no crime complaint was created. Log
does not detail any injuries received.

LOG 44 26/09/11 (0214 HRS)

Male, who only has one arm, alleged that he had been thrown out of premises and
dragged to ground. Member of staff at Mambos spoken to and indicated that the
male was drunk and had threaten to bomb the premises.

LOG 37 260911 (0149 HRS)
Polish man ejected from premises, alleged that this was because of discrimination.

LOG 632 18/08/11 (1918 HRS) — FT/11/5485 REFERS
This relates to a male ( , a door steward) who was assaulted and
received a broken jaw. Suspect is who is a doorman at the Jolly Farmer,
Newton Abbot. There is also an allegation of witness intimidation by

, who is a doorman at Bar 7, Newton Abbot. This crime has been finalised
as ‘No further action’ — ie no further lines of enquiry/no action to be taken against
suspect. Log and crime does not indicate whether any of these doormen were
working at Mambo at the time of the incident.

LOG 6 26/07/11 (0003 HRS)

I AM BEING BULLIED BY 2 SECURITY OFFICERS - THEY ARE CALLING ME
"DUMBO" AND FLICKING MY EARS

No formal complaint of assault made by complainant, however this type of behaviour
is unacceptable and does not promote a professional attitude.

Page 41 12



LOG 53 30/06/11 (0123 HRS)

MALE WENT OUT FOR A CIGARETTE AND BOUNCER REFUSED TO LET
HIM BACK IN. THE BOUNCER PUSHED HIM AND REFUSED HIM

ENTRY. CALLER THEN TRIED TO GET BACK IN SO BOUNCER PUSHED
HIM TO THE FLOOR.

No formal complaint of assault made by complainant.

LOG 84 11/06/11 (0208 HRS)

THE RP STATES THAT HE WAS ASSAULTED BY THE BOUNCERS
INSIDE THE CLUB AND THAT THEY HAVE REALLY LAID INTO HIM
AND BUSTED HIS NOSE AND FACE UP - HE HAS REFUSED MEDICAL
ATTENTION

THE RP SAID THAT HE WAS IN THE SMOKING AREA OF THE CLUB
WHEN THIS HAPPENED

No formal complaint of assault made by complainant.

LOG 126 07/05/11 (0306 HRS)

CALLER TOLD ME HE HAD BEEN DRAGGED DOWNSTAIRS AND HAS
LUMPS ON HIS HEAD AND DIDN'T FEEL WELL SAID WOULD HAND ME OVER
TO SOMEONE AS FELT SO UNWELL BUT THEN LINE DISCONNECTED

FROM PS SAUNDERS, ON ATTENDING MAMBO A MALE DID COME OVER
TO SPEAK WITH ME BUT AS SOON AS HE SAW ANOTHER WHO |
BELIEVE TO BE HIS MATE BEING ARRESTED FOR CRIMINAL DAMAGE HE
WALKED OFF

No formal complaint received.

LOG 478 11/04/11 (1425 HRS) - Incident occurred at approximately 0100 HRS)
—~ FT/11/2252 REFERS

RP STATES WAS IN MAMBO WHEN BOUNCER GRABBED HOLD OF HIM AND
MAN HANDLED HIM DOWN THE STAIRS.WHEN THEY WERE AT THE BOTTOM
HE STUCK HIS FOOT OUT SO RP TRIPPED OVER AND STARTED PUSHING
HIS THUMB INTO HIS EYE WHICH HAS CAUSED BRUISING. HE THEN BENT
HIS THUMB SO FAR THAT HE HEARD THE BONE SNAP. RP TOLD THE
BOUNCER THAT HE WAS GOING TO BREAK IT BUT HE DIDN'T STOP. TWO
OTHER BOUNCER CAME OVER AND TWISTED HIS ANKLES WHICH ARE SORE
TODAY.

RP HAS BEEN TO HOSPITAL AND HAS ARM [N CAST NOW AS QUITE

A BAD BREAK TO THUMB. VISABLE INJURY TO EYE

Door steward described as REALLY STOCKY MALE, ROUGHLY 510", SHORT
HAIR OR BALD AND QUITE PALE IN COMPLEXTION

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE OIC, ON 13/04/11 | WENT TO THESE
PREMISES AND SPOKE TO THE MANAGER/DPS, MICHAEL JOHNSON. HE
WAS AWARE OF THIS INCIDENT AND SHOWED ME INCIDENT REPORTS
WHICH THE DOORMEN INVOLVED HAD COMPLETED FOLLOWING THE

(3
Page 42



INCIDENT. HE ALSO SHOWED ME CCTV FOOTAGE OF THE AGGRIEVED
PERSON BEING EJECTED

MR JOHNSON IS MORE THAN HAPPY TO CO-OPERATE WIiTH THE POLICE
ENQUIRY AND CAN BE CONTACTED AT MAMBO ON 01803 201197. HE HAS
FULL DETAILS OF THE THREE DOORMEN INVOLVED AND WILL ENSURE
THEY TOO ASSIST THIS ENQUIRY.

CCTV viewed by officers. Aggrieved is seen to refuse to leave and be unco-
operative in his ejection. Part of the ejection down the stairwell is not covered by
CCTV. Neil Stanlake requested an additional camera be installed to cover this area.
This complaint has been classed as a lawful ejection, however it still appears that
excessive force was used.

FTM1/7118 - 22/10/11 BETWEEN 0000 AND 0100 HRS

AGGRIEVED ASKED TO MOVE OFF STAIRS IN SIG LOCATION BY OFFENDER
AS AGGRIEVED MOVED ON MUTTERED SOMETHING UNDER HIS BREATH
OFFENDER APPROACHED HIM ASKING WHAT HE SAID DRAGGED HIM
THROUGH FIRE EXIT AND INTO SIDE ROOM WHERE HIM AND OTHER
WORKERS ASSAULTED HIM UNKNOWN HOW RECIEVED INJURIES AS
AGGRIEVED DOESN'T REMEMBER ANYTHING UNTIL BEING CHUCKED OUT
OF PREMISES WITH INJURIES

Injuries- 2ZXBLACK EYES SWOLLEN LEFT CHEEK
Suspect - MALE SLIM 6FT 3[N WORKS AS DOORMAN AT SIGGED LOCATION
Enquiries ongoing.

FT/11/7843 — 16/11/11 BETWEEN 0200 AND 0230 HRS

PC INCE ATTENDED MAMBO AND VIEWED THE CCTV, IT SHOWS THE A/P AT
THE BAR CAUSING PROBLEMS. SHE IS THEN ESCORTED BY TWO
DOORSTAFF AND IS HELD BY HER UPPER ARMS. SHE IS LAWFULLY
EJECTED FROM THE PREMISE. ONCE AT THE TOP OF THE STAIRS THEY GO
OUT OF VIEW.

Suspect - WHITE MALE AGES IN HIS 30S SLIM BUILD 5FT 8IN
TALL SHORT DARK HAIR

BRUSISES TO LEFT UPPER SHOULDER

Again the officer who viewed the CCTV indicated this was a lawful ejection, but
excessive force may have been used as the victim was bruised

-
Page 43



MAMBOS

Number of police logs since April 2011 -~ 45

Number of crimes linked to Mambos since April 2011 — 44

Summary of logs:-

Allegations against door staff:- (_ff’"\j /\OJ;"V‘%)

t)j)

a) Log 47 221111 FT/M1/7994 refers

b) Log 57 261011 — male lawfully ejected, a/p unco-operative

c) Log 44 260911 — male stating thrown out of sig, dragged fo ground

d) Log 37 260911 — male alledging discrimination re ejection

e) Log 632 180811 — FT/11/5485

f) Log 6 260711 — door staff refused a/p entry and called him dumbo and flicked
ears

g) Log 53 300611 — assault by doorstaff after a/p went out for cigarette and was
refused re-entry — afp unco-operative

h) Log 84 110611 assauit by doorstaff — poss broken nose — no crime number

i) Log 126 070511 — assaulted by doorstaff — no further details

j) Log 478 110411 — doorstaff grabbed hold of a/p, manhandled him downstairs,
stuck foot out and tripped up a/p, puched thumb into eye causing bruising,
broke thumb. FT/11/2252

k) FT/11/7118 — possible assault by doorstaff although not clear on MO

I) FT/11/7843 — ejection using excessive force — CCTV reviewed shows fawful
ejection

m)

Threats of bombs:-

a) Log 55 240811 — male stating he is going to blow up the place
b) Log 114 120611 — bomb hoax reporting unconscious people at location

Assaults:-

a) Ft/11/2252 — allegation against doorstaff — shows a/p being difficult and
reasonable force being used during CCTV coverage although injuries are
quite substantive namely broken thumb, bruising to eye.

b} FT/11/2370 — domestic assault

¢) FT/11/2458 — Section 18 — domestic related

d) FT/11/3501 — common assaul

e) FT/M1/3621 — assault by doorstaff — filed as u/d — no clear if offence shown
on CCTV

f) FT/11/3664 - assault by doorstaff — lawful ejection

g) FT/11/4026 — section 20 - allegation against doorstaff — inconsistencies in
a/ps account compared to CCTV footage resulted in NFA

h} FT/11/4640 — domestic related assault

i} FT/11/5403 — Section 20 — domestic related

i) FT/11/5644 — Section 20 — misunderstanding over femalell

Page 44



k) FT/11/5887 — Section 47

[} FT/11/6154 — Section 47 — allegation against doorstaff — CCTV reviewed
lawful ejection

m) FT/11/7118 — Possible assault by doorstaff? Not clear on MO

n) FT/11/7452 ~ assault by individuals known to each other

o) FT/11/7787 — female on female Section 47

p} FT/11/7843 — ejection using excessive force ~ CCTV reviewed shows
lawful ejection

q) FT/M1/7905 - Section 20

r) FT/M11/7969 — common assault

s) FT/M11/7994 — assault by doorstaff — await updates

t) FT/11/8060 — assault by doorstaff — await review of CCTV

Thefts:-

a) FT/11/2219 — handbag stolen

b) FT/11/2349 — theft of handbag

¢) FT/11/2383 — theft of phone from coat

d) FT/11/2393 - theft of maobile from jacket

e) FT/11/2563 — phone from handbag

f) FT/M1/2730 — wallet from back pocket stolen
g) FT/11/3856 — mobile phone stolen

h) FT/11/4045 — mobile phone

i) FT/11/4629 — Iphone dropped from balcony — no located when looked for
iy FT/11/4761 — handbag stolen

k) FT/11/4915 — handbag stolen

© I} FT/11/5517 — Handbag stolen

m) FT/11/6241 — handbag stolen

n) FT/11/6322 - handbag stolen

o) FT/1/6333 — handbag stolen

p) FT/11/6701 — phone from handbag stolen
q) FT/11/6729 — phone from handbag stolen
r} FT/11/6883 — phone dropped out of handbag
s) FT/11/7245 — theft of handbag

f) FT/11/7625 - theft of handbag

u) FT/11/7739 — theft of mobile

v) FT/11/7858 — theft of handbag

w) FT/11/7921 - handbag and | phane stolen

Page 45

b



o Jobsaeker

ogil

o Recruite
04i

Motors
Hernes
Restaurants

o ines:

o English
£rench
ndial
alian
izzeria
RPub Faod
. o Thai
s Shopping
Places

o Arts

ultur

o Affractions

o Hairdressers

i

ik

F

(o]
=]
o
Q

;-

. o More,..
Services
o Builders
&

Construction

o Estate
ts

Event
Services
Motoring
Pels
Recruitment
Taxis
Tradesmen
Weddings
More.,.

:

(o]

QOo0OoCOO0O

Business

Dating

Classifieds

Holidays

Place an Ad
Compare Mortgages

Police aim to keep Bay safe after dark

tnusted
Solrce

Thursday, March 15, 2012

A

Herald Express

Follow
POLICE have launched a major operation {o keep Torbay safe after dark,

The high-prodile Operation Ambassador aims to keep Torquay's prestigicus Purple Fiag status during the busy Jubilee and Olympic summer rush,

7
http://www thisissouthdevon.co.uk/Police-aim-Bay-safe-dark/story-15519946-detail/s...  12/06/2012
Page 46



And police wam that pubs and clubs might lose their licences if they fail to keep high standards.

The head of the Bay's police Supt Jim Nya (pictured) said the operation will range across all three towns, but Torquay's night fime economy sreund the harbourside
will be the main focus.

Supt Nye sald: "Operation Ambassadar will run right through the summer to build on the success of the Purple Flag award.

“| dor't think people know that Torquay is the only town in Devon and Comwali to have been awarded a Purple Flag, and one of only a handful of places in the South
Wesi,

“The Purple Flag is independently assessed and it s a good reflection of the werk that has gone an to make this a safe place.

"We should be patting ourselves on the back as a community. Many people aren't really aware how important this Purple Flag is and it's a missed opportunity.”
He sald the cperation was important because of Torbay's high profile during Olympic year.

"The year 2012 wili be an extremely busy year,” Supt Nye said.

"Apari from the normal influx of summer visitors, we will have the Gueen's Golden Jubilee and the Olympic Torch relay which will bring international media into the
Bay.

“There's a lot going on and when the three Torbay towns are full of people we want to keep our reputation for Tarbay as a great night out and a popular tourist
destination. ’

"The police have goed relationships with the council, the fire service and the licensees and together this operation will look at issues including underage drinking,
diserder, overcrowding, serving drinks fo people who are already intoxicated — cor any other licensing breach.

"It's not Big Brother. it's about ensuring we have a safe night time economy as already recognised that benefits Torbay.

“This is not picking on the licensing trade because the majority do a great job and generally there is a good atmosphere that's why we have woen the Purple Flag.
"The licensees play their part by making sure that they do not serve those people who are underage or already intoxicated.

"But 1 will be taking this opportunity to review the licences of any premises that falls short of the standards. .
"This will be a high-visibility operation involving neighbourhood pofice officers, the response units and CID, as well as the licensing officers.

"If we come across any premises which do not meet those standards, licences will be revoked. i've only been in Torbay for two years, bit | understand that 2t one time
it used to be like the wild west down there sometimes,”

Repoit
Also On This is Devon From Around The Web

Trunki makes its debut in Totnes (This is Devon)

T Ads Banned After Virgin Complaint (TechWeek Eurape;
Surfers Riding Waves [nches from the Jaws of Death {Envirormental Grafiti)
The Jaguars that raced into legend are hitting the track again — here's how.

Crash leaves 4x4 on its side, Tavisiock Road blocked (This is Deven)
Gazzaniga’s Posh link is good for Torquay United (This is Devon)

w:hut some brave souls just carry on camping (This is Deven) (CNN)
Mystery man behind street name campaign (T#is is Devon) How To l.ose Welght On Your Stemach  (Vidsojug)

BT's killer RABIT foils copper cable thjeves (Recombu Digitaly
fxhel's Lhig)

15 Comments

+ MNewest
o Oldest
¢ Bestrated
= Worst rated

18

http://wrww.thisissouthdevon.co.uk/Police-aim-Bay-safe-dark/story-15519946-detail/s...  12/06/2012
Page 47



L
Aliluapl 03 a|qeun 2o eyl Aljenb -d1) 311ds paaAlegal sey paaalbbe ajewa, s1y 0€L0
¥00d 43ns JO SI ebej0od "PaMaIA ALOD S9A | episul Jjoepe payoAoldun ui ajew Aq pajnesse Jajjed ZeiZild | ozv ZLILO/LO
sS4y Looo
"Anbus Jo saulf @anoe oN saA | episyl ‘Beqpuey wod} suoyd sjiqow jo YaylL £€/Z11d ZLL0/30
‘Aanbua
JO S3UI| 2A139E ON "ALD D Aq patanos
10U S] 984} SEUNSLILY) SY] JedU Bose 1001} }S11} U0 931] SEUW)SLIYD pue siy 00LO
Palels pue ALDD Ag pejorjuod sasiwald SoA apisu] | yjoog Qg o3 2502 papuapeun 38| Apadoad jo Jayl L206/L1/1d LLiZLioE
‘pauoined Ajjuanbasgns SEm
PUE JINESSe pajjiuIpe JISpUalo MalAlall]
Buling “paiinddo uapioul Sy a1oym
3SEDIBIS JO JOO] JOIl JN( aSEIIe}s oU)
10 d0] SMOUS "PamalA ALDD -89S 0] piey
sBuigy bupepual sulyoew a)os/sibi]
Bulyse|) pue $3pIoy BUIABSY MOUS [[IM 31 ‘asou
ssanhb pjnom | AIINDbUS Isyjoue uo Siyj 10} uayoiq Buisnes asou 03 a2im] Wiy papngpesty
abe]oo] ay) UsesS BUIAEY J2AOMOY "OqLUBIA usayj oym Japuayo ojul padwing ay uaym sjajlol
HUM SelInbus A1 DD s3e1dwicd {jif wody Bupjiem sem WoIA “[ejdsol o3 uaxe} uaag siy 9010
I, SWLID U0 JUSWWOD "peysanbal ALDD S9A opIsu] | sey WRJIA }hesse o4 ajell e paulelap aAey Jelg YE06/LLILA 14 LiiZLiee
‘ABME JUIS 9JB|Y 'PALINDI0 pey JNESSE usmouy umouy “Jeys SiY G200
ou sajedipul Bo| pue papusje s9110d 10N JON 100p Uo Jnesse 1o) yeysioop Ag paulejap sje Sl LLiZLisl
"uoI9E Jayuny no burtes 19y pajnd pue Jjey
OU Pafid "uoiIoIAuOD jo AjjIqissod oisijeal ayy Aq 18y paqqe.Bb Jayjo al) pue YIeLo}s Jamo|
Ou [3Aamoy ‘sjlelap popiaotd sssupm ay3} ui 19y pay oIy JOpUAYOo dUQ "Slie)s uo pardlbbe sIY LO0O
Juspusdapu] juspiout Bupeacd A1DD ON SIA apiIsuj passed sispuayo sjewsy om) "HEY lnessy 29.8/L LIk LLiZiigl
lendsol je spuey sy wouj
-Altnbus Jo saulj paaowai atam sse|b jo sisjulds jjEwS pue sayayls
layyny oN ‘paLIe}Sns aJoMm Saunlul ai; Apeyng Buninbal asou jo abpuq o3 Ino paalaosal
MOY MOUS 10 J08dsns ay) (j] 03 9]qE jou parauBBy "sajew ¢ 0) ¢ Aq payony sem sy Jooj
Si pUE PaMaIA ALDD "sdels Aq Jeq urew ayj uo Is|iypA "l00Y) 3U} O3 Payd0UY pue ade) ay) Sy G100
0] }X2au I00[} 3811} UO PALINJI0 JUspIU| S9A apisu] | 0} jonas passubBy jusjul Jnoyym Bulpunops 0ZS £8.8/L LIS LLiZL9L
‘Ainbus
JO SSLH] SAIDE ON "PUNC] SN[BA [BIIUDPIAD
jo Buryiou Ing ALDD payooyo dabeuep siy 0€00
AindaQ ‘Auojuy "JoR1U00 OquiBl S8A apisuj ajqe} Japun woJy Beqpuey jo Yyayl L8S8/LLIL LLIZLIOL
a3uaol apising "ON
Jo yoealgeauloning | payury | /apisuy s|ielag ‘oN swlg | Bon | swiy g ajeq

¢L/S0/5¢ 1 L1/CL/80

OSNVIN :Sosiwald

\q

Page 48



T4
oym sjewad ‘BUIPUBISIGPUNSIW B INq S1Yy 0£10
eyl v l,usi sy, saesipul 6oy uo ayepdn sa A apisu| ‘Beqgpuey e Jo Yoy 10) pauiejap ajewad (4 ZLIL0IEL
SUB[q SEM SIP NG A1DD oplaoid 6] SAep
] sesiald joo] "Ainbus o saul s[qeia
ON JUBIILG 3.USTALDD,, "Pauluapl jou
WA "SI9010 AQ PamalA ALDD ZLIZ0/S)
‘urefie o A1 00 wing jim — ZL/20/60 “dy 3n2 pue mef uayolg paalasal paaslbby
POIVEINOD SOSIUBIA HUB[q aq 0] sieadde -urefie panalibbe payound sey Jepuayo dn
‘NdA Aq payse) uaaq sey osig  -Bunjse] Buiyeb uodn ‘190 e} 03 paaalbbe Bulsnes aoey
10} 1USS JBULIOL D|GBMBIA U1 JOU Jhq a2} 0} paasbBe payosund JapusyQ -Buiyjewos
‘PaZIvs ALDD ZL/Z0/Z0 “Apealiou ALlDD pIES pue BjOS U JBS SEM OUYM WIoIA payseoldde siYy 00Z0
CL10/82 "ZL/LG/LL uo paysanbat A1 DD SaA spisu] lapuayo ey ~ (S Judjul Jnoym HEo Bungalul gLerLILd ZLIL0/Z}
-1aqos uaym
wiejdwod ayew 03 Yaeq [[ed 0} pasiape passliBby
umoLy “JUnap s1 pue aka yoeyq e sey ay shes parslibby siy 9500
‘Buiwooypioy sureidwon oN ON ION "1JE)S Jo lequiaw e Aq }nesse sabajje apepy 9z ZLIL0/0L
"UOj1oe JaLLIn
ou - p3ajld ‘|eluapsbBpaimouy ou layje
g payaouy sioog "sasiwaid jenprapul
Ajuapl jou pip Ing [9A9] 190138 0) uaALb
UoIIE20T "UB[0IS)SO| U] USIIRa0| S) Syded) sdy poge
ya1ym suoyd siy uo dde ue sey paralbby SaA | apisu -auoyd ajiqow pue jayoef jo yayl gLLZLild TLIL0/Z0
‘Alnbua 1o saul| 1ayio oN
“OUCAUER MIIuapl Jou pinoa noA bBuloh
SOUIBW 2 OWS pue sjybl BUjgsery sey
‘pendEd S1 gnj2 9yl Sosodind |[eRUSpIAS
10} SS3]a5H A[I9)IN S| SEM oS SeAdlaq
3US aJeym Jeq 100l € BUL "onnebou
sem Jeq sdoyool ay -ieq sdoyood
U} PUE JOOJ SIY] JO ALDD Y} POMILIADL ‘Aeme pajind
3ABY S19010,, JOOl € BU} UO Jeg Yy} je ajewad 13y SsSI 0} pal} pue wite 1ay paqgelb saY 020
0£Z0 PUB pQZH USIMIBC POLINIT0 BJUIRD SOA apisuy| ‘ajeway payseoldde Jepuayo sjely “JNeSSyY Liferild CLIL0/L0
S1y 0¢20
*Annbus jo saul| aARoe ON SIA apIsu| sjuajuod pue Beqpuey jo yayl 99/Z1/14 ZLILOILD

"HoI0e JaUuuny ou aye 0] spewl
LUO1SI29p ‘proIgE paaowl sey adsns
1243 108} pUE paalasst Aanlul Joujw
Aeane|as o3 eng "Jo9dSHS 10 poAsLbbE

Page 49



>

aA[jeIolsad Jo Aem AqQ UM jeap 1apusliO SA apisu| MULp Ul Japusyo ajewa4 “duoyd Jo Yays ydwayy S80L/ZLILd 14" ZLZoIEL
"20IJON aalssalbbe siY OLLO
27 uonoag usAlb ejey ‘papuane 931j04d SaA | apIsIng pue aajsnge Alaa Bulaq ‘Jeisioop pajnesse alen 8c cLIZ0/0)
‘pobieyd a|eA OYIUIE
ot} pAAOLWIAI BUIa( JoPUDSJO SMOUS
AJIB2]D YIIQM o(B[TEAR oDBEJ00] JOASMOY
uepIdll 10) J[NS$91 aAebaU 4JIM poMalrsl
sasjwaid won o100 (ou saop
pue yuel [Xey e je sasiwald ayj apisino
paunas0 sauayo aY] sajeapul 3 Modal ‘afewl
awna sy ybnoayy Buipeas up) "oquiepy psloalo spiemals looq "ISHij PaUoIULD )M ade)
12 0S|e Q[N swes oy} AJJ2EXS )M Jjnesse 0} paaaubbe payosund uay; Jepuayo ‘snopeMl
ue ‘eg /el 4 10) 108dsns os)e Sl apuayoe Bulaq pue paaaubbe Buimoljoj payels JapuayQ
ale .49y Bunsysed jdey pue junip 100} aouep Joo|} 3siy uo Buiouep sem pasalBby si4y 0210
AaA sem,, Japusyo el saje)s parsibhy SaA apisu| Mulp ut ylog -passubifie o) umouy Jepuayo ajew 000L/ZLILd 21120160
‘Bupiiooyuioy syurejdwon
ON "s.t0])9]/sabessaw auotdale)
0} puodsal jou pip ay ‘eorjod Aq 9jew
122309 0] sjdwane snosdwnu syudsag ‘P21 usaq Bulaey o3 Buibajje sem
“Munap Buleq 16] sesjwald 0 A0 umoly) ajew ayj jey) Bunels ale s.oquuely, SIUSWWOD
Ajjusnbasqns sepn [njdjdqun pue yunip 1s1ov1 Bupjew atam ajdoad pue oquiepy ul sem ay st 9210
AISA SIB[ "9DUSPIAIA | DD/SOSSIULIM ON sap apisu| pajels rasueysisse asjjod Guiysanbal ajew uelsy 9¢ ZLILo/Le
"BaJE SABD| O] /7 UOIIDag Usmb ‘aAIssalBbe aluedaq pue ‘pasnjal SEM Jnqg Ajua
pue premals 1oop oy ABojode jo wioy uieb o) pau; o "a[iym Hoys e 10j Jya| pue sasiwaid sy 0210
uy soysnl aAjzeI0)SaI Ag UM JBap afep ON | 8pisinQ ul usaq pey Yuup ul paalgatad Uspusyo sjen SLAIZVIAA ZLL0/08
*aoUayo 1apiQ dljgqnd 104
‘sasiuad 901]0N [z uoljoog ajew aAeh pue papusye sI1adl0 siy 810
Ul uasq pey ajeuwl Jey) a0UdpIA9 ON ON | apIsinQ "JJels 100p Jnesse 0} Buln ajew saissa166y L ZLIL0/0S
*19]3eW
ansind o} YSim Jou pip ay paje)s usay) paaslbbe
‘“IaAaMOH *12pusijo ajeoso] 0} apew saiinbua jeRIU| sy ZZ<0
‘Buwosyuioy Juiejdwos on OoN spIsy] "oquIBY UM pajIngpesy sem aY sabaje ajep vZL ZL10/82
81y §v¥ee
"Ainbua jo souj| aanoe ON SaA SpIsu| | Uajo)s lieYyod uo papuayeun }a| 3axaef 1ayjes) yoe|g (AN TIE | ZLILOYL

‘PaRILLIIOD Udaq pey

BWLID B 18] 82USPIAS OU Se pa)ajdiod
jue|dwos swuo oN -, 0qLUB U9

sey ays pue J| psuinial sey Geq sy} yoo)

24

Page 50



.V

03 paaalsbbe 1o} Yoy sabessawl sudsag sa\ apisuy uo 1spym Beqpuey woly suoyd ajigows jo yau | FATARTANAE | cLizoi6l
81y 0200
-Aanbus jo sauy aalRdE ON SOA apisuy| -fieqpuey uiypam wod) podssed Jo Bau | LEPLIZLILA ZLizZ0/6)
siy 0gL0
"Anbus Jo sauj| 8AoE ON S2A apIsy| Beqpuey jo yayl 6eclicliid ZLiZ0/81
SPasn 82104 S5|(RUOSED] SEAN "UOIOIAS
[AIAME] B SBM SIY) S9JEJS UOBDIEUSd S
puUB pamsaiA A1OD WY SUIRIISDI PUR 100
O] 9]EW Saye} UBWIOO "WIY SPIBMO)
sofunj ajew pue sivius 1ebeue) "‘WOOI
apis ul paoe|d sjepy ‘obejs siy3 e painfuy
S! S[BW 1BY) UCIIEDIPUL ON "UBLLLIOOP O
Aueduiod Ul anss1 ou yum yjem o) sieadde
9]2W pUE 3210 JO 95N OU $1 aisL] abe)s
SIUIY "SIE)S 9l Uumop pue s)8]lo] ayt
wioll payoossa Bujag ojell SMoYs ALDD -{(Jep|noys pauleJis aq o} paysijqelss 1aje|)
"18110] 0] ebewep Buisnes Joy yeisioop Ag Japnoys uayoiq ajgissod pue puey Yya| 0} sayoiis
paulelsp a[eiy “JUSPIBUL JO 2wl Je Juasald salinbal ‘|eyidsoy Aequo] papuape sy oquuey ul siy 210
SEM UBYIeN Jey) SaJealpul IXJ] 98] atlll) SaA apisu] | pajnesse Bujaq ajel e jo poday - HG9 g| uonsag ceegLZliLd 8cl Z1/20/8L
"« ALDD uo jybnesjou
SI S1Y3 1021102 218 sbuiwg ayy J| obejoo}
pamalA Al BULINP OS[E SEM (21UM 'siy
LSZ0 1B pauin sem siuy) pue Jaying BuiyjoN
Pre 1sii) JuemIou pip Ing saildniul 1ouil ‘Buijjems yum diy doj jo apisui o3 Ins ‘asou
AJoA pey sUG "PaA|OAU] SaRied payoale uayouq Lqissod pue ugjjoms jo Gunsisuos ‘Ainful
"31INJS JO SIEME opel alsm UIWIoop 2iqisia Buisnes aoe) 0) 22u0 paraubibe paynqgpeay
10722118 313 0 1UapIDUl Siy} 21 Jodal yoeye payoaoldun uj usy) pue pajilus Japuayo
uelieds,, papiaold UeyjeN uaes bulyjou ng Buodm sem Jeym wiy payse paasubby - Bulop
'sIy gOCD PU® pOZ) UD9MIad PamalA a1,nok Uiy} nok op JeYAA,, ples pue payaeosdde
ALDD ", 15pusyo paidele pue Juaunean J3PUBHO XOf g PUB Jeq LUIEW O] IXaU POOIS
10] 8pise 4y ®00] pUE A]ejelpallil] pajoesl paaalbbe 1Sy ulip ul yjoq paasiibbe pue s1Y 0020
HEJSI00p pue 1ebeuE, 2D oy ajony S9A apIsu| Japuago aje|y - Buipunopp snololje 0Z UolIdg A4 4K ZLico/gl
“Adnbua {auoyd ajgow) "sueas umoLdUN Agq uaye} Wwaj| siy 00EZ
10 sauj| 8Ajoe ou,, pajepdn awuY SOA | 9pIsu] | “ieq uo papuajjeun Auadod ya| parsubby - PYoul | Z6LLEZLILd Z1LI20/5)
“Ainbua ‘U3[0JS PUR PaAoLWAL U224 sey Jeq auy) 81y 0ge
Jo sauj] 8AROE ou,, pajepdn Wy SIA apisu] | jo doj uo Beqpuey apisul ya] auoyd a|IqON - PIYL veLLZLidid ZLiZo/El
“beq 1oy u1 auoyd pase|d pue )
-aonsnl ool pue I3 WIS N0 Yoo) ‘suoyd dn payaid sey siy 1000

Page 51



G

ulym pajeoo| Apadoud jo swey omy saA | episy Beqpuey e uj alam Aayl -uajoys asind pue J8liBM | §£ZZTL/LI 85 ZLIS0/9Z
sy 00¢e
-Alnbuse jo seul| ajqela oN san apIsul }9y20d JasnoJdj wol} uajols auoyd 3jIqon LasLiZLild ZLE0iFL
sueall
umouyun Aq sueal Jo j9300d Jeal Wol) uaxye] Ja|jem
pue auoyd ajiqowu pasnou ay ‘i1xe} e auoyd o) qn|2 siy 0010
"Annbusa Jo saul| sjgelA ON SO\ apIsy| | 19| 8y uaym Joo[jadsuep uo Bulouep passlbbe ajew g9gLizLild ZLICO/LL
S44 0€£00
"HONOE. A8YLIN) ON soA | opisu| usjojs BegpueH |  1£8L/ZL/Ld Z1/0/0)
‘Annbus jo seuyj eAnoe oN "pelinaoo
you1 asaym sasiwald U] uonesol pue swy 19¥20d Jasnos) siy D€L0
J9BX3 Jnoge oy1oads ag Jou PINOY WIIdIA SBA apisu| apis puey 3o Jead wol) suoiyd sjiqoLu Jo Jayl 89L4/211d Z1}/£0/60
siy 0010
Anbus jo seuy] sA3oR oN SaA apisu| suoyd ajiqow jo yay LZ9LIZLI1d ZLg0/+0
«SPIUDHO ON "p..Z
01109 Uaadq Sey 9B "U0I30918 |NIME]
“BpISU puncde Jms Bur{dn] o|ew paliodal
s, 0qWep usyl sjo swajgosd Buisnes umouy siy ZEZo
AjjeuiBuo sem sjew,, Goj wolsy sjony ON 10N ‘o Bunjory ajepw oF cLIE0/LD
*@oUaplAe ON aup
Anus-ou J8je pue junip Buieg o3 anp Siy LPLO
Alzus pasnjal sem 9jeW S2JE]S UBLLICOQ oN | @pIsIng Jeis 100p Aq asnqe Jeroel sabsje 19)jen veeL/zi/iLd 15 ZLIZo/ee
‘aa3sni aAnjeIO)Sal siy GZ00
jo Aem Aq yjim jeep tepuayo apep S9A | apisuj auoyd sjiqow yo Yayi |  ggeLiziild ZLIZ0/EZ
Hnediog jeuloy ayew
01 30B(q {{ED JOU PIP BBl "..pINy AIBA Jou
sl A1DD Ing uopdale |nyme; aq o] steaddy
*5143 03 uoldeaxa 9)e) 0] palWises
o1 "aoe|d 400] 3|NIS B 21aLM JIXD BU]
spiemo} papinb sem pue aaes| o) payse
Apeojo sem slel,, ALDD POMBIA SIBDIL0
J1agos usym astjod 10BIU0D pue jeudsoy ‘Buiyiojo paddul pue saunful sey — siy 6500
pusiie 03 pasiApy “HUNIp AdeA aep Heis Joop Aq pajnesse uaag sey ay Bunels Jajjen 74 ZUZOIET
1Y 0020
‘PRIIIUSPYPSIE0] JOU SIBPUBYO SOA | apIsinp | mopuim e o} abewep jeulwid asned sjew pajoale z | gLeLZLiLd 14 ZLzoize
‘uooe
Jayyin} ot — ol SWLID "OS Op O} paje}
ays “Jaquinu [J] yum aa1jod 108100 Japnoys SwijiA siy §LOO

Page 52



8

E 10} 8|¢reidadoE jouU S| Alnlul Jo 19A9]
SIUL,, %9 9941 SWLID UIYIIM SIU2WIWLOD
123140 "Helsloop ypm ueljdwod

uou aq 0] uass si paasubiby ‘pamaia
abe100) ALDD J8YMNd Z1L/G0/50 IBA0D

0} ALDD 2y3 pajsenbau s|iiy 365 a1eym

S1 YDIYM Z [9A3] UO BalE JB( 2pPisul ay}

10U pue [aAd] 1920)s uc soBue eiowes omy
smoys A[Uo 31 Jaasmol] s1a21l0 Ag Pamala
ALDD ZH/P0/LL "SIY 0£00 PUNOIE JE OgLURN
Buueyus etolaq sasiwald 1sUlo 0} U9
pey pue ‘sjoys Qi pue 1sbe] jo sjuid

‘1abuly pajeao|sipjuaNolg sey parallbby
‘ssaacid Ul Ainfug Buisnes ‘payoaoidun fjaa9]
199435 0} sosiwald Jo Jool }sil) woly paastibbe
pabbeip JjapuayD "jUMP Ul SEM paraubBhy

yunip pey ay saiels passiBby papiaocad ‘pansnbbe ajew o1 Jabuelys ‘sasiwald je yeys loop siY 0¥00
ALDD ZLP0/0L "Poalsanbal ALDD ZLIFOFO SaA opIsuy] Japuayjo sjely "0Z$ juajul Jnoyum HEH Buigoljju) 06veiZLiLd ZHYO/L0
‘pesyai0) 03 sdwing Zz paAiodal paasubby
‘pesy o3 pananbbe padde|s pue psyosund Jopusyjo
‘BuloB-uo 3B "90YS 43y Ylm peayalo) ay] o) passlbbe
sapnbuy “sasiuRId episuy Bunybl| o] anp YOnu3s JapusyQ “uup ul aq 03 paslaatad siy 0Zz0
99UBJJ0 MOYS JoU S20p PUE Payd8yd ALDD SaA | apisu woq pasonbbe pue JepuayQ "HAV NNeSSY | 8/¢z/zLild ZLIS0/1LE
‘plo suk 2 Japusago
V4N 03 uoisioap Jadaayajen “UonIpliod ‘pansubbe Bupingpesy pue Guiyoay paiusp
1O dealq — pjo s1eak [| Sl J9puUsio pue abpa| e uo paddu) paaslBBe pajels sl "yoeq
‘UONJIAUOD B jo }2adsoid dnsijeal paasubBe paysnd os ‘pausnd sem 3y Uslm J00|}
ON ‘sessauym juspuadapul oN LJINESSE 99UBpP 8] UC SEM 21 S2)e]S J1apUallo ‘MaIAIaIUI U]
pabae au) paesssullm S,CAQLUER 18 EIS ‘asou uayodq a|qissod jo Bulurejdwos s)
jO siaquiatll oN "jUsploul 8yl jo ALDD oym ‘parsibbe papngpeay 1opuayo aje -Ajunoes Y AATANAE | sly 51¢€2
OU S 919([ L,, X9} 994} SWILID WO} 8}0ND SaA apisu | Aq play Buleq 1opusyQ ‘peynesse usaq sey J3|jen LA TAA4TAE] B8E6 Z1/L0/8¢
JURpIUl SMOYS ALDD H
USIEIST 0] SAED gg Joo] "Alnbua jo ssuj)
SAll0B Iaylny ou pue ‘Ayjenb A1n0 03 anp
paliuap! 10U JapUdQ “qNID 8y Ul JIep
ATEASEM I SE A[IE3[C SUDAUE MOUS 30U
$90P U INg A1 DD Pamalasl sey aus jey)
S3JBIS OUM OGLUBH JE AJIWT AQ pa)oejuod
ZLI70/L1L "Apesdiou A1DD — sesiwald
0} |[ed auoyda|a} Jayun} Z1/40/91 "Apeal
oU A1DD “Sosnusid WoJf e eucydale;
ZHP0IZ0 "ZLIC0/9¢ U0 A1DD UIEl]O ‘ybnoua Jealo Jou
0] pajdejued sasmuald "jjeis Ag sesiwaid ssod jnq AL0D Sl 243y 'pPajeso| usaq Sey Yoiym siy 0ELO

2

Page 53



L

-fainbua jo sau| sAoe ON oguiB A

"U2|0}S Udaq sAel SWa)] ‘begpuey

PBAIS08] 198IUCD ON "ALDD 18 YOO| PI[nom wouy Aeme asjow & Buiouep sem paasubby oo} sy 0E2Z0
Y pPaje}s "pPsejoeiu0d suyg Jabeuepy SaA apisy| puo929s uc ejos uo Begpuey pasejd parsiBhy ZrLeireLiid ZLir0/8e
suoyd
a|lgoil 1ay paAowaL JopUalo uaym a|qe} ay) uo s1y 0¢LL
Anbus Jo sauy] saloe oN S8 apisuj Beq Jay Yo| poraiibbe ajews) Jeq ayj ul 3es IS|IYMm olieiciild ZLivoige
ua|0}s uaaq pey auoyd ay) Jaje|
sanuIw § Jnoqe ulebe auoyd asn o) Jusm ay USYAA
1eq00d ueal Jeal uy suoyd pase|d pue gniaybu s1Y 0000
Annbus jo saw| aAjoe oN S9A apiIsu| ui 3sjiym auoyd ajigow siy pasn paasnbbe ajep Leee/elilid (471444
‘SpleMals doop e jeds os[e ajewlsy
"sasiwald apisut Bunybyy Joj pajoale N0 Jay UMOIL] 9ABY OUYM SPIEMI)S 100D s1y Looo
ajewad ‘He)s J00p 0} ayods S0 SaA apisu| 234y} Ag paj|nesse usaq sey ays sabsjje ajewa, ZLiv0/0Z
sBrup pa|jouo9 Jo uoissassod siy Q0£Z
aa130u AYeuad paxy panloosl siE SaA apiIsuj U] punoy pue sasiwald uj Is|iym payoleas aje rAYArANIE ZLiv0i02
sy 0g£22
Ainbus jo sauy] aajoe oN SaA apIsy| Begpuey woJ} us|o}s Jodssey 6¢8¢/¢lild [4%14V14"
‘sAOqE se s|lejep uoebiysaau) *Apoq 0) sasiniq pue
‘pajinesse yjogq Uos pue isye SIN2 PaAladal djely ‘sSpiemals Joop g Aq pajnesse sil L00o
PUHD 2A0(E O] paul] S| aWLD SIY L SaA apisu| 91BNl "0ZS Juajul Jnoypm Buipunopp snojdljely (AL TAATIE] Z1i¥0/60
‘BuloB-uo s
ALDD/saunbug poddns Je2Uy29) 40y
Bunjiem sem o1s pue paysels pey wasis
ALDD 24} Jely) pajels usly ays IsAsmoH
‘suop usaq pey 31 ubnoy; 2ys ples
ANUT "ALDD 81 OqUIBY PAJOBILOD JSII0 TULIE Y3 Ut BUN painjokl) pauleisns ajen
ZLISO/E0 "pe1sanbal selawes jje wodj ‘sarels Jo syybijj yioq umop 3sii} peay paliies uay}
ALDD Jo abelanos sinoy jind -sa)bue SeM oH WY Japun woll payary sba siy pey pue
pUe SEISLIED U]RJUO0D JOU SOOP JOASMOY yoeq siy puiyaq dn wey) Buipusq suue passlbbe
‘PEMBLA ALDD ZLIFO/ST PRpEOIUMOP U2aq peqqesb ‘puiyaq wol) awes Japusyjo ‘parslbbe
peY ALDD PARULIHLCD OUM oquikly pauoyd JO uos yum uawnble [eqloA BUImO]04 “Ye)Sioop s L0000
43340 ZL/P0/LL "peysenbal ALDD ZLIF0/60 SOA apiIsu] lepuayo sjely "0z$ 3usiul Jnoyum HEO Bunolppug 829Z/LiLd ZLir0/60
siasnol) sy 00€T
Alinbus jo saul] aAnoe oN SA apisu| spaaalibbe j0 jayo0d wouy uajols podsseyd 059z/gLi14 rA Ni:{11y41]
‘UoI19E JayHng ou ‘Bupjony pue peay o} buiysund ey
— pajid -1enew ansind o] Ysim Jou saop Buind Aq paasiibbe jnesse ‘pasalifibe ajeway siy LO00
paAsLiBBy "s301103 Ul pafeISUl JOU ALDD S9A apisu] 0} J1eBueljs ‘siopusyo ojewWay 9 "HEY HNeSSY 0L¥ZiTli1d ZHP0I%0

"UOI}OE J9L1iN) ou — Pa[ld ~,,U0110a[o [NIME|

Page 54



Jelsioop yey) 3o} ay) 2udsap juredwodyy
B 2yell 0} ysim Jou pip parsubbe steoiyo
pio1 ueyleN “sdijiyd siyD “doaquisiu je)s
pue ‘Aesiamo | uryieN Jybiu eyl sdg owy

Aq pajeidwos swloy podal Juapioul om]
"TLIS0/60 UO S1Y 0€ZZ Je Y ney e padojoasp
wayshAs A19D 11943 Jey] pejels ucieys
‘1senbal ALDD 8l PITEIUCD OqUIRY
“giow Jo

souasaad ui uaye} aq 0] JUSLISIE)S SE YINs
seInseauy jeuoluppe salnbal pue ‘Jasued
01 8np jo0Y2s JO Jo| B passiul ‘AIgesIip
Bujuies e aney jusaop ybnoyye

OUM ‘ajeul ajGeIDUINA S| parsLBhy

L lapuayo

MOUY OqLUBH] 1B LIB)S Jely] SoAal|Rq
parsuBby -sonod [Jed o} pesu ou pue

s3Yoj)s Jewsajul jeuonippe snid ‘sau2s

g Buiinbaa Amnfur Buisnes pray spaasubbe uo
sse|b paysews uonesoaold Jhoyym pue parolbbe
payseosdde uapusyQ “uup ul aq o3 paslasiad

peq o0} Jusem ) pres pue dn penssubbe yioq ‘parsulfifbe 03 1aBuens ‘lapuayo ajep siY 0020
poueajd Jabeuew pue yeystoogq,, SOA ap1suy] ‘815 HED Op 0} Jumjul Ym HgD 9Sned JO PUnopp Leseielild ZLIS0/0}
‘Alnbua
J0 seur] Jayjo oN “qnis1ybiu Asng Buiaqg Begpuey spaaslbbe sy 0020
sasjwald o0} anp uondo BjqeIA JoU ALDD S2A apisu| WoJdy paaolual ajiqows qnjojybiu uj 3S|IYAr veee/cliid ZLIS0/0L
1oopjeouep Asng uo Jsjiym siY LO0O
BuloB-uo saunbug S8\ apiIsu| Jaxood sueasl jo Jeal woly uajoys auoydaja) ajigop oveereLiLd ZLIS0120
W YESTT)
ue jsuiebe sqni sse|f ases u) Bupype; wiy Juem
10U op pue Hl 03 wiy Bupje) ale Aay) — uIys Japun
sself ssod — yoou siy uo abjng e sey ay — punom
398U JO JNO u||e} SBY SSE|D),, — SALLIe SoIpallele
"AuobB sey Japuago
BulAes mou geys -yosu woyy Buipniioid sseib Jo
29097 duinj sey I3 ¥eays o) uoneiase| sey paraubby,, siy 2020
HUR |lBq Uo mou ‘|aloy siy Je pajsale afe S9A apisy| "JO una Seiy JapuayO ‘peasse|b uaaq sey sajepw FraASrARARE| 8t ZLIs0/80
‘Anbua
Jo saul| aAljoR ON “oquiely AQ paataoal
FOBIUOT ON "ALDD 1B YOO] pinom ay pajels
pa1orIu09d suyg lebeury -paasiibbe US|0)S SWSY| "O0|adURR JBIU 100} PUOISS sy 0120
JUBIBIHA "BLULD SAOE O} PONLHT] saA apiIsy| UO BJOS UO PIPUIPEUN pUE 2IN23sU] Y] Beqpuey InARNrANAR| ZLIr0/62

2b

Page 55



CERTTETITS) L AR
ON ‘uonosis [npmeT “papusie SI1991H0 sa\ apisu| paulelap sajew om|, s Z1/50/8¢
" AUILID OU uaaq sey slay) Wiy plo) ‘apisino
aAey “oeq o] Aanfur Buiwire]o osje Yuup uy sosiwald wol paysnd Bulaq pue yoeq puiyeq dn
pusiy pue e "pajosle Ajnjme| sem sjep,, payosuaim ublag wue jo paulejdwiod wizolp "uostad sS4y OLLD
"ALDD pamala pue papuaije sisol0 SOA apisuy| deq pue Jeysioop Aq 92104 aAISS30X2 J0 uoneba|y 12 elis0/ee
1 0e( say GoLL
Annbua jo saul] saapoe oN S9A apisy| papusjjeun jo jJoyood wouly usjols suoyd ajiqow 959¢/Z1Li1L4 CLIS0/61
SUBaLH UMmouyun sJY Lo0o
Alinbuse jo sauj aaoe o SaA apIsuyj Aq uayjey Jeq sJiejsdn u) papuspeun yaj 39| LEGEELILA ZLIS0/SE
SIY 0g€C
BuioB-uo seummbug SaA apIsy| sueall umowyun A¢g paAowal 19| B6SGE/ZLILA ZLIS0/vL

‘BuroB-uo seunbug TUORIPUOD JO (oeaiq —
PI0 sieah [} SIJeplUalp Jusploul jO auii]
1e 110 pPsLny A1 DD pelsanbal urDiuyos)

ALDD wol uodsay dnosb syl jo speyap
uaye; pey Je1si1oop siy o Aue Jl ainsun
SEM B "PaAjoAul dnoub ayy pauelap pey

2]

Page 56



CONSTABUIARY Al it L NlNIDC O TANOVEL - < i Rev. 0212010

- QIMTNO,

File No.. Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any ficensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: Mambo's
Address: The Strand, Torquay

Report type: (0 Visit Olncident [ Other ENTE Patrols Date: 27&28/01/12 Time: Various Times
OIS Ref.: Crime No..

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):
Saturday 28" January 2012

Officers had to attend Mambo's after a group of drunk persons started fighting after just leaving the premises,
subsequently 4 people were arrested for affray.

Submitted by: Name: Birch Force No.: 12856
Signed: Alan J Birch Date: 29/01/2012 Time: 19:20

Action taken by Licensing Unit;

Licensing officer:
Forwarded fo Daily Tasking:

Page 57 2¢



“Form No. L0
‘Rev. 11/2009

TJEVON & UORNWALL

icensed Premises Report ~

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible, Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: » The prevention of crime and disorder;
o Public safety;
o The prevention of public nuisance; and
e The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: Mambo
Address: 7 The Strand, Torquay, TQ1 2AA

Report type: 0 Visit & Incident O Other
OIS Ref.: 128 18/02/2012 Crime No.: FT/12/1233

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere}:

Call to Police from parent of victim claiming that her son had been assaulted by door staff at the premises.”
Circumstances are that the 'victim' had taken a glass into the toilets that he had dropped onto the cistern causing
damage. He cliams this was accidental however staff at the location claim it was deliberate damage. Door staff
detained the male in the toilets and escorted him downstairs where he was detained in the side bar until the manager
attended. He claims that he was assaulted in this room resulfing in a cut hand and stress injury to his shoulder.

Police attended the following day and viewed CCTV that does not show the incident in the toilet but shows the male
being escorted down the steps and into the downstairs bar, no restraint is used at this time. The male waits in the bar
with a doorman until the manager arrives and then seems to lunge towards the manager resulting in the doorman
taking him to the floor where he is restrained after a short struggle. No evidence of excessive use of force is shown on
the CCTV. Crime finalised as undetected with no further action being taken against any door staff,

My concern in this case was the use of the closed bar on the ground floor that is badly lit and anly partially covered by
CCTV being used as an area to detain people. Words of advice given to the management about this.

Submitted by: Name: PENHALIGON Force No.: 15482
Signed: A. PENHALIGON Date: 24/02/2012 Time: 2145HRS

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:

Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 58 29



ormo. L10

LLJEVON & CORNVALL L N,
© " Rev. 11/2009-

CONSTABULARY

Licensed Premises Report .

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: e The prevention of crime and disorder;
« Public safety;
¢ The prevention of public nuisance; and
¢ The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: Mambo's
Address: The Strand, Torquay

Report type: 3 Visit Incident [ Other
OIS Ref.: 938 28/03/2012 Crime No.: FT/12/2294

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

Police were called to Mambo's following a report of an assault in the club.

The offender was detained by the door supervisiors after he was pointed out by alleged victim. The door staff did not
witness the incident. '

The offender had been drinking in the club and was 17 years old. The offence has been investigated and is NFA due to
lack of eveidence.

However A/DI Yarwood has requested that CCTV be seized and used to try and identify the 17 year old suspect being
served alcohal.

Submitted by: Name: PC 6751 Morgan Force No.: 16751
Signed: 16751 Date: 03/04/2012 Time: 23:00 hrs

Action taken by Licensing Uni;

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 59 ey



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist

~ Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:

| Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? IYes [ONo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

[J Helpful 3 Unhelpful O Obsfructive [ Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? OYes ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)

3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? (JYes [No
(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? X Yes [ONo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [ Yes No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [JYes No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [ Yes No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? OYes XNo

Public Safety:

1. CCTVon premises? £Yes [ONo Working at time of visit? Yes [INo
Incident captured? [dYes XNo Staff able to download? ClYes XNo
Image quality? 3 Good [ Poor 4 Other: Does not cover all areas of club and some area inside the club
are patch when the light on the dance floor are flashing.

2. Door staff on duty? K.Yes [ONo If Yes, number: Uk
S1A licensed? OYes [ONo Licence displayed? OYes ONo

Do the premises look overcrowded?  [JYes K No
Method of checking the customer numbers:

Radio system in use? OYes [No
Tables / glasses kept tidy? OYes [ONo

oo W

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance ouiside of premises? CYes [ONo
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? HYes ONo
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? OYes [ONo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? Yes O No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? u/k

3. How is this publicised?

4, Do staff appear trained in proof of age? OYes O No

Page 60

3




WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.1(1); Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

Statement of PAUL STEPHEN NEWTON..........cc0........ URN:

Age if under 18 Over18...........  (ifover 18 insert ‘over 18") Occupation: Police Constable....................

This statement (consisting of: .... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if T have w11fully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true,

Signature: oo %\' ........................................... Date: 28th March 2012

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I am the above named person, Police Constable 4401 of Devon and Cornwall Constabulary, currently stationed at
TORQUAY.

At about 2355 hours on Wednesday 28" March 2012, whilst on duty in company with PC 6955 LAING, I aitended
MAMBO, THE STRAND, TORQUAY, in response to a report of an incident at that location.

On attenrdance I was directed by door staff to the ground floor bar, where a male was sat at a table with another member of
door staff stood by him. I was advised that this male had been detained for assaulting another customer at the pub.

The detained m'ale later identified himself to me_ date of birth 25/05/1994.

I approached (I while PC LAING went upstairs to speak with the alleged victim. T spoke with the member of
door staff stood by(qNEGENGNR:0d then I ask—if he had any identification on him. He replied “NO.”

I got out my pen and Pocket Notebook to tak- details, and as I was doing S_uddeuly leapt up

from his chair and tried to run past me. The MAMBO door staff member and I immediately took hold-
restraining him as he tried to break free. [ arrested—on suspicion of assault, and handcuffed him in a back-to-
back position at the rear. I advisqNMBIER 1 was arresting him for the prompt and effective investigation of the offence,
and cautioned him. He replied “HMMM.” Time of arrest was 0002 hours Thursday 29 March 2012.

I formed the opinion tha_was drunk. His eyes were glazed, his speech was shured, he was unsteady on his
‘feet, and he smelt of intoxicating liquor.

I stayed witt{{jj - the ground floor bar until PC LAING joined us a couple of minutes later (M v s
then conveyed to TORQUAY CUSTODY CENTRE where his detention was authorised.

At 0025 hours at TORQUAY CUSTODY CENTRE I searchecSN MNP, nd seized from his wallet 2 UK Driving
Licence photocard in the name of (N NN . d:t< of birth 10/03/1992. I produce this driving licence
card as exhibit PSN/1. The driving licence was listed on the File and Property Tracking System at TORQUAY POLICE
STATION, under reference E/77371.

I have previously dealt wi{§j | | EEMMMMINP - 2045 hours on Thursday 27 October 2011 at SHERWELL PARK,
SHERWELL LANE, TORQUAY I had reason to search -a_nd at that time I also found that he was in
possession of the UK Driving Licence card in the name _ At that time I made enquiries with

Signature: Signature Witnessed DY: oo v s

2004/05(1): MG 11{T)

Page 61 322




Continuation of Statement of  PAUL ST EPHEN NE T ON ..ot irstees s eeaeesamnreressenans e eassnees

QP :.othcr, and was advised that the driving licence belongs to@ Ml brother. On that occasion@ iR was

allowed to keep the driving licence card to return to his brother.

Signature: Signature Witnessed DY: oovvooieiie et

2004/5

Page 62 33




'DEVON & CORNWA

. Form No, 107
CONSTABULAR)

o E T Rev, 0212010

Licensed Premises Report .~~~

i

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form fo be submitied to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: » The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

_The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: Mambos

Address: The Strand, Torquay

Report type: [ Visit JlIncident X Other Op Ambassador Date: 31/03/12 Time: 00:40 to 01:35
OIS Ref.: nfa Crime No.: n/a

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

Officers deployed in plain clothes under the auspices of Op Ambassador witnessed the following-

a couple of Asian/Oriental persons from a larger group been refused entry. The pair did not seem inabberiated and the
reason for the refusal is not known.

Persons were seen to be ejected in a peaceful manner.

ID checks being conducted.

a barmaid in the 'roof top' bar was heard discouraging a customer from purchasing a double short suggesting he bought
a single.

No counting of patrons could be seen

No searches were witnessed.
A 22 year old mal , was seen dropping approx 3m down a streetiamp on to the pavement
below from the Hoopers balcony and running off, When spoken to he admitted he had climbed across from the Mambo
1stfloor balcony to the Hoopers one and claimed he had done it for a 'laugh’. He was limping as a result of his drop/fall
but refused medical treatment and stated he had consumed 10 pints of beer.

There were generally two door stewards on duty but at times only one was present

Submitted by: Name: Jones Force No.: 14479
Signed: 14479 Date: 31/03/2012 Time: 02.49

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 63 Y



Licensed Fremises Visit Checklist

Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? (OYes [ONo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):
T Helpful 7 Unhelpful O Obstructive [ Other:
2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? OYes [No
(It shouid be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? CJYes [ONo
{A constable can request to see full licence)
Crime and Disorder:
1. Any violence inside / outside premises? ] Yes No
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? OYes XNo
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / cutside premises? [JYes [XNo
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? ] Yes No
5. Any evidence of excessive diunkenness? dYes [ONo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises?
Incident captured?
Image quality?

2. Door staff on duty?
SIA licensed?

OYes [INo

OYes ONo

0 Good [ Poor 3 Other:
X Yes [No If Yes, number: 2
OYes [ONo
3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [JYes [XNo
4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? OYes [INo

6. Tables/glasses kept tidy? Yes [No

7

. Any smoking inside premises? [1VYes R No

Working at time of visit?
Staff able to download?

Licence displayed?

] Yes
(1 Yes

O Yes

1 No
O No

O No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises?
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises?
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises?

O Yes
] Yes
O Yes

B No
B3 No
B No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises?

2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?
3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age?

O Yes

Yes

< No

O No

Page 64

35




WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, 1 27.1(1); Criminal Justice Aci 1967, 5. 9; Miagistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.5B

Statement of Nigellan Jones........ccoovveveveeriercevnen. URN: 50 FT

Ageifunder18  Over18....... (if over 18 insert ‘over 18") Qccupation: Police Officer

This statement (consisting of: ....1..... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if 1 have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: = ... G PN AL . Date: 29" May 2012........ooceencn.

2z

A

Tick if witness ewdm/ce idvisually fecorded (supply witness details on rear)

I am Detective Constable 4479 Nigel Jones of the Devon and Comwall Constabulary currently stationed at

Torquay in Devon.

On the evening of Friday 31* March 2012 1was on duty in plain clothes in the Torquay town centre area with PC
6011 Aiton visiting numerous licensed premises between 2300 honrs and 0300 hours on Saturday 1% April. One
of the premises that we visited a number of times throughout the period was “Mambos® on The Strand. During.
these visits I made the following observations-

There were generally two door stewards on duty, but at times only one was present at the entrance.
ID checks were being conducted but no counting of patrons in, nor searches of persons were witnessed.
Persons were seen to be ejected in a peacefiil manner.

A couple of Asian/Oriental persons from a larger group were refused entry. The pair did not seem inabberiated
and the reason for the refusal is not known.

A barmaid in the 'roof top' bar was heard discouraging a customer from purchasing a double short suggesting he
only bought a single instead. -

A 22 year old male was seen dropping approx 3m down a streetlamp on to the pavement below from the Hoopers
balcony and running off. When spoken to he admitted he had climbed across from the Mambo 1% floor balcony to
the Hoopers one and claimed he had done it for a laugh'. He was limping as a result of his drop/fall but refused
medical treatment and stated he had consumed 10 pints of beer.

Signature: P ........... %[)6719 ....... Signature witnessed by:

2004/05(1): MG 11

Page 65




siivyxirvysgill Licensed Premises Report —~ niid
File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or-intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: café Mambo
Address: The Strand, Torquay

Report type: O Visit X Incident [ Other Date: 31/03/12 Time: 02200230
OIS Ref.: no log Crime No.: FTM12/2378

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

Report of a female being assaulted by two other females on the dancefloor upstairs. Victim could not remember the full
details apart from being assaulted, unsure whether or not doorstaff intervened, victim very vague due to infoxication.

CCTV is not clear due fo lighting and does not show any offences.Offenders are claiming that victim started the
fight.Only one witness came forward at the time he was too intoxicated to provide a statement at the time.

enquiries continuing.

Submitted by: Name: Aimee Chalker Force No.: 12808
Signed: A Chalker Date: 31/03/2012 Time: 19:00

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:

Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 66 7



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:

2808 CHALKER
159 METHERELL
6376 CAYLESS

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supetvisor (DPS) on the premises? Yes [ONo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):
& Helpful ] Unhelpful O Obstructive 3 Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed}? Yes [INo
(It should be displayed in the pubfic area)
3. Premises Licence (complete} produced fo officers? B Yes [ONo

(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder: '

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? M Yes ONo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? Yes [JNo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? OYes XNo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? OYes [ONo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? OYes KNo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? Yes [JNo Working at time of visit? Yes [INo
Incident captured? OYes XNo Staff able to download? Yes [ONo
Image quality? [0 Good [ Poor [ Other:

2. Door staff on duty? X Yes [INo If Yes, number:

SiA licensed? XYes [ONo Licence displayed? X Yes [OINo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [ Yes X No

4, Method of checking the customer numbers: clicker

5. Radio system in use? K Yes [JNo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? X Yes [No

7. Any smoking inside premises? [ Yes No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? JYes XNo
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? 1 Yes No
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [J Yes No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? OVYes X No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? [D to be shown

3. How is this publicised? unknown

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? Yes JNo

Page 67

23




WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.1(1); Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

Statement of Aimee Chalker ..., URN:

Age if under 18 Over18............ (it over 18 insert ‘over 18" Occupation: Police Constable ....................

This statement (consisting of: .... 1...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature:

Date: 2.;7 ‘/Og/[&

Tick if wilmess evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I'am PC 2808 Aimee Chalker of the Devon and Cornwall Constabulary currently based at Torquay Police Station. This
staternent will refer to Saturday 31st' March 2012 when I took a report of an assault that happened in CAFE MAMBO on
THE STRAND TORQUAY.

On the stated day at approximately 02:20 hours I was on duty in full uniform on THE STRAND TORQUAY. [ was asked to
attend CAFE MAMBO on THE STRAND TORQUAY to a report of a female reporting an assault that happened within the
premises. Upon arrival the female victim was in the office within the premises with staff one of which was her daughter who
worked behind the bar, she stated how two unknown females had attacked her for no reason on the upstairs dancefloor and as
a result she had a lump on her head the size of a golf ball. I escorted the victim outside to our police van as it was quiet there
in order to take a statement from her, she had already pointed out the two female offenders who had been detained by
doorsiaff downstairs. The victim was very vague in details of the assauit due io intoxication of alcohol and she could not
remember whether doorstaff intervened in the fight or not, the victim was very angry at the fact it had happened to her and

showed this in her behaviour towards police officers.

AL QXS)

......................... @ Signature witnessed by:

Signature:

2004051 MG LI(T)

Page 68 go‘




DJEVON & CORNWA

CONSTABULARY

Licensed Premises Report =~~~ Rlouo

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No..

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: » The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: MAMBOS
Address: 7 THE STRAND TORQUAY

Report type: [ Visit [ Incident [ Other Date: 1/4/12 Time: 0040-0050
OIS Ref.: Crime No.: FT/12/2490

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

THIS INCIDENT WAS REPORTED TO THE POLICE ON 4/4/12, DAYS AFTER THE INCIDENT TOOK PLACE.

THE INCIDENT HAS BEEN CRIMED AS AN GBH WITHOUT INTENT S.20 AS THE AP HAS A BROKEN FINGER
THE ALLEGATION IS - MALE OFFENDER DOOR STAFF AT SIGGED STRANGER TO MALE AGGRIEVED
AGGRIEVED WAS IN DRINK OFFENDER DRAGGED AGGRIEVED FROM FIRST FLLOOR OF PREMISES TO
STREET LEVEL UNPROVOKED CAUSING INJURY IN PROCESS AGGRIEVED WAS ON FIRST FLOOR CLOSE TO
STAIR WELL

CCTV HAS BEEN REQUESTED FROM MAMBOS. CHRIS CHAPMAN OF MAMBOS 1S PROGRESSING THIS
AS HE COULD WORK THE GCTV AT THE TIME OF REQUEST
HE WILL ADVISE POLICE WHEN DOWNLOAD HAS BEEN COMPLETED

Submitted by: Name: PS MILLS Force No.: 5913
Signed: S.MILLS Date: 5/4/12 Time: 1530

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 69 | 40



s rxsvanvvi Bl Licensed PremisesReport -~ . R

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: ¢ The prevention of crime and disorder;
¢ Public safety;
¢ The prevention of public nuisance; and
o The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: café Mambo
Address: The Strand, Torquay

Report type: [J Visit B Incident [ Other Date: 01/04/12 Time: 01:10
OIS Ref.: no log Crime No.: FT/12/2385

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

Group of males ejected by doorstaff. Males were arguing with doorstaff saying that they were heavy handed and threw
them out for no reason. One male lost his shoe on the way and became aggressive because he could not find his shoe.
One male was verbally aggressive towards police swearing in the street and inciting violence towards police officers.

Male was subsequently arrested for being drunk and disorderly.

Submitted by: Name: Aimee Chalker Force No.: 12808
Signed: A Chalker Date: 01/04/2012 Time: 19:00

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 70 U



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:
2808 CHALKER

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? Yes [No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):
X Helpful  [J Unhelpful [1Obstructive [ Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? X Yes [ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence (complete} produced to officers? X Yes [No

(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? Yes [OJNo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? X Yes [ONo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / cutside premises? OYes XNo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? & Yes [OINo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? OYes KNo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? X Yes [No Working at time of visit? X Yes [No
Incident captured? OYes ENo Staff able to download? X Yes [ONo
Image quality? 1 Good [ Poor [J Other:

2. Door staff on duty? Yes [ONo If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? K Yes [ONo Licence displayed?  ®Yes DONo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded?  [J Yes No
4, Method of checking the customer numbers: clicker

5. Radio system in use? Yes [INo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? X Yes [JNo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [JYes [XNo

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? [ Yes No
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? OYes XNo
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? 1 Yes No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? 0 Yes X No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? ID to be shown

3. How is this publicised? unknown

4, Do staff appear trained in proof of age? Yes O No

Page 71

Y2




WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.1(1); Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.583

Statement of Aimee Chalker ..o, URN:

Age if under 18 Over18............. (if over 18 insert ‘over 18”) Occupation: Police Constable......................

This statement (consisting of: .... 1...... pages each signed by me} is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be trize.

Date: 2’7/05—/’8\

Signature:

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (Supply witness details on rear)

Iam PC 2808 Aimee Chalker of the Devon and Cornwall Constabulary currently based at Torquay Police Station. This
statement will refer to Sunday 1** April 2012 when I arrested a male for being drunk and disorderly after being ejected from
CAFE MAMBO on THE STRAND TORQUAY.

On the stated day at approximately 01:00 hours I was on duty in full uniform on THE STRAND TORQUAY. My attention
was drawn to approximately 3 male’s arguing with the door staff at CAFE MAMBO. I approached the door and began
speaking to one of the males—I removed him away from the doorfijjjJJillwas very angry and
agitated by the door staff he stated that he was ejected for no reason and that they were heavy handed with him, he was very
upset that he lost his shoe when he was removed from the premises and that was why he was arguing with the door staff.
volunteered to go back inside to find his shoe whilst he waited outside, this calmed him down but unfortunately I could not
find his shoe and the door staff could not either.

- shoe was eventually found but because the police didn’t find _i-ecame very verbally aggressive and was
subsequently arrested for being drunk and disorderly, .

NSNS SY

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

2004/05(1): MG 1I{T)

Page 72 4




Farm No. L1Q -

nsedprem[SESReport o Rev. 0212010

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).
Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: MAMBO NIGHTCLUB
Address: THE STRAND TORQUAY

Report type: [ Visit X Incident [J Other Date: 01/04/12 Time: 0100
OIS Ref.: Crime No.: FT/12/2386

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

Male ejected from MAMBO nightclub by doorstaff due to his behaviour inside of the club. Male then threatened and was
aggressive to doorstaff, handcuffed and arrested D&D. Doorstaff assisted Police in arrest of the male.

— refers to male arrested.

Submitted by: Name: PC FREEBORN Force No.: 2814
Signed: PC 2814 FREEBORN Date: 01/04/2012 Time: 19:00

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded fo Daily Tasking:

Page 73 -



Licensed Premises Visit Checklist
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection;

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? OYes [No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):
O Helpful 3 Unhelpful O Obstructive [ Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? C1Yes [ONo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? COYes ONo

(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any viclence inside / outside premises? X Yes [INo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? X Yes [INo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? OYes XNo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? OYes XNo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? X Yes [JNo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? Yes [ONo Working at time of visit? OYes [INo
Incident captured? OYes [ONo Staff able to download? CYes [1No
Image quality? O Good O Poor {J Other: NOT CHECKED

2. Door staff on duty? X Yes [ONo If Yes, number: 2 OQUTSIDE
SIA licensed? X Yes [No Licence displayed? X Yes [No

3. Do the premises look overcrowded?  [JYes XINo

4, Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? Yes [No

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? OYes [ONo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [JYes [No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? K Yes [ONo

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? OYes XNo

3. Any excessive fitter / debris outside of premises? dYes KXNo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? O Yes & No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises?

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? 0 Yes [INo

Page 74

WS




WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.1(1); Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.5B

Statement of Toby FREEBORN .......cccoovieicecvveeenn URN: -

Age ifunder 18 Over 18.............. (if over 18 insert ‘over 13") Occupation: Police Officer

This statement (consisting of: ... 1...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and '
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfurlly stated anything in it

which I know to be false, or do not believe to be frue.
7905/12
Date:

Signature:

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

Iam PC 2814 Toby FREEBORN of Devon and Cornwall Police. I am currently stationed at Torquay
Police station as a uniformed police constable.

On the 01/04/2012 I was in full uniform on foot patrol covering the evening and night time economy on
TORQUAY harbourside.

At approximately 0100hours I was walking along THE STRAND TORQUAY when I saw a male being
gjected from MAMBO NIGHTCLUB TORQUAY by doorstaff. I was a few metres away from the
entrance to the nightclub and as I monitored the male I saw him square up to doorstaff from MAMBOS.
His posture was aggressive as he was puffing his chest out and I could see that his fists were clenced.

I made towards the male and grabbed hold of him to prevent him from doing anything further towards
the doorstaff. The male smelt of intoxicating liquor on the male, seeing that his eyes were glazed and
that whilst he was stood he was swaying. I therefore formed the opinion that the male was drunk.

As I tried placing the handcuffs on the male he tried to get away from me and had to be taken onto the
floor in order to restrain him and arrest him. I then said to. this male “I AM ARRESTING YOU ON
SUSPICION OF BEING DRUNK AND DISORDERLY™ I then cautioned him to which he made no
reply. I then informed him that the necessity for my arrest was to prevent harm and for the prompt and
effective investigation into the offence.

The male kept spitting towards me and I had to hold onto his head in order to prevent him from hitting
me. I was assisted by doorstaff from MAMBOS.

The male identified him to be as being (GGG - v - t:ken to TORQUAY

CUSTODY and later issued a PND.
1

Signature: Signature witnessed by: SEIf e e e e rrrenes

2004/05(1): MG 11(T)

Page 75 e




Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 01/2011

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

Fite No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted
to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and
Covert [ntelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: » The prevention of crime and disorder;
» Public safety;
e The prevention of public nuisance; and
o The protection of children from harm.

Report type: [ Visit [X Incident [ Other Date: 02/04/12 Time: 0001
OIS Ref.: nfa Crime No.: FT/12/2470

Name of premises {(where applicable): Mambo's

Address: The Strand Torquay

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

6 FEMALE OFFENDERS STRANGER TO FEMALE AGGRIEVED ALL PERCEIVED IN
DRINK IN LADIES RESTROOM ONE OF FEMALE OFFENDERS SHOUTED AT AGGRIEVED
OVER UNDISCLOSED TOPIC AS AGGRIEVED ATTEMPTED TO LEAVE REST ROOM

SHE WAS GRABBED BY HER HAIR AND PULLED BACK WAS PUNCHED TO HEAD AND
BODY FELL TO GROUND WAS KICKED TO BODY VISIBLE INJURY CAUSED
AGGRIEVEDS FRIEND INTERVENED WHEN SHE CAME INTO RESTROOM

AIP spoken to and no supportive of positive action - nfa at this time - ap's wishes - all updates on crime

Staff were spoken to on the night by the a/p and she was told that there was nothing that could be done as staff had not
seen the incident and that it hadn't been caught on CCTV

All parties in drink

Believe main suspect to be Gl
Submitted by: Name: Sam Smoothy Force No.: 14764
Signed: S.Smoothy Date: 03/04/12 Time: 20:55

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 76 el




Our ref: Lic/Tor/jks Your ref:

Mr N Towersey

Designated Premises Supervisor
Mambo/The Beach Hut

%g%lsff\?d Licensing Department (East)

TQ1 2AA Devon and Cornwall Police HQ

Middlemoor

Exeter, Devon EX2 7HQ

4 April 2012 Telephone: 01392 452225
Dear Sir

Mambo/The Beach Hut, 7 The Strand, Torquay

I write to you in your capacity as Designated Premises Supervisor, of the above named
premises, following incidents at your premises between 28" March 2012 and 1% April 2012, as
outlined below.

At approximately 2315 hours on Wednesday 28 March 2012 an assault occurred within
Mambo's. The suspect was arrested and identified as a 17 year old male. This male has
indicated to the police that he was not asked for ID when entering or purchasing alcohof within
your premises.

On Saturday 31 March 2012 a plain clothed pofice officer witnessed a 22 year oid male climb
over the railing from the first floor terrace area of Mambo, onto the roof of Hoopers, and then
drop/fall to the pavement below. The male was spoken to and stated he had done it for a
‘laugh’. The male was limping as a result of his drop/fall, but refused medical assistance.

Again on Saturday 31 March 2012, a female complained to the police of being assaulted in
your premises, however she could not recount the full details of the assault due to her level of
intoxication. At this time a witness came forward to assist with enquiries, but he was too
intoxicated to provide a stafement.

On Sunday 1 April 2012, a group of males were ejected from your premises due to their
behaviour inside. One of these males was verbally aggressive, swearing in the street and
inciting violence towards the police officers and was subsequently arrested for being drunk and
disorderly. A second male threatened and was aggressive to door staff, and he too was
arrested for being drunk and disorderly. Although these males were arrested in the street
immediately outside of Mambo, licensed premises are responsible for the immediate vicinity of
the premises and have a duty to ensure that their patrons leave in a quiet and orderly manner.

At 1400 hours on Tuesday 3 April 2012 my Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, attended your
premises and discussed these matters with you. At this time you accepted that the female
customer who alleged she had been assaulted was drunk and had been served alcohol within

WWW.deVOH-COI‘nwa". pOiice. i k CUSTOMER SERVICE EXCELLENCE

Page 77 oo U3



your premises. You also indicated that the member of staff who had served her, has been
disciplined/dismissed due to this incident.

I would remind you of certain conditions contained in your Premises Licence (No PL0652),
issued by Torbay Council, as follows:

1. When standing is permitted on the First Floor Balcony, an SIA steward must be in
attendance on the balcony for the purpose of supervising public safety and preventing
crime and disorder.

2. No under 18's shall be permitted after 2100 hrs.

| must warn you that failure to comply with the conditions of the Premises Licence constitutes
an offence under Section 136{1) of the Licensing Act 2003 as follows:

1) A person commits an offence if —
a. He carries on or attempts to carry on a licensable activity on or from any
premises otherwise than under and in accordance with an authorisation, or
b. He knowingly allows a licensable activity to be so carried on.

Subsection 4 of Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003, also states:

“A person quilty of an offence under this section is liable on summary conviction to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or
fo both.”

I would further point out to you that the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk, or allowing
alcohol o be sold to such a person, is an offence under Section 141 of the Licensing Act 2003,
and a person guilty of such an offence is liable to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard
scale, ie £1000.

The incident involving the 17 year old is still being investigated by my officers, but | would take
this opportunity to remind you that the sale of alcohol to children and allowing the sale of
alcohol to children are offences under Sections 146 and 147 of the Licensing Act 20083,
punishable by way of a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale, ie £5000.

With regards to the male climbing over the railing on the 1% floor, | would ask that you
immediately investigate this incident and, if necessary, put satisfactory measures into place to
ensure this does not occur again. It is imperative that a door steward is in attendance on the
balcony as stipulated in the relevant condition, and that he/she fully understands his/her
responsibilities in regard to ensuring the personal safety of your patrons and persons using the
public highway.

As Designated Premises Supervisor | would remind you that it is your responsibility to ensure
that your premises are run in accordance with the conditions of your Premises Licence, in a
manner that promotes the Licensing Objectives and within the confines of the law at all times.

| must advise you that my officers will continue to monitor your premises and if the
circumstances warrant it, | will not hesitate in applying for a Review of your Premises Licence

Page 78 at



and/or seeking a prosecution for any offences committed. | do hope that you will address the
concerns raised and that this course of action will not be necessary. However, should it be
necessary to apply for a Review, this letter will be used as part of our evidence.

A copy of this letter has been sent the Premises Licence Holders, Lifestyle Enterprises (UK)
Ltd, and to the Torbay Council Licensing Department for their information.

Yours faithfully

Gl

Superintendent J Nye
Geographic Superintendent - Torbay

Page 79 50y



Our ref: Your ref;

Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Lid

2" Floor Offices

Harbour Point

Victoria Parade Licensing Department East

TORQUAY Devon and Cornwall Constabulary

TQ1 2BD Force Headquarters
EXETER
EX2 7THQ

4 April 2012 . Telephone: 01392 4562225

Dear SirfMadam

Re: Mambo/The Beach Hut, 7 The Strand, Torquay

| write fo you in your capacity as Premises Licence Holders of the above named
premises, as a result of numerous incidents at the premises between 28 March 2012
and 1 April 2012.

My Licensing Officer, Julie Smart, has visited the premises and discussed the concerns
of the police with Mr Nathan Towersey, your Designated Premises Supervisor, and |
now enclose a copy of a warning letter that | have today forwarded to Mr Towersey,
which | hope will be self-explanatory.

A copy of this letter has been forwarded to Torbay Council Licensing Department for
their information.

Yours faithfully

e

Superintendent J Nye
Geographic Superintendent - Torbay

www.devon-cornwall.police.uk T ——
SF 615

Page 80 <|



FITAU WiliLw

, Ly E} 2nd Floor Offices
e Harbour Point

|__| f@ P Victoria Parade
S UK 7 I Torquay TQ1 2BD

ENTERPRISE bins Vi (0HR, 0w o 01803 204880

Ab
7

Superintendant J Nye ”,i nf {‘\f i 6 EA '} f«;
Licensing Department (East) P ; E“
Devon and Cornwall Police HQ P
Middlemoor ' .= __

Exeter, Devon EX2 7QQ T 8 April 2012

Dear Sir

Thank you for your letter dated the 4 of April 2012. T am writing to respond to the concerns
over the incidents mentioned in your letter and also to assist the police in any way possible.

I refer to the incident on Wednesday the 28™ of March where a young man assaulted another
customer inside our premises. I was made aware by Julie Smart in the meeting held on
Tuesday the 3™ of April that the young man was only 17 years old. I mentioned at the time
that I was confident the male would have been asked for ID and Mrs Smart said that he was
found in possession of his brothers ID, (which I assume was a driving license or passport).

I have since held an investigation in to this matter and I have found out that the male was
asked for ID by my Head Door Supervisor. I would be able to provide statements and CCTV
in evidence of this fraudulent use of identification if it would help any possible prosecution. 1
have also held a meeting with my Head Door Supervisor and asked him to be extra vigilant
when verifying any identification and asked him to make sure the security staff do the same.

I also held a staff meeting on Thursday the 5™ of April which every member of staff who is
authorised to sell alcohol attended. In this meeting I held a training session which included
the *Chailenge 25° policy we operate, the valid forms of ID we accept and the possible
fraudulent use of ID.

In respect of the incident on the 31% of March where a plain closed police officer witnessed a
22 year old male climb over the railings of the 1™ floor balcony and drop on the pavement
below. I have investigated this incident and no member of my security team or management
team were aware of this incident at the time. I can confirm an SIA steward was in attendance
on the balcony at the time of the alleged incident (as proven by CCTV) but it is unclear on
the CCTV exactly when and where this incident took place.

O SHITS

EANITAp

Mambo, Apple & Parrot, Hooks, Tiger Bills, Bombay Bifls. The Gissons. Fast Eddies. The Rooftop Lifestyle Events, Lifestyle Enterprises & Lifestyle Venues

are alt trading names of The Lifestyle Hospitality Group Lid | Registered address: 2nd Floor Offices. Harbour Point, Victoria Parade, Torguay TQ1 2BD
VAT No. 997 3158 64 | Cormpany Registration No. 07150528 {England)




I was told by Mrs Smart that it took place between 00.30 and 01.30 but our CCTV does not
show any such incident. I would be grateful if the plain clothes officer would be able to give
a more specific time and a brief description of the male to help my investigation. At the
meeting with the head of my security team 1 asked that the member of the security staff who
is situated on the balcony be aware of this incident and make sure it does not happen again. 1
asked that he should be given more assistance from the rest of the team when the balcony is
busy and I have also employed an extra member of staff to help co-ordinate the customers on
the balcony. I would be grateful if you could give me the name of the male so I can bar him
from all Lifestyle premises in the bay, (I assume the plain clothes officer took a note of his
name seeing as he knew his age.)

In respect of the incident on the 31* of March where a female complained to police of being
assaulted. In the meeting with Julie Smart on the 3 of April I mentioned that I was aware of
this incident and had noticed that the lady involved had been drinking alcohol. I do not recall
saying she was drunk although I did say she was served several drinks by her daughter who
was working on the bar. I have since terminated her daughter’s employment with the
company for poor time keeping and the possibility that her judgement on whether she should
have served her mother more alcohol may have been clouded due to the family tie.

Although I admit the lady had been drinking alcohol my staff said she did not seem overly
intoxicated. At the time of the incident she recounted the full details to my security staff
including the time of the incident, the location, how it materialised, how she sustained her
injuries and the other people involved (who we detained on site until the police arrived).

The lady then came back at closing time, extremely irate and proceeded to explain the
incident again to my assistant manager who told her the police were dealing with the situation
now. We still have most of the details given to us by the lady in incident reports which my
security team filled out, and the CCTV which was offered to the attending officer but not
required at the time.

In respect of the incident on Sunday the 1% of April where two males were ejected from our
premises. I noticed the two males enter the building and shortly after they walked past me
with a drink each. Shortly after that, I saw members of my security team conducting a
resisted ejection of the males from our premises. I was told that the two males had been
spotted by security staff regularly going to the toilets together. The security staff thought this
was strange as the males had only been in the building for a short time. The security staff also
noticed the two males showing signs of being on drugs, so they were asked to be searched.
The males refused to be searched and were asked to leave. They refused to leave and became
physically aggressive and had to be physically removed by the security staff. Outside the
males were still extremely aggressive at which point the police officers who were walking
past and intervened.

Mambo, Apple & Parrot. Heoks. Tiger Bills, Bombay Bills, The Gissons, Fast Eddies, The Rooftop 1ifestyle Fvents, Ufestyle Enterprises & Lifestyle Venues

are all trading names of The Lifestyle Hospitality Group Lid | Registered address: 2nd Floor Offices. Harbour Point, Victoria Parade, Torquay TQt 2BD
VAT Na. 897 3158 64 | Company Registration No. 07150528 (England)




One male was restrained and arrested, as he was restrained [ told the arresting officers that we
had asked him to leave because we suspected him of doing drugs inside our venue. The
second male was still outside and aggressive, he was complaining that he had lost his shoe
inside the building when being ejected by the door staff. To try and ensure this male left the
vicinity of the premises in an orderly fashion I went in to the building to find his shoe. When
I returned he was speaking to a police officer about his shoe, 1 then gave him his shoe at
which point he calmed down slightly, thanked me and went to shake my hand.

At the meeting with Mrs Smart I addressed the issue that these males were not asked to leave
because of bad behaviour or drunkenness but that it was due to suspicion of the males taking
drugs inside the premises. Mrs Smart then said she would look in to back ground checks on
the males. I have since investigated the incident and have found out that the two males did
not seem intoxicated when entering the venue and that they only seemed to have purchased
one drink each whilst being inside the premises a short time. I do not deny their ‘disorderly’
behaviour but I reiterate that they were asked to leave on suspicion of drug use. These two
males are now barred for life from all of our premises as are the other people involved in the
other incidents.

In dealing with these concemns I have held a meeting addressing these issues with the head of
my security team and the owner of the security firm. This was on the 4% of April 2012, Talso
held a staff meeting on the 5* of April which involved all members of staff authorised to sell
alcohol. This meeting involved staff training on responsible alcohol retailing and licensing
laws. Ihave also recently employed another personal license holder, taking the total number
of personal license holders employed at Cafe Mambo to six.

On a separate note, and in confidence at this point, I would like to confirm that my company
and I have decided not to proceed to open Trents. As you will be aware, there was a license
condition applied that I was to be the Designated Premises Supervisor. My company and I
have agreed that it would be irresponsible to make me DPS of both sites and that it is
essential I remain the DPS of Mambo whilst your officers continue to monitor/have concerns
over Mambo. I hope this goes someway to confirming our ongoing commitment to working
with the police in reducing crime and disorder.

Julie Smart mentioned that it might be possible for us to surrender the license and I will
discuss this with the owners of Lifestyle Enterprises when they return from holiday. Until
then, I would respectfully ask that this information is not divulged to any other party.

Mambo, Apple & Parrot, Hooks, Tiger Bils, Bombay Bills, The Gissens, Fast Eddies, The Rooftop Lifestyle Events, i_ifestyle Enterprises & Lifestyle Venues

are all trading names of The Lifestyle Hospitality Group Lid | Registered address: 2nd Floor Offices, Harbour Point, Victona Parade, Torquay TQ1 2BD
VAT No. 997 3158 64 | Caompany Registration No. 07150528 (England)




Please forgive the slight delay in replying to your letter, but I wanted to obtain approval from
the owners of the business before forwarding the letter on.

Yours faithfully

Nathaniel Towersey
Designated Premises Supervisor of Cafe Mambo.

)ﬁ\_ ' Fd
e e EURCITUN smambo IR
o - Thg Gissons hin

asteddiespocihallco.uk wwwiigerbills.couk www bombaybllls.couk www.appleandparroteouk www lifestyleeventsuk.com  www.cafemambo.co.uk www.ihegissons.couk

Mambo, Apple & Parrot. Hooks, Tiger Bills, Bombay Bills, The Gissons, Fast Eddies, The Rooftop Lifestyle Events, Lifestyle Enterprises & Lifestyle Venues
are ali frading names of The Lifestyle Hospitality Group Ltd | Reg;_istered address: 2nd Floor Offices. Harbowr Point, Victoria Parade, Torquay TQ1 28D
VAT No. 897 3158 64 | Company Registration No. 07150528 {England)




[CONSTABULARY cLicensearremises keport: o R

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).
Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: Mambo's
Address: The Strand, Torquay

Report type: [J Visit [T Incident g Other ENTE Patrols Date: 06/04 /2012 Time: After 23:00 hours
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

After 23:00 hours loud noise and the sound of music was present from the balcony area of Mambo's. Officers were
stood at The Offshore bar and restaurant and could hear the noise eminating from the balcony area. Also members of
the public were sat drinking and smoking, there were roughly about 20-30 people on there.

Submitted by: Name: Birch Force No.: 12856
Signed: Alan J Birch Date: 07/04/2012 Time: 18:31

Action taken by Licensing Unit;

Licensing officer:

Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 85 Sk



e

WITNESS STATEMENT

(CY Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, .70)

Statement of Alan J BIrch ... vevevreenn URN:

Age if under 18 Over18........ (if over 18 insert ‘over 187 Occupation: Police Officer.....ocovereeeee

This statement (consisting of: .... 1...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if T have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SIgNatire: e, ot sreonaseeneens DAte: e enraiienens

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

T am ALAN JOHN BIRCH Police Constable 2856 of Devon and Cornwall Constabulary stationed at
TORQUAY.

On Friday 6™ April 2012 I was on duty in full uniform with the call sign SB70 in accompany with PC
Parsons.

At 23:00 hours loud noise and the sound of music was present from the balcony area of Mambo's on The
Strand, Torquay.

Myself and PC Parsons were stood at The Offshore bar and restaurant on Vaughan Parade Torquay and
could hear the noise eminating from the middle balcony area we where stood about 100m away. This
was the sound of loud music and was easily distinguishable over any other sounds such as people
talking, traffic passing or other premises. Members of the public seemed to be sat and stood around
drinking and smoking, there were roughly about 20-30 people on there.

Bignature: e e Signature Witnessed BY: e i vasbse e

2004/05(1): MG 11(T)

Page 86 =7




LV VAN X

CONSTABULARY LICCHSCWU M ICIHHSCS MCPOIL ~ o v w50 0 5 pay oginto

File No.. Computer URN: Minute No..

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: » The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: Mambo's
Address: The Strand, Torquay

Report type: [ Visit Incident [ Other Date; 07/04/12 Time: 02:15 hrs
OIS Ref.: none Crime No.: None

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

Male leaving Mambos Night Club in the early hours of Saturady Morning on 07/04/12 at about 02:15 hrs. The male was
stood in the foyer area and his behaviour was aggressive. He was pointing, starring and squaring his stance at another
male. He was saying "YOU'RE A FUCKING CUNT". Door staff were present but did not intervene. Police officers
intervence and warned the aggressive male to leave the area now. He left with the help of his friend however on leaving
he contiuned to swear. Therefore he was escorted out of the area by Police. The male calmed down and his details
were obtained.

The affeged incident was that inside Mambo's Nightclub he saw his ex-wife out with another male. The two males
pushed each other and left the club where they contoiued to exchange words however no other violence contiuned..
There wsa no compliant by any of the people involved.

There is no log number or crime for this incident.

Submitted by: Name: A.Parker Force No.: 12841
Signed: PC 12841 Parker Date: 06/04/12 Time: 18:23

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 87 SR




WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminai Procedure Rules, r 27.1(1); Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

Statement of Andrew PARKER ..............ccooveveveevenn.. URN: l ) ‘

Age if under 18 Over1s........... (if over 18 insert ‘over 187) Occupation: Police Constable 2841 ...........

This statement (consisting of: ... 1...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, 1 shall be lable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be trie,

Signature: Date: 17105/12 oo

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded " (supply witness details on rear}

I am the above named Police Constable 2841 cwrrently based at TORQUAY Police Station on Local Policing and Support
Team for the Devon and Cornwall Constabulary.

At about 0230 hrs on SATURDAY 7™ APRIL 2012 I was in full uniform on Patrol under the call Sign SB70 along with
another Special Constable pairolling TORQUAY HARBOURSIDE for the local Public Houses and Nightclubs. I was stood
outside MAMBO’S Nightclub on THE STRAND talking to Door Stewards when a male came out of the premises. He later
identified himself as—date of Birth 03/10/84. He was with an unknown white female and another white male.
Colin was moving his arms back and forth and swearing. His behaviour was such that I believed he was angry because his
voice was raised about that of the normal ambient noise and he was saying “YOU’RE A FUCKING CUNT™. He said this a
couple of times before crossing over the road via the Pelican Crossing. I could also smell alcohol coming from him and his
eyes were glazed leaving to believe he had been drinking. Once on the island halfway across the road he shouted again at the
two people.

At this point I strood forward and spoke t{ijjjjJJJJn the crossing island. I said to him “GO HOME AND DON'T SWEAR”.
His friend was witl‘nd they left onto VAUGHAN PARADE-vas still waving his arms in a punching motion
and he still continued to swear. No one was around at this point. He looked angry at himself and then started to linger in the
area. We therefore approached him again and escorted him to PALK WALK. 1 gave him words of advice to calm down. The

male calmed down and was allowed to leave.

Signature: Signature Wiessed BY! oot e

200440503 MG 11{T)

Page 88 gq




Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
8uilding safer communities together Rev. 01/2011

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted
to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and
Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: e The prevention of crime and disorder;
Pubiic safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Report type: X Visit [T Incident [J Other Date: 080412 Time: 0030HRS
OIS Ref.: LOG 788 060412 Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): MAMBO

Address: THE STRAND TORQUAY

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

DS WALDRON/ DC SHERWOOD ENTERED PREMISES IN PLAIN CLOTHES INTENDING TO MAKE CHECKS RE
OP AMBASSADOR. OFFICERS ONLY ABLE TO REMAIN INSIDE FOR ABOUT 10 MINS ON FIRST FLOOR BAR- IT
WAS VERY OVER CROWDED GIVING LIMITED MOVEMENT. EXTREMELY HOT AND HUMID. WE CHALLENGE
ANY DOOR STAFF THERE TO KNOW WHAT WAS GOING ON. REQUESTED PS SHARMAN HAVE UNIFORM
PATROL ENQ RE NUMBERS INSIDE FROM DOOR STAFF. RESULT WAS 289 TOTAL.- AT TIME WE WERE
UNABLE TO CONFIRM IF SECOND FLOOR WAS OPEN OR NOT. WHEN WE REVISITED THE NEXT NIGHT WE
ESTABLISHED THAT IT WAS ONLY THE FIRST FLOOR BAR THAT HAD BEEN OPEN SO THOSE 289 PEOPLE
WERE ALL IN THAT BAR, CONDITIONS INSIDE NO DOUBT LED TO BALCONY BEING USED PAST 2300HRS FOR
GENERAL DRINKING INSTEAD OF JUST SMOKING (BELIEVE L10'D BY LPP WHO WE NOTIFIED) WE SAW A
TABLE OF ABOUT 6 JUST SITTING & DRINKING. WHILST WE WERE INSIDE A YOUNG MALE WAS PUSHING
PAST PEOPLE WHO WERE BEING HELD UP BY SHEAR NUMBERS. TRANSPIRED HE WAS STAFF/ GLASS
COLLECTOR TRYING TO DO HIS JOB BUT WE FELT HE SHOULD HAVE WORN SOMETHING IDENTIFYING

HIMSELF TO AVOID POTENTIAL FOR SOMEONE TAKING EXCEPTION TO HIS PUSHING THROUGH
Submitted by: Name: SHERWOOD &WALDRON Force No.: 3586 & 4760

Signed: Date: 120412 Time: 2045HRS

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:

Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 89 60




IV - CeHSeU FTEMISEesS RePort - 7 o Reygoponn |

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
intelligence System (CIS). ‘
Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from hamm.

Name of premises: Mambos
Address: The Strand, Torqua

Report type: R Visit [ Incident [ Other Date: 080412 Time: 02.30
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

On standing in Vaughan Parade, Torquay harbourside | could hear music coming from Mambos. 1 stood there for
approximately 10 minutes and could hear the music above any other noise in the area. | went to Mambos and spoke to
the Manager inside the premises and told him | could hear music and it appeared to come from the first floor balcony
even though | could not see anyone on it.

He stated the balcony was closed and nobody should be on there.

I walked across the road to the central reservation and again listened to the music which by this time was barely
audible. The manger joined me and he stated that a member of staff must have left the door open. | pointed out that it
was loud and unacceptable he didn't reply. He went back into the premises. | stood there for a further two minutes and
was joined by two colleagues. We stood there and immediately the noise returned and was very clear and loud and
again | could not see anyene on the balcony. After 5 minutes | noticed a member of staff cleaning and deduced that
they are opening the door whilst they are on the balcony. The door should be closed at all times to stop the noise
emanating from the premises especially at these times. Noise heard between 02.30 and 02.45 hrs.

Submitted by: Name: Sharam Force No.: 14781
Signed: Tsharam Date: 080412 Time: 1858

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 90 bl




WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.1(1); Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.5B

Statement of Tracy Louise Sharam........ccooeeeeeeo. URN:

Age ifunder 18 Over 18.............. (if over 18 insert “over 18") Otcupation: Police Officer..........ccoocvvvreeeee.

This statement (consisting of; .... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SIENAMTE. s ettt sarsrennaes Date: 28/5H2 e

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded {supply witness details on rear)

Iam Acting Police Sergeant 4781 Tracy Sharam of Devon and Comwall Police currently stationed at Torquay Police Station.
On Sunday 8% April 2012 at 02.30 hrs I was on duty in fnll Police Uniform on Night Time Economy Patrol on Torquay

Harbourside as F100 Bronze commander.

At this time I was stood on The Strand, Torquay outside the licensed premises known as Mambos when I could hear music
coming from the premises. Iwalked across the road at the crossing point and stood on Vaughan Parade and looked up at the
Premises. Mambos is a three tiered licensed premises. On the ground floor — street level they have a Café Bar. On entry to
the main premises there are stairs that lead up to the first floor where there is a dance floor, DY and a balcony with tables and

chairs. On the third floor is an executive lounge with and outdoor area.

I stood on Vaughan Parade and listencd to the music to see if I could isolate where the music was coming from. The third
floor appeared to be in darkness and closed and the ground floor café area was also closed. I then saw doors open onto the
balcony and could clearly hear the music coming from the first floor. I could not see any persons on the balcony but could

see the door open and be left open for about 10 minutes.

The noise was so clear and loud that I went to the premises to speak to the manager. The manager stated that the balcony

was closed and nobody was on there. Itold him I could hear the music and that the TV screens were on.

1 then walked back across the road to the central reservation on the crossing area and again listened to the music. This time
the music was barely audible. The manager joined me and stated that a member of staff must have left the door open. I told

him that it was very loud and unacceptable. He did not reply and went back to the premises.

After about two minutes I was joined by two colleagues. As we were stood there the noise returned and was clear and loud.
Again T couldn’t see anyone on the balcony after about five minutes I saw a member of staff on the balcony who appeared to

be cleaning. I deduced that they must be leaving the door open and the noise was emanating from the main premises and

SigRatire! e e Signature WINESSEA DY: e e eresereen s

2004/05(1): MG 11(T)

Page 91 L




Continuation of Statement of  Tracy Louise Sharam

dance area. The Noise was distinct between 02.30 hrs and 02.45 s,

Signature: . Signature witnessed by:

2004/5

Page 92 2




Form Ne. L10
Rev. 01/2011

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.. Computer URN: : Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted
to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and
Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: » The prevention of crime and disorder;
¢ Public safety;
« The prevention of public nuisance; and
¢ The protection of children from harm.

Report type: 4 Visit [JIncident [ Other Date: 090412 Time: 0030HRS
OIS Ref.: LOG 788 060412 Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): MAMBO

Address: THE STRAND TORQUAY

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

DS WALDRON/ DC SHERWOOD ENTERED PREMISES IN PLAIN CLOTHES FOR CHECKS RE OP AMBASSADOR
AND REMAINED APPROX 45 MINS. IT WAS BANK HOLIDAY SUNDAY NIGHT.

THE FIRST FLOOR BAR WAS MUCH LESS CROWDED THAN OUR VISIT THE NIGHT BEFORE AS ON THIS
OCCASION ALL 4 FLOORS WERE OPEN.

WORST [SSUE A LOT OF BROKEN GLASS ON THE FLOOR WHICH WAS STICKING TO BOTTOM OF SHOES. AT
ONE POINT WE HAD TO HAND A BROKEN WINE GLASS OVER THE BAR WHICH WOULD HAVE MADE A
HORRIFIC WEAPON. OTHER THAN THIS THERE WAS A STARK CONTRAST BETWEEN THIS AND THE VISIT
THE NIGHT BEFORE.

Submitted by: Name: SHERWOOD &WALDRON Force No.: 3586 & 4760
Signed: Date: 120412 Time: 2045HRS

Action taken by Licensing Unit;

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 93 Y




Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 01/2011

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol refated incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted
to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and
Covert iIntelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: e The prevention of crime and discrder;

o Public safety;

» The prevention of public nuisance; and

o The protection of children from harm.
Report type: (3 Visit [ Incident [ Other Noise Date: 09/04/12 Time: 0230
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): Cafe Mambo
Address: The Strand Torquay

Brief summary [ action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

At 0230hrs on 09/04/12 | was stood by Boots the Chemists on the Strand Torquay. There were lots of people on the
street making a significant amount of noise but despite this | could still here amplified music from the club above the
street level noise. | informed the door stewards that the level was loud but was cailed away to another incident so am
unaware if it was turned down.

Submitted by; Name: Shepherd Force No.: 14464
Signed: Date: 09/04/12 Time: 0410

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 94 S




DTN A T R £, e

WIT 1L L)

WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.1(1); Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.58

Statement of Stephen Paul Shepherd ... URN: , J : [

Age ifunder 18 Over1is........... (ifover 18 insert ‘aver 18") Occupation: Police Sergeant

This statement (consisting of: ... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
- which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true,

Signature: B e Date: 12 May 2012........ .

R der

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded | (supply witness details on rear)

['am Police Sergeant 4464 Stephen Paui Shepherd of the Devon and Cornwall Police Service
currently stationed at TORQUAY POLICE STATION. From information in My possession | am
able to say the foliowing.

At approixmatiey 0230 hours on MONDAY the 9" APRIL 2012 | was on duty in uniform outside
BOOTS THE CHEMIST, THE STRAND, TORQUAY using the callsign SIERRA BRAVO ONE
TWO ZERO NIGHTS. At this time | was on foot patrol stood with my back to BOOT THE
CHEMISTS looking out across the STRAND towards TORQUAY inner harbour. To the right of
me is a night club known as CAFE MAMBO.

As | was stood on the street | was aware of amplified music coming from the club. The street
was very busy with pedestrians who oyt celebrating the bank holiday - weekend and lots of
traffic using the highway. Despite the background noise generated by members of the public
and the traffic the amplified music was louder than the ambient street level noise. I made my
way to the front of the club and informed the door steward the music level was too loud. At that

point | was called away to assist with another incident.

At the conclusion of my duty and return to TORQUAY F’OLI‘CE STATION | submitted an
Alcohol / Licensing information Form L10 via the DEVON AND CORNWALL POLICE intrent

system. | produce a copy of this as exhibit SPS&/. é :

Signature: Signature witnessed by: S e

2004/05(t): MG 11(T)

Page 95 | _Q’b



- 5

CON

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System {CIS).

Licensing objective: + The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: MAMES 1 "M 7R Ao

Address: B ledw Rl
Report type: [J Visit B’ﬁ’:ident (3 Other Date: Time:
OIS Ref. Crime No. £ 7 /1a/aeas o £ /e /acua,
Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elséwhere):

MNipere. oDz s celaks b e oD mEs - ¢-'~'-\.'3'~E§7ﬂf_~::~::;:\_) , S Mdamcconidosy o
ool @lece nobuioee [edae— 2 DeerosbelS wovlow TN G My S SR S

~ - N g S
\_,)c e - R, BT e ) oz ~ A . -\’.r.\--. ‘r-\z._ .‘::.-4_‘)?‘,'«:::3. o o [N G—-.—».\;}.\_v&.r.,; R _
VRN , e = (= % Q ik s

Than w edmes T e T e 2 O S Y = N Y
—_ . -~
O TN L‘\L’-\S: &.Jé?re,-., %c};ﬂaﬁw '\"'(:':3 . —— w\f‘:ﬁ—‘-ﬂ Pl (—-\c,\\r._‘_ﬁ ~ P b=ie—-\ L] li-h.ﬂ_..‘_)
» : ~
o S VT W o Yo leulema Q_-: — R,
J ' 3D

Submitted by: Name:  7<C D e e Force No© =5 A =,
Signed: /’\/\—-———~ Date: '+ /= /"2 Time:

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

z <
& (2
& e,
& < %
R % %
Y e’ s
T J\d’o C’ ):/:p ’
e % S,
. ’.7@ <7 A
78, P
K
9
5,_\",{)/ J}"’
Licensing officer: s /
. . \:Q,
Forwarded to Daily Tasking: NN ‘,/

Page 96 2y,

S IR0 Z0-G0-7TO7 - 18k anw 61



File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and/ or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: » The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm,

Name of premises: Cafe Mambo
Address: 7 The Strand, Torquay, TQ1 2AA

Report type: (3 Visit [ Incident X Other OP Ambassador Date: 14/04/12 Time; 0040-0115
OIS Ref.. Crime No.:

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

Visit to Cafe Mambo during opening hours. Entered establishment at approx 0040hrs 14/04/12. Only one door
supervisor present on front door at time of entry. This door supervisor had no "counter" and did not use any method of
counting people in and out of the premises. When leaving the establishment at approximately 0115hrs there were two
door supervisors present af the main front entrance. At this time one door supervisor was using a counter. At the time of
leaving | saw one male who was clearly intoxicated (slurring his speech and being unsteady on his feet) was trying to
enter Cafe Mambo. The male was prevented from entering by door staff who told him he was drunk. After arguing his
case for a couple of minutes the male reluctantly left. He returned a couple of minutes later, eating a slice of pizza.
Once he had finished this he tried to enter Cafe Mambo again at which point he was allowed to enter by the same door
supervisor.

Observations were also made outside the premises at approximately 0220hrs for about ten minutes. By this ime people
were leaving the esatiblishement. Several of the leaving customers were clearly very intoxicated - their speech was
slurred and they were unsteady on their feet. One male in particular wearing a white t-shirt was constantly swearing
loudly in the direction of the door supervisor saying that he was "going to fucking kifl" the door supervisor who was
stood several metres away and seemed to take no notice. This male removed his t-shirt and kicked the bin outside the
main entrance during his rant. Male was clamed down by friends.

Submitted by: Name: DC Edward VALLINS Force No.; 10664
Signed: Date: 14/04/12 Time: 0341hrs

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded fo Daily Tasking:

Page 97 68




WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, v 27.1(1); Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.5B

Statement of DC 664 Edward VALLINS ..., URN:

Age if under 18 Over1s............. (if over 18 insert *over 18"y Occupation: Police Officer....oovceennnn

This statement (consisting of: .... 3...... pages each signed by me) 18 true to the best of my Icuowledge and behef and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I sh he Jiahle
which I know to be false, or do not belieyg.to be tru

Signature: =~ ...eeflomllenld b . ............................... Date: j,{ 0?‘/&

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (suppb; witness detazls on rear)

TORQUAY POLICE STATION

During the evenings of FRIDAY 13® APRIL 2012 and FRIDAY 14% APRIL 2012 I was w-t-)rking alongside DC 747
SHARDLOW in plain clothes conducting licensing checks at drinking establishments in TORQUAY.

0

I attended CAFE MAMBO, 7 THE STRAND, TORQUAY with DC SHARDLOW between 0040krs and 0115hrs on
SATURDAY 14th APRIL 2012. CAFE MAMBO is a large bar/nightclub. Downstairs to the right of the main entrance there
Pt

Signature: Signature witnessed BY: e e e

2004/05(1): MG 11(T)

Page 98 | 69




ELE

Contimuation of Statement of DG 864 EAWAId VALLINS oo eseseseens e em e e s oo

is a small bar area. Stairs lead up from the main entrance to the first floor which has a large central bar area, a dance floor and
several cubicle style seating areas tables. There is also access to a large balcony area from the first floor bar/dance floor. This

balcony area is covered and contains many tables and chairs. It is used both as a social drinking area and as a smoking area.

A further set of stairs lead from the first floor up to the second floor of the establishment. The second floor contains a further

bar area and dance. There is another set of stairs which lead from the second floor to the roof terrace.

When we entered the premises there was only one door supervisor present at the front-door. This door supervisor was not
using any kind of counting device to keep track of how many people were inside the establishment from what I could see.
Inside the premises was quite busy in terms of customers. Door supervisors were present at various points inside the
establishment including the first floor bar area, the sscond ﬂo_or bar area and the entrance to the roof terrace. When leaving
the establishment at approximately 0115hrs there were two door supervisors present at the main front entrance. At this time
one door superv1sor was using a counter. At the time of leaving I saw one ' male . who was clearly infoxicated (slurring his
speech and being unsteady on his feet) was.- trying to enter CAFE MAMBO. The male was prevented from entering by door
staff who told him he was drunk. After arguing his case for a couple of mmutes the male reluctanﬂy left. He returned a
couple of minutes later, eating a slice of pizza. Once he had finished this he tried to enter CAFE MAMBO again at which

point he was allowed to enter by the same door supervisor who had previcusly stopped him from entering.

Observations were also made outside CAFE MAMBO at approximately 0220hrs for several minutes. By this time people
were leaving the esatiblishement. Several of the leaving customers were clearly very intoxicated - their speech was shurred
and they were unsteady on their feet. One male in particular wearing a white t-shirt ‘was constantly sweanng loudly in the
direction of the door superwsor saying that he was "going to ficking kill" the door supemsor who was stood several metres

away and seemed to take no notice. This male removed his t-shirt and kicked thé bin outs1de the main entrance dm'mg his

disorderly rant. The male was calmed down by a group of his friends present outside the establishment.

-

2004/5

Page 99 1o




I again attended CAFE MAMBO with DC SHARDLOW between 0000hrs and 0045hrs on SUNDAY 15% APRIT, 2012
Two door supervisonrs were present at the front door of CAFE MAMBO and were actively checking the ID of people who
looked underage and were seen to refuse people entry who did not have appropriate ID. Neither door supervisor could be
seen to use a counter to record how many people were inside the premises. The establishment was very busy inside; to such
an extent that it was difficult to move around inside the premises. In my opixiiqn 1 would say if there was a fire insids the
property it would have been very difficult if not impossible to safelﬁr evacuate everyore fiom inside the ﬁremises. It would
also be very_dg;:f.b‘i:i:ult for any of the door supervisors to effectively monitor anything happening inside the establishment more |
than a few feet away from them due to the numbers of people inside. One door supervisor was presént on the first floor

. balcony and was controlling people moving onto the balcony and back into the premises in.an effective manner. Door
supervisors inside the premises did appear to be actively checking areas of the dance floor.and bar areas as best they could to

make sure everything was in order.

Signature: - Signziturewimessedfoy: T ..............

2004/5

Page 100




WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.1(1); Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

Statement of Benjamin Shardlow ........coccooerinenne, . URN: 50 FT 12

Age if under 18 Over 18.............. (if over 18 insert ‘over 18") Qccupation: Detective Constable

* This statement (consisting of: .... 3...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and 1
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SIZNAMUIE! e s ssesisisnne Date: 15104712 .. erirenns

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I'am Detective Constable 747 Shardlow of the Devon and Cornwall Constabulary currently stationed at Torquay within the
Crimijnal Investigation Department (CID).

On Friday 13" April 2012 I was in plain clothes working with DC 664 Edward VALLINS. During the evening we were
tasked to attend local drinking establishments in Torquay town centre in line with Operation Ambassador.

|

At around 0040 hours we attended ‘CAFE MAMBO’ located at 7 THE STRAND in TORQUAY.

CAFE MAMBO is one of the larger and busier bars in Torquay. In compromises of a downstairs separate bar which
occasionally has live music on. There are stairs to the right of this which lead to the first floor which has a large dance floor,
tables and a bar. Access is also gained to a terrace area which is used for people to smoke. Female toilets are located on this
floor and there are a second set of stairs that lead to another bar area and dance floor on the second floor. The male toilets are
also located on this floor. There is further set of stairs which lead to the roof terrace.

At the time of our arrival there was one male doorman and lots of people entering the establishment which were not being

checked. The male was not counting the amount of people entering or leaving and would therefore have no idea of the

SIgNAatire: et s e Signature wimessed by: e e

2004/05(1): MG 11(T)

Page 101




Continuation of Statement of  Benjamin Shardlow ... e, v er———

capacity. The bar was quite busy and it’s difficult to understand how the security could watch what was going on due to the
volume of pecple. As we left the bar at around 0115hrs there were two door staff who were now counting how many wers
entering. Af this point our attention was drawn to a male who was being refused entry due to being too drunk. He was very
unsteady on his feet and was becoming very argumentative with the door staff. They told him to go and get some food and

sober up. He reluctantly walked away and returned around 3 minutes later holding a slice of pizza. He ate it in front of the

door staff that then proceeded to let him in even though he was in the same state of intoxication.

DC VALLINS and I then re-attended CAFE MAMBO to witness several intoxicated customers standing outside the

entrance. Two males in particular were being very aggressive. One of these was wearing a white t-shirt ripped it off, pointed
at the door supervisor and shouted, “I’M GONNNA FUCKING KILL HIM.” His associate then proceeded to kicking the bin

violently. The two door supervisors ignored this behaviour,

-

e —

wurday 14® April DC VALLINS and I re-attended Torquay town again in plain clothes. At this time we
attended CAFE MAMBO and stayed for around 45 minutes. At this time there were two door supervisors and neither could

be seen using a counter. Both supervisors were actively challenging younger looking clients and checking forms of

identification. They were seen to refuse people who did not have the appropriate ID. Inside the first floor bar was extremely

Signature:  eeeereseenns eeeeeri e Signature witnessed by: oo e

2004/5

Page 102




Continuation of Statement of  Benjamin Shardlow ... e e e tanreaaaees

busy to such an extent it difficult to move around and a serious fire risk. Further security staif was located on the door to both

terraces and surveying the dance floor.

Signature: e Signaiure witnessed BY: oo s

200415

Page 103




File No.: ' Computer URN: Minute No.:

- To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: o The prevention of crime and disorder:;

: Public safety;
The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: Cafe Mambo
Address: 7 The Strand, Torquay, TQ1 2AA

Report type: (1 Visit [ Incident g Other OP Ambassador Date: 15/04/12 Time: 0000-0045
OIS Ref.: Crime No..

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

Two door supervisors present at front enfrance. Neither door supervisor could be seen to use counter. Door supervisors
we activly checking the 1D of people who looked underage and were seen to refuse entry to people who did not have
appropriate ID.

Establishment was very busy inside, to such an extent that it was difficult to move around inside the premises. One
door supervisor was present on the first floor balcony and was controlling people moving onto the balcony/back into the
premises effectively. Door supervisors inside the premises did appear to be actively checking areas of dancefloor and
bars to make sure all in order.

Submitted by: Name: DC 664 VALLINS Force No.: 10664
Signed: Date: 15/04/12 Time: 0335hrs

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer;
Forwarded fo Daily Tasking:

s
Page 104




Agenda Item 6 wirngss STATEMENT

AQ]Q e4ules, r 27.1(1); Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
Statement of Matthew Clive Brett ... . URN:
Ape if under 18 Over18........ (if over 18 insert ‘over 18") Occupation: Police Constable 6948 ...........

This statement {consisting of: .... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, [ shall be liable to prosecution if T have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

PR,

e
.y e
Signature: (JM ....................... Date: 2110412012,
Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I am Police Constable 6948 Brett of the Devon and Cornwall Constabulary. On the evening of Friday 20™ April 2012
between 22:00 ~ 02:00 hrs, I was on duty in plain clothes conducting licensed premises checks in the harbourside area of
Torquay in refation to Operation Ambassador in company with DC 664 Vallins and DC 5731 Stabb. L

‘We next attended Cafe Mambo on the Strand.
There were two members of staff at the enirance we passed through the enfrance walking up the stairs to the first floor bar

area. The area was busy and difficult to pass. We made our way to the balcony area where there was a dedicated member of
staff checking those entering the balcony. We then made our way to the second floor bar and on to the third floor bar where a
female meber of door staff used a clicker to record us entering. I observed no incident of note while within the bar. As we
exited I could see a male in front of me swigging from a bottle of red wine. As he approached the exit a member of staff
stopped him from leaving with the bottle. Once on the paveméut Inoticed a member of staff in discussion with a large male
wearing a pink shirt. The discussion seemed to revolve around the male being refused entry. After a short time this male was

seen to leave in a taxi.

e v
e .

Signature; Signature witnessed by: i ieeratre sebesseresntrers e o

2004/05(1): MG 11(T)

Page 105



Continuation of Statement of - Maithew Clive Brett

L

SIgnatirel  coeeriiceeeeeecier e, Signature witnessed by:

2004/5

Page 106




WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.1(1); Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.5B

Statement of DC 5731 Stabb e e URN: 50 FT

Age ifunder 18 Over 18.............. (if over 18 insert ‘over 18"} ‘Occupation: Police Officer 5731.................

This statement (consisting of: .... 1...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SIENAMIIE: ceceeceerseeie s creeeevernsresns e esetens sesssrnrinnans Date: s e,

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I am Detective Constable 5731 Stabb of the Devon and Commwall Constabulary currently based at Torquay Police Station.
On 20™ April 2012 I was on duty in plain clothes working 2300 hours to 0300 hours. At that time in company of PC Brett
and DC Vallins I attended the following locations;

The Green Ginger, Fleet Walk, Torquay

Mambo’s, 7 The Strand, Torquay

The Yacht, 19 Victoria Road, Torquay

At 2345 hours I entered Mambos, no counter was used by doorstaff to monitor numbers except for the top floor where a
female member of doorstaff was counting persons in and out and restricting entry to certain persons although it was not clear
how those restrictions are set out.

A member of doorstaff was monitoring persons on the first floor balcony, upon leaving I witnessed doorstaff challenging a

male attempting to leave with alcohol.

Signature: reereenrre e e sons saesisastessirestans Signature witnessed by: i rererrene errmenesee e e et

2004/05(1): MG [ I{T)

Page 107



IR N N L W W A W LS |

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: e The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm,

Name of premises: Mambo
Address: The Strand, Torquay

Report type: [J Visit {JIncident [ Cther Date: 1125 Time: 27 /04/12
OIS Ref.: Crime No.: L

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):
Visited premises in company with Mandy GUY of Torbay Council.

Door steward on duty at front door. Enfered premises and went to first floor. Area was extremely busy, no door
stewards visible in this area. We pushed through the crowd and went through the door onto the first floor balcony,
where a door steward was present. | identified myself to the steward and asked how many people were present on the
balcony. He stated that he did not know. | asked him how many persons are allowed on the balcony at one time.
Again he stated he did not know. [ told him that [ was aware there should be no more 60 people, and suggested that he
started counting. We agreed that there were 45 persons. | also explained that the steward must ensure that all persons
around the outer edge of the balcony are seated. The duty manager, Chiis, was present and | explained to him that the
steward must know exactly how many persons are on the balcony and recommended that clickers are used. He then
went into the premises and returned a short time later with a clicker. Mrs GUY and myself then went to the second
floor. This area was busy but not as crowded as the first floor, but again a door steward was not visible. We then
carried out a quick visit to the third floor, which was very quiet and persons were using the outside area. On returning
to second floor, met with Nathan TOWERSEY, DPS. Door steward present. Asked door steward how many persons
were present on that floor, and he stated 90. 1 asked how he knew, and he said he counts in his head. Matter

discussed with Nathan. Mandy GUY raised issues of 3t floor terrace being used after 2300 hrs in breach of planning
cnnsent

Submitted by: Name: SMART Force No.: 50403
Signed: J K Smart Date: 02/05/12 Time: 1100

| Action taken by Licensing Unit:

1400 01/05/12 - Met with Nathan TOWERSEY, DPS. Issue of overcrowding of first floor discussed. Nathan stated that
due io the shape of the bar, the area gets congested as people don't move around to the far [eft side. | told Nathan that
| had previously raised concerns re the shape of the bar causing congestion at the meeting on 08/12/11, and it was
apparent that the levelling of the floor had not made a significant improvement in customer flow. Nathan stated
capacity for first floor is 150 {including 60 on balcony). Discussion re how stewards monitor and deal with incidents on
first floor. Discussion re lack of stewards on first and second floor during my visit and tack of knowledge of steward on
balcony re conditions/capacity. | told Nathan that all door stewards should be in possession of clickers to control
numbers, | also warned him to ensure that they do not exceed their capacties and that he must ensure the door

| atewards are hrisfed re thees mattars and aware of randitinng on the licenre hefare they commenees duty

Licensing officer: J K Smart

LForwarded to Daily Tasking:

q
Page 108



Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf,

Officers present at inspection:
Mandy GUY, Torbay Council

Administration:

.t 1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? Yes [ONo
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): Nathan TOWERSEY

Helpiul O Unhelpful [ Obstructive 1 Other:

2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? OYes [INo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? OYes [ONo

(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? O Yes No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? OYes XNo

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [dYes No

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? {1 Yes No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? OYes X No

Public Safety:

1. CCTVon premises? X Yes [ONo Working at time of visit? OYes [ONo
Incident captured? OYes [ONo Staff able to download? OYes [JNo
Image quality? O Good [J Poor [J Other:

2. Door staff on duty? Yes [JNo If Yes, number:

SIA licensed? Yes [JNo Licence displayed? Yes [No

3. Do the premises lock overcrowded? X Yes [INo

4. Method of checking the customer numbers: Clicker on entry. Head count within premises

5. Radio system in use? B Yes [ONo

6. Tables/glasses kept tidy? Yes [No

7. Any smoking inside premises? 3 Yes No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? OJYes KX No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? ' X Yes [ONo

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? . O0Yes [XNo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? OYes X No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? Challenge 21

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staif appear trained in proof of age? X Yes ONo

Page 109

g0




Head Offics

2nd Floor Offices
Harbour Point
Victoria Parade
Torquay TQ1 2BD
Tel: 01803 294880

Superintendant J Nye

Licensing Department (East)

Devon and Cornwall Police HQ

Middlemoor

Exeter, Devon EX2 7QQ 28 April 2012

ST:TO Z0-$0-210T - 1se3 gnH buis

Dear Sir

1 write to you in my capacity as Director of Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Ltd, who are the
Premises Licence holders of Mambo/Beach Hut, 7 Strand Torquay, TQI 2AA.

I refer to your letter of 4 April 2012 and the subsequent response dated 8 April from our
Designated Premises Supervisor, Nathaniel Towersey.

As responsible operators, we take our obligations under the Licensing Act very seriously and
I am writing to inform you that steps are being taken to address your recent concerns.

I would be grateful if you could arrange for your Crime Prevention Officer to contact me as
soon as is possible with a view to visiting Mambo to carry out an assessment of the premises
and our existing procedures, and to offer advice on any further measures we could take to
assist in the reduction of incidents - in particular thefts from within,

We will continue to welcome uniform police visits to our premises at any time and, as we
have always done in the past, we are happy for your officers to use the knife arch and drug
testing equipment at our premises, providing other premises in the harbour side also
participate.

Your records will show that the owners, management and staff of Mambo have always
worked closely with the local Police and the Licensing Department in the past and are we
keen to continue this close working relationship in the future, =~ =~ _ ety

; Devon and LOferdii“ unst‘:uuiaw
I look forward to hearing from you in due course.

2 - MAY 2017

Emst Licanging Hub

S TR e e m R T preropra ST

ey

Lifeatg by

fasteddiespodthalcouk www. ngarbﬂls couk www.bombaybils.couk www.apploandpanmot couk www lifestyleeventsuk com  wwwi.caiemambo co.uk  wwwiheglzsans.co. uk

The Hissans nn

; Apple& Parrot, Hooks, 'ﬁger B.Hs Bombay Fits, The Gissons Fasi E{idtes The Hooﬁop utestyie Events. Lufeslyie Emerpnses &Ufesty!a \aaﬂ\.m
22 aredlimdmg names of Tha L«festyle Hos;mtahty Groupttd || Pegsiered address: Znd Floor Ofices, Harpour Point, Victoria Paade, Tcrcmay T 2BD %

VAT No 99? 3158 64 i _Gompany PEglsirahon No 0?150528 {Englandj

Page 110 2\



SMART Julie 50403

From: DUKES Nicola 55799

Sent: 17 May 2012 17:33

To: SMART Julie 50403

Subject: RE: RE MAMBO, TORQUAY RESTRICTED
Hi Julie,

[ have just been to see Nathan the DPS and Mambo’s and one of his staff (Emily) regarding the
issues at the premises.

| have had a long chat with them about things and the steps they can take to try and
reduce/prevent incidents from occurring. They had a few concerns and | have said that | would
pass these back to you.

« They are happy to have a follow up visit regarding the quality of their CCTV once they have
spoken to their boss and looked to replace the existing recording devices.

o They have said they feel they do not know what to do for the best when they catch people
stealing or have people that have had too much to drink, as if they call us, especially if they
catch someone stealing the police are not interested. They also said that they do noft think
there are any police about at their busiest times (Wednesday nights are now a very busy
night). They would ideally like some patrols around on a wed night — they do understand
the pressure the police are under. Basically they seem to have a good reputation with the
police when the NET Team were around but they see a different officer everytime and feel
that we aren’t interested in doing anything if they catch people and it almost goes against
them if they phone us.

« Pubwatch —they said this hasn't really go off the ground and wondered what was going on
with this — | didn’t know so said | would check with you. basically they were hoping that it
would mean they could have some photo’s of banned people/known handbag thieves and
they would be banned from all the licensed premises but it doesn't seem to be working that
way,

+ They wanted to know if there was any pattern to the thefts as they said that previously
when they had met with the police certain days/ftimes were worse so they could review their
CCTV and see if any particular people were attending the premises etc. They feel that
since December it has decreased. Also they wanted to know whether it was coats too as
people usually keep bags/phones with them.

| have discussed the CCTV at the premises with them and explained that they need to review their
system and try and get all the camera’s operating off of one recording device — this will require
their existing devices to be upgraded. They currently have 3 hard drives and two monitors. [ have
stressed that they need to ensure that the guality of the CCTV is good when it is recorded too. It
seems this is not currently the case. | have also told them fo consider some infra red camera’s for
the areas of the premises that are not as well lit.

| have discussed a cloakroom with them, and they are happy to give this a go — we did discuss
ways to encourage people to use this, such as not making it to costly and perhaps even a voucher
for money off food/drink if people use it (not sure how this would sit with their license but just need
to get people to use it rather than leave their stuff around). They did say that people don't tend to
use these thing in the summer so they weren't sure how successful it would be. They would also
like to get a camera to cover this area hefore they start so as to protect customers belongings and
the member of staff manning it.

| have also recommended that they try to block up the DJ booth where pecple are hanging coats
with some clear toughened panels. This will remove the opportunity for people to leave belongings
i

Page 111 L




here and hopefully encourage them to use the cloakroom. If the panel are clear they can display
posters etc here and it also still provides a view for management/DJ/Doorstaff.

I have left them some posters about not leaving valuables unattended and also some handbag
cards for the tables/bar area which they will put up. | have also asked them to get the doorstaff to
tell people not to leave bags/phones unattended when they come in.

| reviewed the crimes that have been occurring and the fatest thefts were all from unattended
phones/wallets/bags either left on chairs of on the bar area. A couple of the phones were from
back pockets (but these could have been lost rather than stolen). It's a difficult one as we cannot
make customers take responsibility for their belongings — just try and encourage it.

| am happy to pop over and have a chat to you about this and do a follow up joint visit if you wani,
as they have bheen talking about maybe us doing some training with their staff? — just let me know.

Thanks
Nicoila

From: SMART Julie 50403

Sent: 16 May 2012 11:22

To: DUKES Nicola 55799

Subject: RE: RE MAMBO, TORQUAY RESTRICTED

Nicola

Unfortunately | won't be able to attend with you due to work commitments/rest days. | do not
know whether there is a pattern to these thefis, it's just the huge number of them taking place.
Apparently people were leaving their belongings on the floor by DJ booth and they have been told
to put signs up asking customers not to do this. Back at the beginning of the year they were
looking at installing lockers for customers to use, but this plan is not now going ahead, but Julie
Eyre did tell me a few weeks ago they are thinking of opening up a cloakroom.

| think the CCTV at the premises is poor. The building is currently covered by 3 separate
systems, and the hard drive on one of these has recently been changed, but DS Yarwooed told me
yesterday that they are unable to provide CCTV for a glassing incident that occurred there on 9
May 2012, which is a breach of the condition on their licence, and a matter that | will be dealing
with. | have also been informed that the quality of CCTV recordings is also very poor.
Additionally, | have been told that there is only one monitor which is in a locked room. Would it
assist if they had monitors behind each bar in order that staff can see exactly what is going on as |
think this may assist in the prevention of crime and disorder? This is an area that | am hoping to
get them to tighten up on, but | admit that | don’t know much about CCTV so would also be
grateful for any advice you can give on this.

Regards

Julie Smart

Torbay Pclice Licensing Officer
Tel: 01803 208111

Click on this to see all TENS in vour area

From 24 October 2011 Licensing Teams will be working within a new structure, please note our
new contact details:

2

%3
Page 112



Licensing Department (East), Devon and Cornwall Police HQ, Middiemoor, Exeter, Devon EX2
THQ

Tel: 01392 452225
Fax: 01392 452447

Email: licensingeast@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

From: DUKES Nicola 55799

Sent: 16 May 2012 10:43

To: SMART Jufie 50403

Subject: RE: RE MAMBO, TORQUAY RESTRICTED

Yes no problem — | have some posters that they could display and | am aware that they have door
staff so they could also be asked to remind people when they come in.

You are welcome to come along too — but | will let you know what | have recommended once |
have seen the premises. Are there any particular times/days when the thefts occur? And do you
know if they have managed to identify anyone from their CCTV?

Thanks
Nicola

From: SMART Julie 50403

Sent: 16 May 2012 10:34

To: DUKES Nicola 55799

Subject: RE: RE MAMBO, TORQUAY RESTRICTED

Thanks Nicola. Can you send me details of what you have recommended afier your visit, so | can
see if there is anything that | could apply as a condition on their licence to ensure they take
positive action in this respect.

Regards
Julie Smart
Torbay Police Licensing Officer

Tel: 01803 208111

Click on this to see all TENS in vour area

From 24 October 2011 Licensing Teams will be working within a new structure, please note our
new contact details:

Licensing Department (East), Devon and Cornwall Police HQ, Middlemoor, Exeter, Devon EXZ
THQ

Tel: 01392 452225

Fax: 01392 452447
3

Page 113 Sy



Froim: DUKES Nicola 55799

Sent: 16 May 2012 10:32

To: SMART Julie 50403

Subject: RE: RE MAMBO, TORQUAY RESTRICTED

Hi Julie,

No problem — | have just spoken to Julie Eyre with a view to seeing her this week. She is going to
call me back and let me know which day is best for her but it will be either Thursday or Friday of
this week.

Many Thanks
Nicola

From: SMART Juiie 50403

Sent: 15 May 2012 14:20

To: DUKES Nicola 55799

Subject: RE MAMBO, TORQUAY RESTRICTED

Nicki

For several months [ have been working very closely with the above premises regarding the levels
of crime and disorder at their premises. They also experience high levels of thefts, particularly of
handbags and mobile phones. In an effort to assist them to reduce this, please can you make
contact with the premises and offer them suitable advice. Please contact either Julie Eyre on

or Nathan Towersey on

Can you let me know when you have done this please.

Thanks
Julie Smart
Torbay Police Licensing Officer

Tel: 01803 208111

Click on this to see all TENS in vour area

From 24 October 2011 Licensing Teams will be working within a new struciure, please note our
new contact details:

iLicensing Department (East), Devon and Cormwall Police HQ, Middlemoor, Exeter, Devon EX2
THQ

Tel 01302 452225

Fax: 01392 452447

RS
Page 114



File No.; | Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted fo the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CiS8).

Licensing objective: » The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
‘The profection of children from harm.

Name of premises: MAMBO'S
Address: THE STRAND TORQUAY

Report type: [ Visit X Incident [ Other Date: 03/05/2012 Time: 0158
| OIS Ref.: 48 03/05/2012 Crime No.: FT/12/3227

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

MALE OFFENDER OFFENDER PUSHED PASSED THE AGGRIEVED ON DANGE FLOOR NUDGING HIM
AGGRIEVED CONFRONTED OFFENDER WHO THEN SHOVED A GLASS INTO AGGRIEVEDS

FACE CAUSING GLASS TO SMASH AND EMBED [N HIS NECK CAUSING INJURY. AFTER THE OFFENCE HAD
BEEN COMMITED MALE RAN FROM THE SCENE AND GOT INTO A TAXI. TAXI COMPANY WAS IDENTIFIED
ASWELL AS THE DROP OFF LOCATION. THE OFFENDER WAS LATER ARRESTED.

Submitted by: Name: LAING Force No.: 16955
Signed: Date: 04/05/2012 Time: 0400

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officar:
Forwarded {o Daily Tasking:

Rl
Page 115



Fle No.: | Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).
Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Pubic safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: MAMBO
Address: THE STRAND TORQUAY

Report type: [ Visit & Incident 3 Other Date: 05/05/12 Time: 0150
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

TWO HEAVILY INTOXICATED FEMALES WHO WERE STAGGERING ALL OVER THE PAVEMENT, SWAYING AND
FALLING OVER IN THE STREET APPROACHED BY MALE LEAFLET DISTRIBUTOR AND GIVEN A LEAFLET
PROMOTING DRINKS IN THE VENUE DESPITE BEING CLEARLY DRUNK.

THESE FEMALES THEN WALKED PAST TWO DOORSTAFF AT MAMBOS AND WERE NOT ASKED FOR ID OR
STOPPED AND REFUSED ENTRY FOR CLEARLY BEING FAR TO DRUNK TO ENTER THE PREMISES. OFFICERS
THEN INFORMED DOORSTAFF OF THE PRESENCE OF THE TWO FEMALES AND THE FACT THAT THEY WERE
CLEARLY FAR TO DRUNK AS WERE SWAYING AND FALLING OVER IN THE STREET DIRECTLY OUTSIDE OF
THE DOOR.

THE TWO FEMALES WERE SPOKEN TO BY POLICE PREVIOUSLY AS WERE SEEN RUNNING IN THE ROAD
BOTH WERE FOREIGN AND DID NOT UNDERSTAND ENGLISH, NO DETAILS TAKEN OF THE TWO FEMALES
DUE TO THIS. BOTH FEMALES LOOKED TO BE CLEARLY UNDER THE AGE OF 21. BOTH SMELT OF
INTOXICATING LIQUOR, STAGGERING AND SWAYING FALLING OVER HAVING TO HOLD ONTO RAILS TO
WALK AND EYES RED A BLURRED.

Submitted by: Name: PC FREEBORN Force No.. 2814
Signed: TOBY FREEBORN Date: 05/05/12 Time: 0320

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing ofiicer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

3
Page 116 1




Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Officers present at inspection:

PC FREEBORN 2814
PC OWENS 2804

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? OYes [JNo
- Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS); NOT CHECKED
OO Helpful 3 Unhelpful O Obstructive [0 Gther:
2. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? dYes [No
(It should be displayed in the public area)
3. Premises Licence (complete} produced to officers? OYes [JNo
(A constable can request to see full licence}
Crime and Disorder:
1. Any violence inside / outside premises? [1Yes No
2. Any public order inside / outside premises? OYes XNo
3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [JYes No
4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? Yes [No
5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? Yes [No

Public Safety:
1. CCTV on premises? Yes [JNo
Incident captured? OYes [ONo
Image quality? 9 Good O Poor [J Other:

2. Door staff on duty? Yes [ONo If Yes, number: 2 AT FRONT DOOR
Licence displayed?

SIA licensed? X Yes [No

Do the premises look overcrowded? [ Yes XNo
Method of checking the customer numbers: CLICKERS
Radio system in use? K Yes [ONo
Tables / glasses kept tidy? JYes [INo

Any smoking inside premises? [GYes [JNo

N oo s w

Working at time of visit?
Staff able to download?

] Yes
ClYes

Yes

O No
O No

No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises?
2. Any smokers standing outside of premises?
3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises?

3 Yes
™ Yes
Yes [JNo

X No
O No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? [ Yes

53 No

2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? DOORSTAFF MEANT TO CHECK ID, NOT ON THIS

INCIDENT
3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? O Yes

[INo

Page 117

&




MG 11(T)

WITNESS STATEMENT
{CT Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, 33.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, .70)
Statement of Toby FREEBORN ..o, URN:
Age ifunder 18 Over18.......cos {if over 18 insert ‘over 18°) QOccupation; Police Officer.......courvcevervnecnne

This statement (consisting of: .... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, [ shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: A N © Date: Q‘{ / 65 \2~

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I am PC 2814 Toby FREEBORN of D&von and Cornwall Police. I am currently stationed at Torquay

Police station as a uniformed police constable. On the 5% May 2012 I was on patrol in full uniform on
TORQUAY Harbourside dealing with the nightime economy in the area. I was in company of PC 2804
OWENS.At approximately 0150hours I witnessed two females staggering along the pavement at The
Strand TORQUAY. I approached these two females as one of them had got onto her hands and knees
and was crawling along the pavement. They were shouting out loud, I could not understand what they
were saying. It quickly becaﬁe apparent to me that they were extremely drunk, due to them smelling of
intoxicating liquor, their eyes being glazed and them staggering along the street. It became apparent that
these females did not understand English. They were walking from the area of the clock tower towards
the taxi rank on the harbour side of The Strand. Due to the direction of their travel I presumed that they
were making their way towards the taxi rank in order to get a taxi home and I decided to watch them
from a distance to ensure that they did in fact get a taxi home.

As they walked along The Strand, they were approximately 20metres ahead of me, they were
approached by a leaflet distributor who was handing out flyers for MAMBOS and he passed the two
females a leaflet advertising MAMBOS. As they were walking [ could see them clearly swaying and I
could hear them shouting, one of the females was being held up by the other one. _
The two females then took the leaflet and looked at it and walked straight past the two male members
of doorstaff who were stood at the front door of MAMBOS. They were not stopped or asked for any
form of ID. Due to the behaviour that I had witnessed I spoke to one of the male doormen and made him
aware of the presence of the two females and the fact that they were clearly far to drunk to be allowed
entry into the premises. The doorman stated that he was unware that they had walked past and he had

not seen them walk along the pavement to the premises.

8%

Signature: = NeeddmAl STl M T Signature WItnessed BY: et e s

2004/05(1): MG 1 I{T)

Page 118 84




Statement ot

The doorman then told the two females that they were not allowed into MAMBOS and they both then

walked across the road and got into a taxi.

I would describe these two females as being in their late teens about 18 to 20 years old, both with dark

Signature: Signature witnessed DY: et e e

200475

Page 119 ‘o




B WATED L Wl DI WGl b W e

Building safer communities together Rev. 01/2011

Alcohol / Licensing Iinformation Form

File No.. Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted
fo the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and
Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: o The prevention of crime and disorder;
o Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
o The protection of children from harm.

Report type: (2 Visit [ Incident [ Other Date: 05/05/12 Time: 2315
OIS Ref.. Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): Café Mambo

Address: The Strand, Torquay

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):
Check conducted at premises by DC Briggs and DS Stock, as part of Op Ambassdor.

A covert check was conducted at the premises and the officers were asked to stand in a queue as the door stewards
were operating a one infone out system and appeared to be using click counters to record the number of customers
entering and leaving. Door stewards were seen to check ID of other customers. Inside the premises the first floor was
extremely busy, making it virtually impossible to move one one side of the bar area. The dancefloor area merged with
normal customers, and | witnessed a number of very minor exchanges between customers due to accidental drink
spillages. This was a clear concern for the officers as without easy movement an emergency situation would be very
difficult to control safely. When moving to the second floor bar and dance area this was virtually empty {less than 15
customers) which seemed to be a poor distribution of persons present, considering the bar was working a one infone
out system, indicating capacity had been reached. Door stewards were polite and visible throughout the bar areas. In
the men's toilets on the first floor there was an 1C3 male working in the foilets offering aftershave sprays and hand

fissues in exchanae for pavment/donations. Flvers seen on pavement outside of club, distributors nearbv.
Submitted by: Name: James Stock Force No.: 156597

Signed: JS Date: 09/05/12 Time: 1310

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 120 ai




Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf,

Officers present at inspection:
DS Stock, DC Briggs

Administration:

1. Designated Premises Supervisor {DPS) on the premises? OYes [ONo
Name of DPS {or person in charge if no DPS): N/K
(I Helpful 3 Unhelpful [ Obstructive  [JOther:

2. Premises Licence {summary displayed)? Yes [INo
(It should be displayed in the public area) .
3. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? OYes [ONo

(A constable can request to see full licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / outside premises? OYes XiNo

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? [1Yes No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? COYes KNo

4. Any drinks promotions in operation at time of visit? [0 Yes No

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? OYes XNo

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? [ Yes [ONo Working at time of visit? OYes [ONo
Incident captured? [OYes [JINo Staff able to downioad? OYes [ONo
Image quality? [J Good [ Poor [ Cther:

2. Door staff on duty? Yes [JNo If Yes, number:

SiA ficensed? C1Yes ONo Licence displayed? OYes [ONo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? X Yes [INo

4. Method of checking the customer numbers: Click counter

5. Radio system in use? X Yes [ONo

6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? X Yes [ONo

7. Any smoking inside premises?  [J Yes No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? (OYes [XNo

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? X Yes [JNo

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? &K Yes [INo

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? O Yes & No
2. What proof of age policy is operated in the premises? Yes

3. How is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? Yes ONo

Page 121

L




MG 11 (T)

WITNESS STATEMENT _
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.1(1); Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.5B
Statementof  James STOCK..........oooo o URN: [ j
Age if under 18 Over1s....... (if over 18 insert ‘over 18%) Occupation: Police Officer........coooo.oo.

This statement (consisting of: .... 3...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in ovidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it

which I know to be faise, or do not believe to be true,

Js Date: TO0BM2 e,

Signature:

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I am James STOCK, a detective sergeant in the Devon and Cornwall Constabulary, currently based within the

Public Protection Unit at Torquay. B
On Saturday 5t May 2012 I worked with DC 5841 BRIGGS on a covert deployment as part of Op Ambassador, a

licensing operzition being conducted in Torquay.

The poreol Ne St Taaments

Page 122 R



Page 2 of 3

Continuation of Statement of ~ James STOCK..........coovnvnve OO UPP RS

him walk upstairs and when I finished in the toilets I checked the bar area but the male was not present and I did not see him
again throughout the evening.

We then moved on to CAFE MAMBO on THE STRAND, TORQUAY. We had to queue to gain entry and they
appeared to be working on a one infone out system using click counters. I also saw them check ID of customers entering
before us. The door stewards were present and DC BRIGGS identified a male with them as the DPS for CAFE MAMBO.

The first floor area was extremely busy and felt unsafe due to the crowding. It was nearly impossible to move across
the bar area from one side to the other. The dance floor area merged with bar customers and I witnessed a number of very
minor exchanges between customers due to accidental drink spillages caused by the overcrowding.

This was a clear concern for me as without easy movement an emergency situation would be very difficult to
control safely. When moving to the second floor bar and dance area this was virtually empty (less than fifteen customers)
which seemed to be a poor distribution of persons present, considering the bar was working a one in/one out system,
indicating capacity had been reached. Door stewards were polite and visible throughout the bar areas. In the men's toilets on
the first floor there was an IC3 male working in the toilets offering aftershave sprays and hand tissnes in exchange for
payment/donations. The upper floor bar/club area was checked and they did not allow us to take drinks from the second floor
area upstairs. This upper area was not particularly busy and appearad well staffed.

I also saw flyers on the pavement outside of MAMBO’s and I saw a number of flyer distributors handing out leaflets

" to members of the public. A number of these were discarded immediately, some on to the pavement.

TR core of P’ & Toa s
Stkaterment doeg rnevs

(el h\\kor\bbczu-

Signature: S DIZOALLC WiLLGawa Uy, P ek eten v e aas i rar i rn e e ae

Page 123 Qe




L g e s s

Continuation of Statement 0f  James ST O K e e ettt e e ere et e p e eas

s pPore of StoXoment

Ares Mok relatg o Nonbo.

Signature: IS e Signature witnessed by: NI e e

2004/5

Page 124 qas




Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
8uilding safer communities together Rev. 01/2011

Alcohol | Licensing Information Form

File No.: i ft/12/3527 Computer URN; Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to'be submitted
fo the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and
Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: e The prevention of crime and disorder;
e Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
¢ The protection of children from harm.

Report type: O Visit K Incident I Other Date: 10/5/2012 Time: 0135hrs
OIS Ref.: not reported Crime No.: ft/12/3527

Name of premises (where applicable): Cafe Mambo

Address: The Strand Torquay

Brief sunﬁmary { action taken {(if not recorded elsewhere):

On Thursday the 10t May 2012 an incident occurred where a 19 year old male was the subject of a $18 Grievous
Bodily Harm With Intent. The victim wa . At approximately 0140 hrs was with friends in the 2nd
floor dance area, dancing with a girl. M bserved an argument between a group of females and close by and as
a result an unknown male smashed a glass over M{illhead. He was dazed and walked over to his friends who
told him his head was bleeding. He noticed a large amount of blood on his orange polo shirt. The "bouncer" called Chris
took him to a staff area and the "manager” cleaned his wounds with anticeptic wipes. He said after cleaning the cufs
that they were "not too bad". They took MAEJJJllp T shirt off and gave him a clean top to wear. The manager asked
whether Myjijjji§anted the male arrested which he declined to do as he had been told the wounds were not too bad.
the "manager” said " this made it easier for them because they have less paperwork", Chris, at some point said “its fair
enough people hitting each other but no one should be glassed” M then called his mum who, seeing the
wolinds, took him to hospital at around 0230hrs. His head was X rayed, three intemnal dissolvable stitches and 1eight
external stitches, were inserted into his head, bruising was noted on his left shoulder, and a small cut. On Tuesday the

141 of Mav 2012 M enorted the matter to police. There had been no report of disorder from Cafe mambo and
Submitted by: Name: arwood Force No.: 6100
Signed: : Date: 22/5/12 Time: 1400

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 125 Qb




‘Continued) created. Police visited the club and found entries in the incident book
relaiing to 0140hrs 10/5/12. They requested CCTV but discovered that the facility
had been switched of at 10.33pm on the 9" of May 2012, thus the majority of
cameras were switched off. VWhat remains is still being extracted to assist the
investigation. The switching off was covered by a technician who stated he could not
train all staff in its use quickly enough and as a result staff had inadvertently disabled
the machine. A fact to which they were still oblivious over 24 hours later.

[t was also discovered that the staff had thrown away the T shirt they seized from Mr
P-4 this cannot be recovered so any forensic evidence is lost.

Two entries appear in the club accident report book

1. Nathan Towsey Area Manager, states he was made aware of a man
who had been hit. | administered First Aid with sanitised wipes then plasters.
Advisec,‘we may need further atiention. Found the male who agsaulted

him and asked if he wanted to call the police. States that he told riend
he may need medical attention. ffjjjJkhen left

2. Chris Phillips
Who stated that he foun ho stated a man had Glassed Him, first aid

as above, and finishes male left “no further action required by door staff.

The police were never informed despite crime number FT/12/3227 a GBH
glassing in the club on the 3™ of May 2012 7 days prior to this glassing, and
the 14™ serious assault in mambos this year.

On this occasion the staff had called an ambulance and carried out essential
first aid until the arrival of police and ambulance. Clearly the correct procedure
was known to Mr Towsey and Mr Phillips but they chose not to inform either
authority on this occasion and | speculate that this was a deliberate cover up
in order to try to protect their licence.

a) The Reduction of Crime and Disorder.
The stalff are required to assist police fo reduce crime and disorder at every
opportunity. | suggest they have at best failed to do so and at worst
deliberately concealed a GBH/ Glassing from the authorities. The log entries
above minimise the serious nature of this assalt. Mr Towsey does not even
mention a glass even though he administered first aid, and there was glass,
(later removed by the hospital staff) sticking out of the large cuts to M- JJIP
He advised Mr he MAY need further treatment but failed to call or
cause to be called, an Ambulance. Mr Towsey and Mr Phillips destroyed
forensic evidence either by design or through ignorance, by clearing up the
glass and disposing of the T shirt worn by Mri{Jlll. They then placed the
suspect in front of the witness, in a completely inappropriate fashion and
asked the dazed and intimidated victim to make a charging decision. On Mr
eclining, they then released the suspect, presumably so he could
dispose of any other forensic material they had missed at the club. As a
consequence of their bodging the CCTV, and failing to record the name of the
suspect on either Incident form (even though the name was known to them),

Page 126 a



police had to make repeated cails o the managers and waste even more time
to obtain the name, and still have no image of the named suspect.

This is a disgrace, and exposes both serious shortfalls in fraining, of doorstaff
and managers, and their management of serious crime, but demonstraies
why exactly THIS club above all others has such a poor record in terms of
disorder and theft on their premises.

B) Public Safety

Their behaviour in this area is a disgrace and should this become the focus of
the local media | believe Police and Local Authority alike will be criticised for
not bringing the premises swiftly to book and either closing them on public
safety grounds, or achieving immediate swathing constraints on their business
hours, and the policing of the premises. The staff have deliberately minimised
the seriousness of this attack in the hope that the police would never find out
that it had happened. Evidence of this is on their own incident reports,
slapdash, inaccurate, missing information, misleading completely lacking in
care. They have been incredibly lucky in terms of the injuries fo this Lukemia
sufferer. They have no hesitation in assuming the role of Law enforcement,
Health service, Courts to protect their interests and this has demonstrably
happened here. The police service cannot take the risk that in the coming
weeks, with the Olympics, Purple Flag, Summer tourism, this will not happen
again with serious consequences for Health and Safety. Based on our own
statistics another serious assault WILL take place in this period, but whether
we will be informed is another matter. Cafe Mambo are aware of the situation
having been officially warned by Licencing officer Julie Smart, and yet | have
seen no evidence either from crime statistics or from Intelligence submitted by
Local Officers that there is any improvement in their behaviour in fact quite
the contrary.

On these grounds an expedited review should be required to address the
immediate risk to Public Safety and escalation of Crime and Disorder in these
premises.

Page 127 qg



WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.1(1); Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.5B

Statement of Christopher Yarwood ... URN:

Age ifunder 18 Over18.......... {if over 18 insert ‘over 18") Qccupation: Police Staff ..o

This statement (consisting of: .... 7...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosccution if I have wilfully stated anything i it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: C Yarwoot, . et Date: 2800512 i

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I am Acting Detective Inspector Chris Yarwood of the Criminal Investigation Department at Torquay
Police Station. On the 30% of March 2012 as a result of meetings with colleagues on Local Policing
Partnership bearing in mind the busy forthcoming summer in which there would be celebrations for HM
The Queen’s Diamond Jubilee, the Olympic Torch relay and the Olympic Games, it was decided that
C.ILD would run Operation Ambassador. Operation Ambassador aimed to support the Local Crime
Strategy, the limited police resources and help maintain The Purple Flag status by reducing crime and
disorder, anti-social behaviour, and serious violent crime on the Harbourside of Torquay so that the law
abiding public are able to enjoy the facilities which Torquay offers and feel protected.

During Operation Abassador officers were deployed in plain clothes to visit a number of similar
Harbourside clubs on a Friday and Saturday night and to observe the way the premises were managed.
An Operational Order was constructed on each occasion with objectives set an example of which is:
Operation Ambassador: 5™ May 2012

Information

Licensing offences are suspected on licenced premises on the Harbour side area of Torquay,
specifically:

—

. The serving and sale of intoxicating Liquor to persons under the age of 18 years.

[y

. The serving and sale of intoxicating liquor to persons who are drunk.

. Breaches of Fire Regulations in respect of how many persons are safely allowed on premises.

Ll

4. Enforcement of an age verification policy in respect of persons believed to be under the age of
18 years by the responsible person i.e. door staff and bar staff.

Also

SIgNAUIE: e s Signature witnessed BY: o e

2004/05(1): MG 11{T}

Page 128 et



A e e e

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

5. Permitting eniry or re entry to premises after 0200 hours where the premises are open until
0300hrs.

6. The responsible management of drinks promotions.

The Protection of Children from Harm

7. The identification of young persons who appear to be under the age of 21.
The Prevention of Public Nuisance

8 Door staff shall monitor the immediate vicinity of the premises and take steps to ensure
people leave quietly and don’t disturb residents.

Intention

To deploy officers from CID in plain clothes to gather intelligence and detect offences on Torbay
Harbour side in relation to Licensed Premises .... The premises in question are:

ID’s,

Cafe Mambo,
Bohemia
The Venue
Park Lane

For the intelligence gathered to be submitted via L10, Intel Submission and/or MG11 witness statement.
Method.

Two officers from CID are to carry out general observations in public places to establish whether
licensing offences are taking place. Officers are to remain in public place both on and off licensed
premises. On Saturday officers will deploy in Venue and Bohemia They will communicate (sensitive
information) supported by LPST Officers. Normal licensing visits will then resume.

Administration

ADI YARWOOD (S10) A/DS TAPLEY (OIC), policy book entry, incidental expenses, verbal briefing
and debrief after deployment by ADI Chris Yarwood. These are none intrusive observations which do
not invade the privacy of any individual or individuals, not covertly watching or listening as a result of
information on any section of the community, and are not directed against any known group or known
target.

Communication

SIZAtUIE. Signature witnessed by:

2004/5

Page 129 p1=c18




Continuation of Statement of  ChriSTORNSr Yarwood ... et s

Mobile Phone, airwave radio. PS Kevin Roberts LPST Ground Commander.
Risk Assessment.

Officers will carry identification and will disclose that they are police officers if challenged or in the
interest of safety. They will be in confact with LPST officers on the harbour side, and are able to secure
assistance from those officers, or offer assistance if circumstances dictate it is safe to do so.

Human Rights.

The rights of the public particular to a private life and to a fair trial have been considered and are
covered in this briefing document. Collateral Intrusion is minimised as officers are restricted to
movements which are available to all members of the public.

The above is an example and there have been additional deployments, for example during the Young
Farmers’ weekend a Passive Drugs Dog was used on the Harbourside to check those queuing to enter
premises in order to gather intelligence on whether “Class A” drugs may be being trafficked. Where
appropriate, the intelligence found on these occasions was submitted via the form L10 which were then
passed to the Licensing Officer, Julie Smart, for action.

There have been sixteen officer deployments since the 30 of March 2012. The deployments have been
at the following premises: Green Ginger, JD’s, Cafe Mambo, Bohemia, The Venue, Park Lane, The
. Yacht, and the Apple and Parrot. Two written warning have been issued by Julie Smart as a result of the
observations of officers: one to the Yacht on the 28™ of April 2012, and one to Cafe Mambo earlier in
the year on the 4" of April 2012. The work is ongoing and an intelligence picture continues to be built
on crime and disorder.

At the end of April 2012 I met with intelligence officers and officers from the Covert Authorities Unit to
ensure that the tactics used in Operation Ambassador were lawful, proportionate, necessary, and
complied with precedents set on previous similar police operations into the night time economy in the
City of Plymouth and town of Newquay. A review was also carried out into reported crime inside the
clubs being visited and work was carried out by Force Analyst Mrs Hilton.

Throughout the period of deployments to licensed premises Cafe Mambo stood out from all the others
for their record on Violent Crime, and Theft. On violent crime Cafe Mambo has been the location of
seven offences of Assault occasioning Actual Bodily Harm, five offences of Causing Grievous Bodily
Harm (5.20 Offences Against the Persons Act (Wounding)), and three offences of causing Grievous
Bodily Harm With Intent (s.18 Offences Against the Persons Act). These are offences which cause
serious harm and can result in permanent scarring. They are potentially life threatening and are in the
main the result of glassings. The number of offences which have been recorded this year (since January
2012) already exceeds the reported incidents for the same period in 2011. In addition, there have been
twenty eight thefts reported on the premises in 2012,

SIgnatire. e Signature witnessed by:

2004/5

1ol
Page 130 Ea2




Cafe Mambo has a poor track record in comparison with other licensed premises, for example Green
Ginger has had one minor assault this year and no reported thefts. There have been no reported thefis
from Bohemia, or Venue. Yacht has had a single incident of indecent assault on the premises. In my
opinion all of these establishments are comparable with Cafe Mambo.

It may be significant that Cafe Mambo has no cloakroom facilities. The thefts may, therefore, be due to
the restricted vision of staff on the three floors, and the fact that people leave their valuables on tables,
and chairs whilst dancing. The number of people on the premises is in my view significant. A number
of officers have reported that the premises are often crowded —in particular the area of the the first floor
bar. The crowding of this and other areas results in people banging in to each other which in turn leads
to assaults taking place. Allowing drunks to enter (as evidenced below) as well as persons under the age
of 18 (again evidenced below) is also in my opinion a cause in Cafe Mambo’s statistics for violence and
theft being higher than elsewhere.

I am in possession of a number of statements from officers deployed into Cafe Mambo during Operation
Ambassador and the observations of the officers support my comments above. For example, on 13"
April 2012 DC SHARDLOW was deployed and at 0040hrs entered cafe mambo. He noted that there
was one doorman and lots of people were entering unchecked -.i.e. there were no identification checks.
The door staff did not count how many people were entering or leaving. The bar was busy and it was
difficult to understand how the security could watch what was going on due to the number of people.
As he left the bar a drunk, argumentative male tried to gain entry and was told to go and get some food
and sober up. This male was seen to leave (somewhat reluctantly) and come back three minutes later
with some Pizza which he ate it in front of the door staff who then allowed him entry. The male was
still in an intoxicated state. This was corroborated by DC Vallins.

On the same night observations were again carried out outside the premises at 0220hrs. Officers nofed
heavily intoxicated persons leaving the club with one male swearing loudly that he was going to
“fucking kill” the door staff. This male removed his shirt and kicked the bin outside the club before
being removed by a group of others.

On the 20™ of April 2012, DC Stabb records at 2345hrs when he entered Cafe Mambo no counter was
used by the door staff except on the top floor where a female was counting people in and out. This was
corroborated by PC Brett who states that the first floor bar was very busy and difficult to pass. He
observed that as they went to leave he could see a male in front of him swigging from a bottle of red
wine but this was taken from him before he left the premises.

On the fifth of May 2012 PC Freeborn observed two females staggering along the pavement. He noted
they were extremely drunk. As they walked past Cafe Mambo they were handed a flyer leaflet
advertising Mambos. They took the leaflet and walked straight past the two male members of door staff
who were stood on the front door. They were not stopped or asked for any form of [.D. PC Freebom
spoke to the door staff and told them the females were too drunk to be allowed into the premises. The
‘doorman stated that he was unaware they had walked past and had not seen them enter the premises.
The doorman then located the females and asked themn to leave.

In relation to allowing persons under the age of 18 years on the premises (thus breaching the license
conditions} this is historically a difficult area to evidence. There have been two recent events, however,

SIGNAtTE] e Signature witnessed by:

Page 131 B =




Lage o v

Continuation of Statement of  Christopher Yarwood ... e

which prove beyond doubt that Cafe Mambo are allowing underage persons onto their premises,
meaning that they have failed to check identification. It is also clear that those persons are either drunk,
when they enter, or drinking on the premises.

The first of the two incidents occurred on the 28™ of March 2012 between 23.15hrs and 23.45hrs on the
dance floor. A 17yr old reported that he had been drinking (confirmed by the investigating officer) and
that when on the dance floor an unknown male had assaulted him by coming up and head butting him in
an unprovoked assault. He reported that he had examined his nose which was bleeding and had
complained to door staff who detained his assailant. The suspect, also 17 years old, was arrested in the
club by PC Newton at 0200hts. PC Newton’s statement records “I formed the opinion that he was
drunk. His eyes were glazed, he was unsteady on his feet, and his breath smelt of intoxicating liquor.”
He stated that the suspect had a driving licence in his possession belonging to his older brother who
looked nothing like him. When interviewed in connection with a Fraud Act Offence (fake ID), and
ABH the suspect stated he had not used the ID to enter the club. The CCTV did not assist and so in the
absence of independent witnesses the case was finalised.

These individuals were unknown to each other so on this night at least two people under the age of 18
were in Cafe Mambo. Both had been drinking, one was drunk, and as a result there was a fight resulting

in injury.

On the 3™ of May 2012 a GBH glassing occurred in the premises on the dance floor. Both parties were
known to each other, both were adults, and as a result a suspect was arrested and is currently on bail
pending completion of enquiries and a charging decision. In this incident police were called by
Ambulance staff with the log reading “male has been glassed aged 22yrs offender has run off.” The
investigation has, however, been hampered by poor CCTV necessitating the seizure of the hard drive on
that occasion. It should be noted that the investigation of another allegation of assault (crime reference
FT/12/2628 (GBH) dated 9™ of April 2012) has been hampered by the inadequacies of the coverage of
the CCTV system.

I now turn to crime FT1/12/3227, a serious incident of violence which has resulted in this application for
summary review of the premises license and the certificate from Superintenant Nye that in his opinion
the premises are associated with serious crime and serious disorder.

On Thursday the 10" May 2012 an incident occurred where a 19 year old male was the subject of an
offence of 5.18 wounding (causing Grievous Bodily Harm With Intent). At about 0140 hrs, the victim,
q was with friends in the 2™ floor dance area, dancing with a girl. Mrj observed an
argument between a group of females who were close by and shortly afterwards an unknown male
smashed a glass over MrijjjJlJJRead. M @il was dazed and walked over to his friends who told
him his head was bleeding. He noticed a large amount of blood on his orange polo shirt and he
approached door staff. The "bouncer" called Chris (later named as Chris Phillips door staff) took him to
a staff area and the "manager" (later named as Nathan Towersey) cleaned his wounds with antiseptic
wipes. After cleaning the cuts Towersey told—that they were "not too bad". They took Mr
t- shirt off and gave him a clean top to wear. The manager asked whether M‘wanted the
male arrested and Mr aid no because he had been told that the wounds were not too bad. The
"manager" said this made it easier for them because they have less paperwork.

SIgnatime: oo Signature witnessed by: L.

2004/5

Page 132 Ry




Chris, at some point said "its fair enough people hitting each other but no one should be glassed". Mr

@ it the club and then called his mum who, seeing the wounds, took him to hospital at around
0230hrs. His head was X rayed, two dissolvable stitches, and a further 11 stitches, were inserted into
his head, bruising was noted on his left shoulder along with a small cut. On Tuesday the 14" of May
2012 MyfiiifiPreported the matter to police some four days after the original incident. There had been
no report of disorder from Cafe mambo and thus was no police log created relating to 0140hrs 10/5/12.

The investigating officers requested CCTV but were told that the Club had discovered that the facility
had beén switched off at 10.33pm on the 9™ of May 2012, thus the majority of cameras were switched
off. What remains is still being extracted to assist the investigation but as a result the Police have to
invest unnecessary time and resources in an attempt to recover evidence from Mambo’s CCTV which
should be easily available and accessible. The switching off was explained by a technician who stated
via e-mail that he could not train all staff in its use quickly enough and as a result staff had inadvertently
disabled the machine a fact to which they were still oblivious over 12 hours later. It was also discovered
that the staff had thrown away the T shirt they seized from M@ The throwing away of the t-shirt
and broken glass means that any forensic evidence is lost.

Two entries appear in the club accident report book

1. Nathan Towersley Area Manager, states he was made aware of a man @i who had
been hit. | administered First Aid with sanitised wipes then plasters. Advisecgiijiiliy he
may need further attention. Found the male who assaulted him and asked if he wanted
to call the police. States that he toldgjilijij friend he may need medical attention.

hen left.

2. Chris Phillips states that he foundiiiiiwho stated a man had glassed him, first aid as
above, and finishes male left “no further action required by door staffi.

Cafe Mambo is required to assist police to reduce crime and disorder at every opportunity. It appears to
me that they have failed to do so at best and at worst have deliberately concealed a GBH/Glassing from
the authorities. The log entries set out above minimise the serious nature of this assault since Mr

_Towersley does not even mention a glass even though he administered first aid, and there was glass,
(later removed by the hospital staff) sticking out of the large cuts to Mgl Whilst he advised

QP h:t he may need further treatment, Mr Towersley failed to call an Ambulance or have one
called. Whether through ignorance or design Mr Towersley and Mr Phillips then destroyed forensic
evidence by clearing up the glass and disposing of the T shirt worn by Mx{llllh

It simply beggars belief that they placed the suspect in front of the dazed and intimidated victim who
had sustained a head injury and asked that victim if he wanted the police. To have then released the
suspect without recording his name in the Club’s accident report book (even though he was known to
them) and thus destroying any chance of police recovering forensic material from him, is of gave
concern. This concern 1s compounded by the Club not then reporting the incident. The police only
became aware of the assault when, five days later, the victim attended the police station and made a
complaint. Only then were the police able to investigate the crime and as described below the police
have had to make repeated calls to the managers and waste further time to obtain the suspect’s name.

Signatiure: e Signature witnessed by;

200415

Page 133 tests




. ¢ e s

Confinuation of Statement of  Chiristopher yarwood

Initially police spoke to Sharon Rogers a company manager, and asked for co operation in supplying the
name of the offender. Police then spoke to Nathan Towersley, the Designated Premises Supervisor who
stated he would make enquiries of his staff. A few days later he informed police that Mr Phillips had
recorded the name and supplied the name of a suspect who was not known on police indices. Enquires
continued to locate the male and during the evening of the 19th of May police attended Mambo’s
intending to speak to Mr Phillips. They spoke to a Mr Spence (door staff) who stated that he was
present when the incident took place, and had recorded the details of the suspect who had been on a
works night out with friends when the glassing took place. Details of the suspect were then supplied
including a place of work where the suspect could be located —another licensed premises.

On finally being able to make checks on the Suspect, it was revealed that his date of birth is 20" August
1994 making him 17 years old. Officers have made efforts to arrest him and enquiries continue. The
fact that the suspect is under age and in the club, in breach of Mambo’s licence conditions has, I believe,
clouded the judgement of their staff. In my opinion it is because the Suspect was 17 that no ambulance
was called, no report filed with the police, that the suspect was not detained and no forensic evidence
preserved. This behaviour borders on Perverting the Course of Justice and I have asked my staff to
investigate this, such has been the damage caused to enquiries into a serious assault. Whether gross
incompetence, or a deliberate cover up, the actions of the the staff at Cafe Mambo when dealing with
was, in my view, disgraceful.

It is this particular incident, taken with the other matters outlined above which has informed the decision
to seek summary review of the premises license. This is the second incident of glassing at the same
premises within a week and it follows other similar incidents of violence which are compounded by the
concerns outlined above. The case o is, however, of particular concern. If staff at Cafe
Mambo were prepared to act as they did with a vulnerable 19 year old who was the victim of a glassing,
there is very real concern as to whether other incidents have gone wnreported and whether future
incidents will be brought to the attention of the Police.

The coming weeks and months are likely to be very busy with celebrations to mark HM The Queen’s
Diamond Jubilee, as well as the Olympics. Torquay and the Harbourside is a popular tourist and
‘clubbing’ destination and achieving The Purple Flag and maintaining that status in my opinion means
that action needs to be taken to prevent further serious crime and serious disorder which, sadly, is
associated with Cafe Mambo. In my opinion the licence should be suspended until such time that the
threat of serious crime and serious disorder is sufficiently reduced. T appreciate that this will impact
upon the club at a busy time but my responsibility is to protecting the public and that cannot be achieved
without significant changes.

I believe that the minimum requirmements to reduce the risk posed include installing a CCTV recording
system which covers not only all of the club but which also provides good quality images and is easy to
use. [ also believe that there needs to be a requiremement to use plastic or similar type of drinking
vessel (1.e. non-glass), comprehensive training to staff on the law (i.e. not allowing under 18’s into the
premises and challenging them for ID) as well as crime recording and prevention (i.e. reporting matters
to the police and how to preserve a crime scene). I also believe that cloak rooms need to be installed as
this will reduce the high levels of theft. A fixed capacity limit set and effective management of the
nuwmbers of customers on each floor would also reduce the frequency with which patrons bump into each
other and end up either as the victim or perpetrator of an assault.

SIgNatre! e Signature witnessed by:

Page 134 s




WITNESS STATEMENT

Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.1(1); Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.58

statementof  GUNEENEES. ... ... ... ... ... URN:

Age ifunder 18 Over18........... (if over 18 insest “over 18”) Occupation: SHOP WORKER.......ccooeeceen...

This statement (consisting of: .... 3...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if T have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Date: 16/05/2012 ...
Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)I am the above named person
and I live at the address given to the Foxee with my mum.

This statement is made in relation to an incident whereby I was the victim of a glassing to my face,
inside Mambo’s club in Torquay.

The incident happened in the early hours of Thursday 10™ May 2012. I had been out for the evening
with friends from work, we visited Torquay and went to Mambo’s Club on The Strand. Mambo’s is a
nightclub. It is arranged on three floors. There is a downstairs bar and staff area, 2 middle floor and a top
floor with a bar, dance area and balcony.

I am a regular in Mambos probably on average once a week. I know some of the staff in there by name
and they know me although I don’t think by name.

I have suffered with leukaemia in the past and am now in remission and because of this and my bone
marrow transplant in 2007 my memory can sometimes be a bit vague. I am recalling this incident the

best I can. This is what I remember only and not what I have been told by others.

In this statement I will refer to the following people, (I N NG CURDEEP oy
_ andUEID A of us work together in Sainsburys at Paignton and have known

each other for about a year now.
We all decided that we would go out to celebrar( I 18" birthday on the evening of Wednesday 9"
May 2012. Myself am.met aiffjjJlls house where we had a couple of drinks. I had three shots of

vodka with summerfruit juice.
We left to go to Mambo’s and arrived there at about 10pm in the evening although I am not really sure
about the time. At Mambo’s we met wiﬂ-and-. As the night progressed I can remember

buying myself a vodka and coke which was on a buy one get one free offer. I can remember that [ had

SIgNatire: e Signature witnessed by:

2004/05(1): MG 11{D)

Page 135 45




about £20 on me that night and some loose change and I only spent the loose change during that
evening. -

At the time, [ was wearing a bright orange Ralph Lauren polo shirt, jeans and footwear which I can’t
remember. I am 576 tall, stocky build with short brown hair. I am cleanshaven and have no piercings or
tattoos.

During the evening we were all on the dancefloor and at one point I can remember that ] was dancing
with a girl that I do know, but dont know her name. I have met her before at Mambo’s. She is taller than
me and has black hair which she wore in a pony tail. She is of chubby build.

I decided at some point that I would dance on the pole that is situated on the dancefloor on the top floor
and is often used by people whilst dancing.

| became aware of suddenly being hit by liquid as if someone had thrown a drink over me. I then heard
the girl I had been dancing with arguing with another female who [ would describe as smaller than me,
skinny build with longish hair down to her neck. I can’t remember what they were arguing about or
what was being said. A puy then became involved in this argument, again I don’t recall what was being
said. [ remember him coming towards me. I pushed him lightly back then the nextthing I remember is
another male, who was stood behind the male that was arguing, swing his fist at me whilst holding a
glass beaker. This smashed into my forehead causing the glass to smash between his hand and my head.
This male I am positive was wearing a white T shirt with black writing on.

I was totally dazed, I can remember walking togiijjjfand RN anc.looking atme in a fﬁnny way
and saying “Your heads bleeding”.

At this point [ could see my t shirt was ripped and I had blood all over it. e

The next thing I remember is a bouncer called Chris coming over to me and took me down stairs to the
staff area with the girl I had previously been dancing with. In the staff area, the manager was also there.
This manager began to clean me up using antiseptic wipes. He took my T shirt off and gave me a clean
top to wear. I can remember that the male who assaulted me was at some point brought into the room
where [ was, along with the girl that had been arguing. The manager said to me “T can get him arrested,
do you want him arrested?” He also said after cleaning my cuts that they werent to bad and he thought
they were ok. I said I did not want him arrested because of what the manager had said about my cuts.
At some point whilst my cuts were being cleaned, the head doorman called Spence came in.

When I said that I didnt want the male arrested, the manager said that this makes it easier for them

because they have less paperwork.

Signature: e Signature Witnessed BY: e

200445

Page 136 ==




I can remember Chris at one point saying “Its fair enough people hitting each other, but noone should be
glassed”.

At this point the male who had hit me and the female were taken from the room. I then went outside to
find my friends. The only person I know to have witnessed the incident is— and the female I was
with who’s name I don’t know.

I telephoned my mum and she came to Torquay and picked me up. She took me to the hospital, arriving
at about 0230hrs and I had my head X rayed and had to have glass removed from my wounds. I ended
up with two inner dissolvable stitches and eleven surface stitches to the wound situated on the left front
of my head. I left the hospital after my treatment at about 7.40am.

I also have two bruises to my left shoulder and a small cut.

I would like to say I have never been in trouble before, I am still shocked over what has happened. I
can’t believe I went out to celebrate my friends 18% birthday and someone assaulted me for no rcason at
all.

The incident itself happened very quickly. I am unsure of times as [ was having a good night out with

friends and was not paying attention to what time it was.

Signature: e Signature witnessed BY: e

2004/5

Page 137 Sase



W

DAY AND DATE

[0-5.1d
THVE OF INCIDENT O ‘ Zr—O
FULL NAME OF PERSON FILLING OUT THIS FORM :

N wk\'\ M\‘QL TOW(”JQ .
STAFEF POSITION fj}\ M !

v 7 N (A

IS PERSON MALE OR FEMALE? m hd
DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF PERSON ~ CLOTHING, | 4, & zf,.& i\al"/ EVb lage V) pesin gt Tosho
SHOES, HAIR, AGE ,ETC. / /

R‘-{d\"\ .
DETAILS OF OTHER PERSONS IN GROUP OR . BTE
TIME OF ENTRY TO MAMBO 2
OTHER VENUES VISITED BEFORE MAMBO P

WHERE EXACTLY DID THE INCIDENT TAKE PLACE? i i L .

A DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT T wey okt awice 3F o maas - who
(CONTINUE ON ADDITIONAL SHEET F . A e d
NECESSARY had cbs b0 his head . B said he hed fees

k. T alm‘.n‘ohveJ sk &‘& W N sanibine-
Wi pes Eke- P[a)k&ws’, T &l\i\.s?l Ko L@_ ﬂ""y

WAS ANYBODY HURT? .
IF YES, WHO? K4 5:.
3

IF YES, WHAT SPECIFIC PART OF THE BODY WAS L k
Fo-ekeo Y [ TANN

INJURED? (LEFT/RIGHT, ETC)

HAS A PHOTO BEEN TAKEN OF INJURY & . —_—
ASSOCIATED FACTORS (EG, SHOES) Yes o m v L pPhase,
ALSO LOCATION [F APPLICABLE
WHO PROVIDED FIRST AID? :
L.
ACCIDENT REPORT BOOK REF. NO. _—
HAS THE INJURED SIGNED AND DATED THE
ACCIDENT REPORT AT PARTS 3.2 & 4? /

IF NOT WRITE WHY OR DECLINED TO SIGN

DOES PERSON APPEAR INTOXICATED?

ﬂoi é-./k' Akl'li? Uk“'{ (rb !/\CA") ;l\:)uvy

{F YES, TO WHAT LEVEL?

LIFESTYLE ENTERPRISES {UK) LTD. ACCIDENT/INCIDENT REPORT FORM HS-030309

o0
Page 138 =1



S AN AMBULANCE CALLED?

IAT TIME WAS IT CALLED?

|AT TIME DID IT ARRIVE?

NANN

HE ACCIDENT RIDDOR REPORTABLE?

JULIE/CLARE

RE POLICE CALLED?

O CALLED THEM & AT WHAT TIME?

IAT TIME DID THE POLICE ARRIVE?

S CCTV SEIZED BY THE POLICE? (PLEASE
sURE THAT OFFICIAL POLICE RECEIPT IS
"‘ACHEDTO THIS REPORT)

RE ANY ARRESTS MADE?

VANY WITNESSES PLEASE PROVIDE FULL
VIES, ADRESSES AND TELEPHONE NUMBERS
"HE SPACE PROVIDED, WITH SIGNATURE AND
fE.

ANARNARA

{ER STAFF WITNESSES
ARATE SUPPORTING REPORTS MUST BE
APLETED BY ALL STAFF INVOLVED

C‘r\v'\s {]L\?”{‘()j

NATURE OF WHO FILLED OUT REPORT

NT NAME.

Veoe="

N Towe sy

Y MANAGER’S SIGNATURE

NT NAME

V- Z—

N/Td-*"’ > 5¢ \/

IFIRM INCIDENT REPORTED TO JUUE &

STYLE ENTERPRISES (UK) LTD. ACCIDENT/ INCIDENT REPORT FORM HS-030309

Page 139

WO




co NIINUAT!ON SHEET.

heej\ Fw«l:L@, ‘iL&\ Lros g\_l\ f\—r; L& {:LE
Ueeﬁx‘wj A ‘(sweq A %JKB\ p e ol H,

o\\ Lo kuh ast Vi o?L c/l\a Sﬁm/(.& LLV"\ l @ewﬂ
! . : (:L¢ ﬁ gj SL\"M\,.

V"?-JB‘-xa\é( Syt “L-_ W €— 5o u)l\o ﬁtﬁfa-v

T oAl e b voked o %,, wll e pohice
Ssu)\ i«ol /}\Q YRR hak A g s‘g T g‘,\j\ Ve WGJ
ﬂ"— ['\(h’\ Mwes‘\.?}) J\ !'\L 1‘(9\(3“ \( W) H\ Mm\tj

OU"A\ ]'\IL UJ’:.\'\\( ,1 Lc e CJ'\ou-— cf‘ SN
N\‘/ f"\“{ G’L'Ck“"\ Cun-l WLCk"?t& L‘ﬂ p‘l‘«fL l’\(j ﬁu— c;%JQ

W "Q J?,Scc:/bl (:La_ fo%tlgﬁ asnu“:e« pEF- dx&
?"m‘sej ““"J\ T Ferd {Lu\ig uJLo s éiv

Lucu\J If“‘l&{ )/lV’\ we ,7 LC{\ LL w_ "la-aﬂ‘ évrjﬂubwj
o tLef I/!"«t'-wkttu,g o {k( on

L’w\dl\ k'\)w’\{f a\b\u\ m\\ V\MU\ !

/Z/é

LIFESTYLE ENTERPRISES (UK) LTD. ACCIDENT/INCIDENT REPORT FORM HS-030309
i
Page 140



B MU BBl U F G E2nu 9 U DaEaE e Epd d ¥ S Eavdxd

i

DAY AND DATE

Teveede  (Of oy [12.

TIME OF INCIDENT

i r
Oi-40
FULL NAME OF PERSON FILLING OUT THIS FORM [v \ S
ULy i i
STAFF POSITION D -
DR SHH
IS PERSON MALE OR FEMALE?
M
DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF PERSON — CLOTHING, - i
SHOES, HAIR, AGE ,ETC. ORACEE T = ST | i :Sewﬂ,}
f : { A )
Aol A
DETAILS OF OTHER PERSONS IN GROUP OR
WITNESSES
TIME OF ENTRY TO MAMBO
—
OTHER VENUES VISITED BEFORE MAMBO
—

WHERE EXACTLY DID THE INCIDENT TAKE PLACE? |
MARK ON FLOOR PLAN ( UJU(g

A DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT
(CONTINUE ON ADDITIONAL SHEET IF

NECESSARY - | {K‘a) P Q A él E,

WAS ANYBCODY HURT?

IF YES, WHO? e
L«ig}_

IF YES, WHAT SPECIFIC PART OF THE BODY WAS | .
INJURED? (LEFT/RIGHT, ETC) T Cﬁf?__ﬁ[/f {::W ;\,

HAS A PHOTO BEEN TAKEN OF INJURY &
ASSOCIATED FACTORS (EG, SHOES) N O
ALSO LOCATION IF APPLICABLE

WHOC PROVIDED FIRST AID? ' ; .
NATHAN

ACCIDENT REPCRT BOOK REF. NO.

HAS THE INJURED SIGNED AND DATED THE
ACCIDENT REPORT AT PARTS 3.2& 47
IF NOT WRITE WHY OR BECLINED TO SIGN

DOES PERSON APPEAR INTOXICATED?

NO g

{F YES, TO WHAT LEVEL?

LIFESTYLE ENTERPRISES {UK) LTD. ACCIDENT/INCIDENT REPORT FORM HS-030309

W2
Page 141 -



ND

WAS AN AMBULANCE CALLED?

AN O
" WHAT TIME WAS IT CALLED? o
WHAT TIME DID IT ARRIVE? —
1S THE ACCIDENT RIDDOR REPORTABLE? JULIE/CLARE
WERE POLICE CALLED? /{‘V/&
WHO CALLED THEM & AT WHAT TIME?
-
WHAT TIME DID THE POLICE ARRIVE? //
WAS CCTV SEIZED BY THE POLICE? (PLEASE
ENSURE THAT OFFICIAL POLICE RECEIPT IS //

ATTACHED TO THIS REPORT)

WERE ANY ARRESTS MADE?

FOR ANY WITNESSES PLEASE PROVIDE FULL
NAMES, ADRESSES AND TELEPHONE NUMBERS
IN THE SPACE PROVIDED, WITH SIGNATURE AND
DATE.

OTHER STAFF WITNESSES
SEPARATE SUPPORTING REPORTS MUST BE
COMPLETED BY ALL STAFF INVOLVED

SIGNATURE OF WHO FILLED OUT REPORT

PRINT NAME.

DUTY MANAGER’'S SIGNATURE

PRINT NAME

F. (aneied

A

CONFIRM INCIDENT REPGRTED TO JULIE &

LIFESTYLE ENTERPRISES (UK) LTD. ACCIDENT/INCIDENT REPORT FORM HS-030309

Page 142

13



CONTINUATION SHEET.
L

zf;ﬁ;ﬂ@}a aoteo ) hJcess ﬂ/@/eoz /@
Wé&‘[ LI N /V\J%e—g @M,WZQ

W/Wf VAR AV E N el S 4 ﬂaf@c/%é

pided vllor bo Sy
Wio «0&:; //\/@é d;%ﬂéj% A)njifmlw

o L) pocle e o

/M(“)Ww_cz f%&, / Lo W@M(J Cle Jo

; leova M,e,a o dele lef/
Tetrass, c?m(}é fwdwmé ”‘4/[ &%

M P ko Bl ] by /iéeom«zzf

IFESTYLE ENTERPRISES (UK) LTD. ACCIDENT/INCIDENT REPORT FORM HS-030309

VY-
Page 143 SaS



Building safer communities together

Our ref: ' Your ref:

The Officer in Charge

Devon Fire and Rescue Service

Fire Station

Newton Road Licensing Department East

TORQUAY Devon and Cornwall Constabulary

TQ2 7AD Force Headquarters
EXETER
EX2 7HQ

15 May 2012 _ Telephone: 01803 208111

Dear Sir

Re: Mambo, 7 The Strand, Torquay

Over the past month, police officers have been carrying out an operation in Torquay
focussing on all licensed premises in the harboursideftown centre area.

During the course of this operation, several police officers have carried out visits to the
above named premises to view their operation and provide feedback to me on various
licensing matters. As a result of this, | am now in possession of two separate reports
where officers have raised concerns regarding the number of persons present on the
first floor of the premises, causing seriocus overcrowding.

[n addition to this, | was working during the evening of Friday 27 April 2012, in the
company of Mrs Mandy Guy, Senior Licensing Officer for Torbay Council, and had
cause to visit Mambo at approximately 11.00 pm. At this time we also witnessed that
the first floor bar of Mambo was extremely busy, to the extent that we had to push
through crowds of people in order to pass the bar and reach the outside balcony.
Furthermore, [ consider that this level of overcrowding may pose a potential for risk to
life should a serious incident or fire occur within the premises, requiring immediate
evacuation.

Despite leaving several telephone messages with various members of staff at the fire
station, | have not received any contact from yourselves, and am therefore writing to
you to draw your attention to these concerns.

Having discussed this matter at length with Detective Sergeant Chris Yarwood, of
Torquay CID, who is responsible for the operation, he would be delighted if one of your
officers could accompany his staff on a visit to the premises, during a Friday or
Saturday evening, in order to view the situation first hand. DS Yarwood is contactable

NS

www.devon-cornwall.police.uk L TOMER SERNGE EXCRLENGE

Page 144 SF 615




on 07966 774354,

I trust that you will take any action you deem necessary in respect of this matter and if
you wish to discuss this further with me, please do not hesitate to contact me on 01803
208111 or 07894 176952.

Yours faithfully

Julie Smart
Torbay Police Licensing Officer

Page 145 At




Agenda Item 6
Memorandum Appendix 5

P Y B S WA P I R ST S T O R ST AL oyt
Sl A S e

BT LY A R R VI E e S N T DR [T N S Iy L R ET L, TR gt n - L A
2 R D L R R N R N PRS- S N s TR T T A A TR R R

To: Licensing From :  Community Safety

c.c Contact : Mr Gareth Fudge

c.c. Ext : 01803 208025

c.c MyRef : 12V SRU No: 169027/GDF

For the attention of: Licensing
Steve Cox

13 June 20

R R R R R NI R T

Subject: Expedited Review of Premises Licence
Premises Name & Address: Cafe Mambo, 7 The Strand, Torquay,
Devon, TQ1 2AA

This department has received a number of complaints in respect of noise in relation to the
above premises.

Café Mambo is a four storey premises on the Strand Torquay. On the first fioor, the
premises a bar area with a large balcony that extends out over the pavement. This area
has large umbrellas over it. The area is used throughout the day and night whilst the
premises is open. Access to the area is provided by a single door from the first floor where
music is played as entertainment. As a result, if this door is left open there is the potential
for a significant amount of noise breakout from the premises. Furthermore, the first floor
baicony area is used by patrons to sit, drink and smoke outside until 03:00 am.

- A number of complaints have been received over the last 12 months in relation to noise
from the premises. The complaints relate to noise from music breakout and noise
associated with patrons using the balcony.

Over the years, there have been a number of incidents involving patrons of the premises
either jumping off the balcony or climbing on to the neighbouring roof of Hoopers
Department Store and falling off. | am aware of an incident when the premises was under
the control of the previous operator and to my knowledge there have been two incidents
under the current ownership. One incident occurred recently on the 24" of October 2011
where a patron climbed on to the roof of Hoopers Department Store fell and broke his leg.
Another incident occurred on the 31% March 2012 where police officer witnessed a patron
climb off the balcony on the roof of Hoopers and then jump on to a lamp post.

I have been in correspondence with the operators on a number of occasions however the
complaints have continued. Details of the correspondence is contained in appendix 1. |
have written to them on the 24" of February 2011, the 15 of November 2011, the 13" of
January 2012 and have emailed them in respect of complaints on the 6% of February 2012,
the 13" of March 2012 and the 4™ of April 2012. | would draw the attention of the
committee to the fact that complaints have continued.

Page 146




| have received reports from an officer of my department who were in the vicinity of the
Regina Hotel at Beacon Quay on the 11" of January 2012 and who was surprised how toud
the music from Mambo was at midnight.

| have received reports from police officers on the 6™ of April 2012, 8" of April 2012 and the
9" of April 2012 regarding the doors to the balcony being left open and the amplified music
being too loud. Copies of the reports submitted to me are contained in appendix 2.

Frequent complaints of noise have also been received from residents in Queens Quay
Torquay and those on Victoria Parade advising that noise from Mambo has been disturbing
them.

Complaints have also been made by residents in Victoria Parade and by guests at the
Regina Hotel, however, neither party has decided to pursue their complaint.

The residents of Queens Quay identify that bass breakout that wakes them up and that this
is regularly attributed to Café mambo. Complaints are also frequently received in respect
of noise arising from the patrens on the balcony.

It is more difficult to quantify the effect of patron noise, there are a number of other
premises in the area which attract people and there is associated noise in the street.
However, there are long periods of time during the evening when the streets are quiet as all
the revellers are in venues. | have witnessed occasions when noise arising from patrons
on the balcony has been clearly audible in the flats at Queens Quay. One such incident
was April 3rd 2012. At the time of my visit, which finished at around 02:00, the town centre
was relatively quiet but noise from the balcony area of Mambos, shouting and laughing was
audible with the windows ajar. This does support the complaints made.

Table 1 shows the list of noise complaints received in respect of the premises. Note these
complaints are complaints by members of the public, mainly a resident in Queens Quay.
These are unverified in that an officer has not witnessed noise on these occasions.

Table 1

Complaints made in respeci of noise — relate to patron noise or amplified music

27/12/0210

29/12/2010

31/12/2010

1/1/2011

2/12011

12/2/2011

19/2/2011

26/2/2011

26/2/2011

2/4/2011

13/4/2011

17/42011

14/5/2011

5/6/2011

25/6/2011

13/7/2011

2/7/2011

12/7/2011

23/7/2011

5/8/2011

6/8/2011

Page 147




12/8/201 1

20/8/2011

More recently the following information has been received.

Date Incident

5" May 2012 Base breakout from Cafe Mambo — Time not specified.

4" May 2012 Base breakout from Cafe Mambo until early hours of the morning.

30" March 2012 | Base breakout intermittent, doors left open suspected of being the
cause. Base breakout noted in residents home at 10:45 pm, 12:20 am,
1:00 am and 1:45 am.

9" March 2012 Base breakout heard inside residents home at 11:20pm, audible in
bedrooms, noisy crackle from terrace, when Mambo closing woke up
with heavy bass.

25™ February Woken up by noise from 1% floor balcony. Time not specified.
2012

24" February 11:30 Mambo- huge bass noise, lots of noise off balcony.
2012

I'am advised by one of the main complainants that they have not been living in their
premises in Queens Quay since early May due to family issues.

In the light of this level of complaint, there is a significant body of anecdotal evidence
indicating that a public nuisance is being gaused by the activity at Café Mambo.

As the Licensing Committee will be aware, the licensing process is an administrative
process not a criminal one. The Committee may consider all evidence and use it whilst
giving it appropriate weight to make an appropriate decision as set out by the case R v
Deputy Industrial Injuries Commissioner 1965.

As | am satisfied a degree of public nuisance exists, | consider that the following conditions
to control noise would be appropriate to promote the licensing objective of preventing public
nuisance. | am further concerned that the level of supervision of the balcony is inadequate
and | am concerned to note that this is leading to complaints in respect of noise and | am
gravely concerned that the lack of supervision is leading to a serious risk to public safety,
particularly the risk of a patron falling off the balcony or dropping a glass or other item off it.

I therefore propose to the committee the following conditions that are both appropriate and
proportionate in support of the public safety licensing objective and the prevention of public
nuisance.

* Atall times the balcony is open after 22:00 the area shall be directly supervised by
SIA qualified staff. Staff shall make all reasonable attempts to ensure patrons do
not make excessive noise such as singing football songs and shouting. SIA staff
must also be on the balcony to ensure that patrons make no attempt to climb or lean
on the balustrades.

»  Within three months of this hearing the door to the first floor balcony shall have an
acoustic lobby constructed to the satisfaction of the responsible authority for public
nuisance. The lobby doors shall be constructed and operated to ensure that at all
times, that regulated entertainment is being played, at least one door is kept closed
to prevent noise breakout.

* Anoise limiter shall be fitted to the premises Public Address system. All music shall
be played through the limited system.

Page 148




» The limiter shall be set at a level agreed with the local responsible authority for
public nuisance. The limiter shall be sealed in a tamper proof box and adjustments
shall only be made with the express permission of the responsible authority for
public nuisance.

¢ The limiter shall be independently calibrated to the level agreed with the responsible
authority on an annual basis and a copy of the report shall be forwarded to the
responsible authority.

* No changes shall be made to the Public Address system without the permission of
the responsible authority for public nuisance.

However, | do note that there are currently conditions on the licence relating to noise and
there is anecdotal evidence that the premises has not complied with these conditions in a
manner that might be expected.

Senior Environmental Health Officer

Page 149




Atranoin |
Fudgg, Gareth

From: Fudge, Gareth

Sent: 04 April 2012 14:27

To: ‘Julie Eyre'

Subject: UNCLASSIFIED: Mambo Last Weekend

HiJulie these are the times [ had reported to me about noise coming from Mambo last weekend. The noise relates
bass breakout. | am unsure of the durations but this should give you something to work with.

10:45 mambo base ....
12:20 am, mambo base ...
1:am, mambo base,

1:45am mambo base

Regards

Gareth Fudge

Senior Environmental Health Officer
e gareth.fudge(@torbay.gov.uk

t 01803 208040

1

Page 150




Fudge, Gareth

From: Fudge, Gareth

Sent: 13 March 2012 09:42

To: ‘Julie Eyre'

Subject: UNCLASSIFIED: Cafe mambo

| received more complaints over the weekend regarding Café mambo. The complaints relate to shouting on the
terrace and the breakout of music on Friday night from around 9:30 pm on. it was particularly bad apparently from
11:20pm, the music was clearly audible in the complainants bedrooms and then it was again particularly bad at
closing time.

Gareth Fudge

Senior Environmental Health Officer
e gareth.fudgef@itorbay.gov.uk

t 01803 208040

1

Page 151




Fudge, Gareth

From: Fudge, Gareth

Sent: 09 February 2012 13:55

To: 'Julie Eyre'

Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED: Mambo and Fast Eddies

HiJulie, the structure of the building is extremely poor in terms of noise insulation, you may recall the previous
occupant also had trouble with noise transmission through the building {although their activities were much

touder). Based on experience, | would estimate that even music played at normal domestic levels could break out of
both the basement and the ground floor. It appears to be transmitted by the metal structure of the building. |
would like to visit and see if there is a simple way to resolve this and setting levels would probably be the easiest.
Can we arrange a time or could you put me in touch with your manager to arrange a time?

From; Julie Eyre [mailto:julie@thelifestylegroup.co.uk]
Sent: 09 February 2012 12:43

To: Fudge, Gareth

Cc: Cox, Steve

Subject: RE: UNCLASSIFIED: Mambo and Fast Eddies

Hi Gareth

Below is our manager’s response to the juke box noise complaint. | am happy for limits to be set but wonder if
anything else has changed that would suddenly cause a problem as | am informed that the levels were lower than
normal at the time of complaint and we have only had the one previous compiaint when the door was open and
level was higher.

Just to confirm about Fast Eddie's over the weekend, | have been running shift down there from 1ipm onwards Fri
and Sat due to Craig being away. Friday we were open &pm until midnight and the music was at a level where you
could have a conversation without shouting. Saturday night we were open 6pm until 12.45am and extremely quiet.
At midnight | had 3 customers, again the music was no louder as | am very conscious of the above residents even
though the restaurant is in- between. Standing outside at the top door you cannot hear the music from inside. The
base levels are also off so not to cause any vibration etc. All back of house doors to the cellar etc are closed during
trading hours.

| cannot understand why we would have noise complaints, people leaving the premises are never drunk or rowdy
and most weekends we are never opened past 1.30/2am. {Abby)

I'am awaiting reports from door staff, duty manager & a CCTV review regarding the balcony noise and will come
back to you with the resulis.

Kind regards

Julie Eyre
Director

Tl

HOSPITALITY GROUE

T 01803 201197
M 07931 374315

1

Page 152




This e-mail (including any attached files) may contain confidential and/or privileged information. if you are not the
intended recipient {or have received this e-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail.
Any unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden.

Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) Lid has made reasonable efforts to ensure that any attached files are virus-free, but you
should use your own virus checking system to confirm this. We do not accept liability for loss or damage which may
be caused to computer systems or data.

From: Gareth.Fudge@torbay.gcsx.qgov.uk lmaiito:Gareth.Fudge@torbay.gcsx.gr ;w.uk-[“ “ R
Sent: 06 February 2012 14:26
To: julie@thelifestylegroup.co.uk

Cc: Steve.Cox@torbay.gcsx.gov.uk ‘
Subject: UNCLASSIFIED: Mambo and Fast Eddies

Hi Julie, just to let you know, | have received further complaint about noise breakout from Mambo over the
weekend. |also received complaints about shouting on the balcony. The complaint relates to noise after Midnight
mainly from 01:00 am onwards. | suggest you check your cctv to see if the doors were left open. Noise breakout of
this nature appears to getting more regular.

Also | am receiving complaints regarding the juke box at Fast Eddies. It appears that the volume has been turned up
and it is now causing disturbance to the residential accommodation in Queens Quay. Please arrange for the level to
be turned down again. If you would like to meet to agree levels, this can be arranged.

Gareth Fudge

Senior Environmental Health Officer
e garcth.fudge@torbay.gov.uk

t 01803 208040

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named
recipient(s} only.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager or the sender immediately and do not
disclose the contenls to anyone or make copies thereof,

*** eSafe scanned this emait for viruses, vandals, and malicious content. ***

**% eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** TMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders ***

2

Page 153




Fuc_lge, Gareth

R
From: Fudge, Gareth
Sent: 06 February 2012 14:26
To: ‘Julie Eyre'
Cc: Cox, Steve
Subject: UNCLASSIFIED: Mambo and Fast Eddies

Hi Julie, just to let you know, | have received further complaint about noise breakout from Mambo over the
weekend. | also received complaints about shouting on the balcony. The complaint relates to noise after Midnight
mainly from 01:00 am onwards. | suggest you check your cctv to see if the doors were left open. Noise breakout of
this nature appears to getting more regular.

Also | am receiving complaints regarding the Juke box at Fast Eddies. It appears that the volume has been turned up
and it is now causing disturbance to the residential accommodation in Queens Quay. Please arrange for the level to
be turned down again. If you would like to meet to agree levels, this can be arranged.

Gareth Fudge

Senior Environmental Health Officer
e gareth.fudge@torbay.gov.uk

£ 01803 208040

1
Page 154




Please reply to: Mr Gareth Fudge
Licensing & Public Protection

Roebuck House
Abbey Road, Torquay, Devon TQ2 5EJ

Mr Michael Johnson . My ref: SRU/169027

Cafe Mambo .

7 The Strand Your ref:

Devon Fax: 01803 208854

TQ1 2AA E-mail: licensing @torbay.gov.uk
Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 13 January 2012

Dear Sir

Licensing Act 2003 and Environmental Protection Act
Alleged Nuisance arising from amplified music and shouting
at Cafe Mambo 7 The Strand Torquay Devon TQ1 2AA

| refer to my letter of the 15" of November 2011.

An officer from this depariment attended town on the 10™ of January 2012 and noted a significant
amount of noise arising from your premises. The officer whilst not in a residential premises at the
time was of the opinion that the noise being generated was suificiently loud to constituie a statutory
nuisance. The noise from your premises was clearly audible on the other side of the harbor and at
02:00 am the officer reported that he could identify the songs being played in your premises.

1 am sure you must appreciate that this level of noise is unacceptable and will cause disturbance to
residents in the area.

If you continue to allow this level of noise to arise from your premises, the council will have no
alternative but to consider either review of your licence or may serve an abatement notice.

It is therefore in your interest to ensure that there is no further cause for complaint.

Yours sincerely

Mr Gareth Fudge
Senior Environmental Health Officer
Licensing and Public Protection

Schools and services for children and young people e social care and housing e recycling, waste
disposal and clean streets @ community safety ® roads and transportation e town planning e
tourism, harbours and economic regeneration e consumer protection and licensing e leisure,

mus&agdjbfg@& and arts

If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.




Please reply to: Mr Gareth Fudge
Licensing and Public Protection
Roebuck House

Abbey Road, Torquay, Devon TQ2 5EJ

Mr Michael Johnson My ref: SRU/169027 7FB

Cafe Mambo Your ref:

7 The Strand Telephone: 01803 208010

Torquay Fax: 01803 208854

Devon E-mail: licensing @torbay.gov.uk

TQ1 2AA Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 15 November 2011

Dear Mr Johnson

Licensing Act 2003 and Environmental Protection Act 1990
Alleged Nuisance arising from amplified music breakout
at Cafe Mambo 7 The Strand Torquay Devon TQ1 2AA

I have received further complainis about noise break out from your premises aifecting nearby
residents.

Complaints relate {0 noise arising from bass breakout from the premises during the course of the
evening. However, | am advised that the noise becomes particularly bad during the last hour of
operation and during closing time when doors are all opened for your customers to leave the
premises.

As you are no doubt aware, there are conditions on your licence requiring you to control noise so
that it does not disturb residents. For your information the conditions are listed below.

1. Noise from the premises shall not be audible within any dwelling with windows open for
normal ventilation especially after 11pm. This shall be assessed from the boundary to the
nearest residential properties, on all sides of the licensed premises. The criteria that shall
be applied are;

(i) Before 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable

above other noise.

(i) After 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above

background levels of noise.

(iii} The local authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are

attached to others, to make further assessments from within the residential property.

2. Doors and windows shall be kept shut during entertainment to reduce noise breakout. A
management scheme shall be in place to ensure this situation remains.

Schools and services for children and young people e social care and housing e recycling, waste
disposal and clean streets ® community safety e roads and transportation e town planning e
tourism, harbours and economic regeneration ® consumer protection and licensing e leisure,

museums, libraries and arts

If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.
youred Page 156 01ade. P




3. Entrances shall be provided with lobbies with automatic door-closers. The lobbies shail be
in use throughout the time of entertainment.

4. A senior member of staff (manager) shall assess the impact of any noisy activities on
neighbouring residential premises at the start of the activity/entertainment and periodically
throughout the activity/entertainment 1o ensure levels of noise have not increased.

5. Provision of mechanical ventilation and air conditioning system shall not allow noise
breakout from the premises or cause a nuisance by its operation.

6. Regular maintenance shall be carried out on all plant and machinery to ensure that noise
disturbance from such sources is kept to a minimum.

A number of complaints have been received over the summer and | feel it would be appropriate to

meet to discuss how you are complying with the conditions above and how you can reduce your
impact on the surrounding premises.

[ am also advised that your staircase to the roof-top bar is missing. A flight of stairs greater than 3
stairs must have a hand rail at a height of 900 mm.

| look forward to hearing from you shortly.

Yours sincerely

Mr Gareth Fudge
Senior Environmental Health Officer
Licensing and Public Protection

cc: Licence holder if different to DPS
cc: Chief Superintendent of Police, c/o Licensing Team, Devon and Cornwall Police, PO Box 1
(if applicable)

Page 157




Please reply to: Licensing and Public Protection
Environmental Health & Consume, Abbey Road,
Torquay, Devon TQ2 5EJ

My ref: SRU 158829/GDF

The Company Secretary Your ref:

Lifestyle Enterprises (UK) limited

Clarence House Tefephone: 01803 208010

47 the Strand Fax: 01803 208854

Torqguay . . .

Devon. E-mail: licensing @torbay.gov.uk
Website: www.torbay.gov.uk/housing
Date: 24 February 2011

Re: Licensing Act 2003 Café Mambo
Environmental Protection Act 1990 ~ Alleged Statutory Noise Nuisance arising from the
playing of amplified music played at Mambos

| have received a complaint from a nearby resident alleging that the playing of amplified music at
the above premises is causing a noise nuisance to them. They are alleging that they are disturbed
by noise breakout from your building and by noise from your patrons singing along to songs on your
balcony area.

I remind you that the following conditions on your licence apply to the playing of amplified music on
your licence. | would remind you that there are various conditions on your licence covering the
playing of amplified music on your premises.

Of particular importance are conditions contained in annex 3 that require that music from the
premises should not be audible above the background noise. On several occasions when | have
passed the area, noise from your club is audible some distance away. You are therefore currently
operating in breach of your licence. If you would like help in setting the levels of amplified music in
your premises please contact me to arrange a time to visit.

1. On every day when the premises are open, the following conditions will apply:-

a. The volume of all amplified music shall be at a level to be set and agreed to the
satisfaction of the council. The settings shall be secured in a locked area and capable of
amendment only by the manager or licensees following appropriate application to and
consultation with the council.

b. All windows and doors shall be kept closed from 11pm each night. Entry to and exit from
the premises shall be by way of the Strand entrance only. This condition will be in force in all
circumstances except when an emergency evacuation of the premises is necessary.

Annex 3
1. Noise from the premises shall not be audible within any dwelling with windows open for

normal ventilation especially after 11pm. This shall be assessed from the boundary to the
nearest residential properties, on all sides of the licensed premises. The criteria that shall

Schools and services for children and young people e social care and housing e recycling, waste
disposal and clean streets e community safety e roads and transportation e town planning e
tourism, harbours and economic regeneration e consumer protection and licensing e leisure,

museums, libraries and arts

If you require this in a different format or language, please contact me.
Page 158




be applied are;

(i) Before 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable
above other noise.

(i) After 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above
background levels of noise.

(iii) The local authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises
are attached to others, to make further assessmenis from within the residential property.

2. Doors and windows shall be kept shut during entertainment to reduce noise breakout. A
management scheme shall be in place to ensure this situation remains.

3. Entrances shall be provided with lobbies with automatic door-closers. The lobbies shall
be in use throughout the time of entertainment.

4. A senior member of staff (manager} shall assess the impact of any noisy activities on
neighbouring residential premises at the start of the activity/entertainment and periodically
throughout the activity/entertainment to ensure levels of noise have not increased.

5. Provision of mechanical ventilation and air conditioning system shall not allow noise
breakout from the premises or cause a nuisance by its operation.

6. Regular maintenance shall be carried out on all plant and machinery to ensure that noise
disturbance from such sources is kept to a minimum.

7. Reguiated entertainment upon the terrace shall cease by 19.00 hrs.

I have also received a compliant relating to an incident in October 2010 where a member of the
public was hit with a bottle, the complaint relates to the level of first aid treatment that the injured
party received. They allege that they received very little help from the staff on duty at the time and
that they attempted to staunch the blood flow with a bar towel prior to the arrival of the ambulance
service. | visited the premises on the 31 of January 2011 to discuss the incident and inspect the
first aid provision, | spoke with Kelly Postlethwaite the duty manager. | noted during my inspection,
that your first aid box contained one sterile dressing. | recommend that you have a system in place
to ensure that appropriate first aid provision is always available for both staif and members of the
public who suffer an injury.

Should you need to contact us please quote the reference number above.

Yours sincerely

Mr Gareth Fudge
Senior Environmentai Health Officer
Licensing and Public Protection

Page 159




iy sy nrvyaiiill Licensed Premises Report o 037010
File No.: Computer URN: Minufe No.:

. To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System {CIS).
Licensing objective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: Mambo's
Address: The Strand, Torquay

Report type: O Visit [ Incident [ Other ENTE Patrols Date: 06/04/2012 Time: After 23:00 hours
OIS Ref.: _ Crime No..

Brief summary [ action taken (if not recorded elsewhere}:

After 23:00 hours loud noise and the sound of music was present from the balcony area of Mambo's. Officers were
stood at The Offshore bar and restaurant and could hear the noise eminating from the balcony area. Also members of
the public were sat drinking and smoking, there were roughly about 20-30 people on there.

Submitted by: Name: Birch Force No.: 12856
Signed: Alan J Birch Date: 07/04/2012 Time: 18:31

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 160




%‘fé"\" Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Lty Building safer communities together Rev. 01/2011

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form

Fite No.: : Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted
to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and
Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: ¢ The prevention of crime and disorder;
o Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
o The protection of children from harm.

Report type: [ Visit 3 Incident [ Other Noise Date: 09/04/12 Time: 0230
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable}: Cafe Mambo

Address: The Strand Torquay

Brief summary [ action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

At 0230hrs on 09/04/12 | was stood by Boots the Chemists on the Strand Torquay. There were lots of people on the
street making a significant amount of noise but despite this | could still here amplified music from the club above the
street level noise. | informed the door stewards that the level was loud but was called away to another incident so am
unaware if it was turned down.

Submitted by: Name: Shepherd Force No.: 14464
Signed: Date: 09/04/12 Time: 0410

Action taken by Licensing Unit:

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 161




i raers Il Licensed Premises Report A

File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any incident or for information on any licensed premises. This form to be submitted to the
Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST be submitted via Source and Covert
Intelligence System (CIS).
Licensing obijective: The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Name of premises: Mambos
Address: The Strand, Torqua

Report type: X Visit [ Incident [JOther Date: 080412 Time: 02.30
OIS Ref.: Crime No.:

Brief summary / action taken (if not recorded elsewhere):

On standing in Vaughan Parade, Torquay harbourside | could hear music coming from Mambos. | stood there for
approximately 10 minutes and could hear the music above any other noise in the area. | went to Mambos and spoke to
the Manager inside the premises and told him | could hear music and it appeared to come from the first floor balcony
even though | could not see anyone on it.

He stated the balcony was closed and nobody should be on there.

I walked across the road to the central reservation and again listened to the music which by this time was barely
audible. The manger joined me and he stated that a member of staff must have left the door open. | pointed out that it
was loud and unacceptable he didn't reply. He went back into the premises. | stood there for a further two minutes and
was joined by two colleagues. We stood there and immediately the noise returned and was very clear and loud and
again | could not see anyone on the balcony. After 5 minutes | noticed a member of staff cleaning and deduced that
they are opening the door whilst they are on the balcony. The door should be closed at all times to stop the noise
emanating from the premises especially at these times. Noise heard between 02.30 and 02.45 hrs.

Submitted by: Name: Sharam Force No.; 14781
Signed: Tsharam Date: 080412 Time: 1858

Action taken by Licensing Unit;

Licensing officer:
Forwarded to Daily Tasking:

Page 162




_LeavaTaTalg|);

torbaysafeguarding

Keeping children safe

childrenboard is everyone’s responsibility

www.torbay.gov.uk/tscb

Mandy Guy Please reply to: Torbay Safeguarding Children
Licensing Board, TSCB Business Unit (4th Floor, THH)
Torbay Council c/o Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
Roebuck House My ref:
Abbey House Your ref:
Torquay Telephone: 01803 207176
TQ2 5EJ E-mail: tscb@torbay.gov.uk
Secure E-mail tscb@torbay.gcsx.gov.uk
Website: www.torbay.gov.uk/tscb
Date: 14 June 2012
Dear Ms Guy

Re: Mambo/The Beach Hut, 7 The Strand, Torquay — License number: PLO652

| write in my capacity as the designated officer authorised to execute the statutory duties of the Torbay
Local Safeguarding Children Board under the Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005 in respect of
the protection of children from harm.

| am aware that the above named premises had their license suspended on the 31%' May 2012 following
a number of incidents relating to serious crime / disorder involving under 18’s, including the sale of
alcohol.

Young people are less well equipped than adults to cope with the effects of alcohol, physically and
emotionally. The same amount of alcohol will have a much greater effect on the body of a child or young
person than on an adult, because their bodies are still growing and developing. Also, a young person
does not have the experience needed to deal with the effects of alcohol on judgement and perception.

In the short-term, drinking and getting drunk can be dangerous for young people. They may do or say
something they regret later, and they are much more likely to have an accident or get into trouble such
as a fight.

As a board we expect to see adequate conditions in place to safeguard children and young people. In
this instance it is of particular concern that the premises have failed to adhere to their existing licensing
conditions in respect of the protection of children from harm. In view of the serious nature of the
incidents leading up to the suspension, if the license were to be re-instated the board would want to see
the following additional conditions imposed:

e Adequate CCTV recording system which covers all of the building and meets police standards

¢ A limitation on the number of people allowed to be on the premises at any given time
e A proof of age policy of 25 with training for all staff with regard to application

If you require this in another format please contact me

Torbay Council Children’s Services m Police m Health m Connexions
Youth Offending Team = ProbatiF u CAE%%SS m Safer Communities ® Fire Service
Schools = CndH&hi Voluntary Sector



Keeping children safe
is everyone’s responsibility

torbaysafeguarding
childrenboard

www.torbay.gov.uk/tscb

| would be grateful if this could be brought to the attention of the licensing committee when it meets to
review the suspension on the 22" June 2012.

Yours sincerely

/

Lisa Jennings
Professional Adviser and Business Manager
Torbay Safeguarding Children Board

If you require this in another format please contact me

Torbay Council Children’s Services m Police m Health m Connexions
Youth Offending Team = Probation = AFCQI.S'éo. Safer Communities m Fire Service
Schools = Com uﬂ% 4untary Sector



Pace 1 of 1
Agenda Item 6 g
pear nicdAPRENGIX L

I understand that tomorrow the 15th June a review is taking place on Cafe Mambo
following recent events.

I have lived in Queens Quay for some 20 months, and have reported numerous
issues to environmental health and the police a number of disturbances and
concerns regarding this venue and others. Other venues have taken action to
deal with the complaints, however this venue continues to blight my right of
peaceful enjoyment of my home, until the early hours of the morning.

I have given permission for Gareth Fudge to share noise diaries regarding this
venue with the last complaint being made on the 13/5. (We are loading these up
ontce a public website). No complaints have been made since this date as my
father has been ill, and I have been away.

Over this perilod the venue has been granted new licences (ie roof terrace), vyet
in my opinion breaches its licence and planning conditions, it alsoc apparently
has a long history of crimes, as well as statistical data from A and E citing
Mambo .

I guess the level of crimes 1s increasing as none of this was raised wrt
licencing the new roof terrace.

Regularly, the venue emits heavy bass, which is audible from Queens Quay, has no
control over the drunken behaviour on its terrace with shouting, screaming,
music until early hours, has noisy patrons upon arrival, and departure,
intoxicated people runaning from the premises onto the road. The lst floor
terrace at times appears full of large numbers of people standing and drinking.

A lot of aggressive behaviour, shouting etc from patrons, and we have to wonder
whether the broken windows, smashed doors at queens gquay has any relationship to
the crimes

It is also apparent, when walking arcund the harbour people have been seen
drinking on the terrace at midnight, and this only has planning permission until
11lpm.

As a concerned resident, I wish to lodge how can a premises operate, with such a
high incident rate, against virtually free incident rate from other premises,
and continue to ignore all the licence objectives.

I believe my concerns, above, as a resident raised for over 18 months, have now
been documented this May by the police and verifies what I see and hear every
night.

I am very concerned by the apparent attempts by the venue to cover up the
issues, and that it cannot manage its venue. So I am hopeful the licence gets
reviewed, and if re-~instated, gets put back to a reasonable time such as
midnight.

Page 165

about:blank 15/06/2012




Page 1 of 1

Dear Licensing committee,

This email is in regard to the Application for the review of a premises license
under section 53A of the Licensing
Act 2003 (premises associated with seriocus crime and disorder}).

I am the joint owner of flat @ Queens Quay and am also writing on behalf of the
owners of flat @ and flat . Queens

Quay also has many older citizens who have purchased flats and want to enjoy
their homes. We have been working with

Steve Cox and his team for the last few years and the problems encountered at
Cafe Mambo come as no surprise.

The area is saturated with pubs and licensed clubs that operate until the early
hours. Patrons move between the

venues, congregate on the streets and have generally given Torguay a reputation
for drunken and discrderly

behaviour - the centre for stag and hen nights. The harbour side is a mixed use
area with residential properties on

the waterfront.

Noise diaries have been submitted on a regular basis by N EawEme=- the owner
of flat @ Queens Quay. Cafe Mambo

has featured on a regular basis with noise breakout in breach of their license,
lack of control of arriving and

departing patrong (often drunk) and a breach of planning permissions regarding
their terrace. Qur property have

also been used by Gareth Fudge to witness and record this behaviour.

I understand that there has been a history of environmental health issues with
this establishment. This review

offers the council a chance to set an example and at the same time start
regenerating the harbour so that families

can once again stroll the streets in the evening and get a reasonable nights
sleep. The council policy is for the

return of waterfront cafes and restaurants.

If this license is reinstated, there should be stringent conditions with regard
noise breakout after llpm with no

access to the outdoor terraces after llpm. The club should be closed by midnight
so that residents can enjoy the

rights of guiet enjoyment of their homes, a pledge made by the council

Kind regards

Page 166

about:blank 15/06/2012




Agenda Item 6
Appendix 8

Before the Licensing Sub Committee
Of Torbay Council

Representations on behalf of the Premises Licence Holder Lifestyle Enterprises (UK}
Ltd
In relation to Review Proceedings against Mambo/the Beach Hut

1. This document is prepared on behalf of the Premises Licence Holder (PLH) for the
purposes of dealing with the Review proceedings due to be held on 22™ June 2012.
They are not meant to be exhaustive but in particular should be considered alongside the
verbal submissions and amplifications made as well as a document supplied entitled

‘Code of Conduct for Responsible Retailing’

Background

2. On 31" May 2012 as of a result of an Application for an expedited review having been
made by Devon and Cornwall Constabulary (the Police) the Licensing sub Committee

(the Committee) suspended the Premises Licence pending a full review hearing.

3. The sub Committee will no doubt have the decision that was communicated in writing to

the Parties.

4. Inter alia it was considered relevant that the expedited process had not enabled the PLLH

to put adequate measures in place prior to the interim steps hearing in order to deal with

the concerns raised.

Page 167




10.

DCMS Guidance (2007) produced to assist in dealing with interim steps indeed states
(3.7) ‘that in some circumstances, it might be better to seek suspension of the licence
pending a full review, rather than imposing a range of costly conditions or permanent

adjustments’.

It was accepted by the PLH that, having distilled the mischief highlighted by the Palice, in
order for the licensing objectives to be upheld, changes were needed to the operating
procedures and checks and balances within the management of the Premises. Further it

had been apparent that the CCTV coverage and systems needed upgrading.

The Application was made specifically in response to two incidents, however, prior o
these it is common knowledge as between the Police and the PLH that the PLH was
undertaking a wholesale review of the premises { with Police involvement) operating
procedures in order to reinforce their commitment to the Licensing objectives. The Police
indicated that the two incidents left them no option but to instigate a review themselves

as the nature of the problems that arose could not wait for the PLH to act unilaterally.

These proceedings have had the effect of accelerating the consideration the PLH was
giving to their own procedures and given them the opportunity to meet the challenges

highlighted by the Polices concerns.

The Document attached 'Code of Practice for Responsible Retailing’ will be effective
immediately should the Committee decide not to further suspend or revoke the licence.
In this vein, without wishing to prejudge the outcome, all staff and subcontractors will

have been inducted as to its contents and their obligations prior to the Review hearing.

Attached to these representations, that are submitted by the PLH of whom Mrs J Eyres

will speak on behalf of at the hearing are numerous documents:

Page 168




The enhanced Code of Conduct

Comments by the DPS at the time relating to incidents outlined by the Police

Press coverage 22/03/11 oullining the spirit in which the PLH conduct themselves.
Minutes of meetings held with the Police March 2011 to date

Correspondence between the Police and the DPS/PLH including telephone notes
and e mails

Correspondence and confirmation of CCTV system

Correspondence since the initial interim steps hearing

Invoice confirmation of plastic glasses

CV of proposed DPS

They are not indexed as it is anticipated that the Committee will be given a joint bundle with

g singular index.

The mischief

11. The Committee were of the view that they shared the concerns of the Police in that 3 of

the licensing objectives had been undermined by evidence of the recent operation of the

premises. This Review will consider any wider issues and the PLHs' response to them.

12. Crime and disorder was engaged, in particular, hy two incidents on 3™ May and 10" May

2012. There is also evidence of the club being a target for thieves.

13. Protection of children from harm was engaged by evidence of underage customers and

an irresistible inference that they had been drinking.

Page 169




14. Public safety had been undermined by the acts/omissions by the DPS in response to the

15.

186.

two incidents and issues concerning perceived overcrowding.

tnadequate CCTV coverage and Door staff not fulfilling expected standards of behaviour
undermined all three licensing objectives. A failure to keep adequate records and contact

the emergency services when appropriate had undermined the Licensing objectives too.

The schedule of incidents provided in support of the Application are commented on by

the DPS at the time in an attached document.

The Police evidence

17,

18.

18.

The documents attached to these representations, in particular minutes of meetings and
correspondence including that from third parties, show that, we submit, although there
may be issues that need remedy the Committee are dealing with a proactive, sincere

and responsibie PLH.

ADC Yarwood opines that significant changes need to be made. This is an opinion he is

entitled to hold, and we accept this.

His view that the failure by the DPS fo act was ‘disgraceful’ and 'bordering on perverting
the course of justice’ is not, however, a balanced one. He holds this opinion without
having undertaken investigation as to the reasons or motives behind the failure. No staff
have been interviewed or had statements taken from them in relation to the investigation
of either of the incidents even though it is some 7 weeks since they occurred. Without
investigation such conclusions or opinions are, we submit premature and of little or no

weight for the purposes of this hearing.

Page 170




20. Nathan Towersey, the DPS, made it quite clear to the Committee as to the reasons for

21,

his failure to call the Police or Ambulance. Attached are his comments in detail. He made
a mistake, it was a serious error of judgement. 1t is capable of remedy so as to ensure it
is not repeated. The PLH, however, are of the view that in order to uphold the licensing

objectives Mr Towersey can no longer remain as DPS.

The chronology outlines numerous incidents, some minor others that need proper
consideration as to how they impact upon the licensing objectives and what can be done

to prevent them from reoccurring.

The issues

22, Although it is tempting to apportion blame we submit that the appropriate way of

considering the evidence is to do so only in so far as to assess how the licensing
objectives have been undermined (as we agree above), and consider if the Code of
Practice and any conditions that can be added to the licence adequately deals with the
issues raised? It is only in this way that the Committee can ensure that its decision is
proportionate and necessary (albeit in so far as conditions are imposed appropriate).

These proceedings are not punitive. Nor should can any decision be lawfully so.

The remedy

23. We submit that there is action that can and should be taken in order to uphold the

licensing objectives. Some action can only be taken by the Committee by way of
removal of DPS and modification of conditions, other actions properly taken by the PLH.
We submit that action falling short of further suspension or revocation is appropriate as

the systems, personnel and changes are able to be implemented immediately.

Page 171




Removal of DPS and replacement with Clare Greensmith ( CV enclosed)

The failure to call the Police and the Ambulance Service is so serious as to make the
present DPS untenable. Whatever the explanation, and accepting this as an error of
judgement, the fact remains that the Police and the PLH (and no doubt the
Committee) cannot have confidence in him to remain in post at this time. His failure
to ensure that under age people were not being let in by door staff and served at the
bar cannot be remedied by retraining alone. Only a new, experienced DPS can deal
with this, Clare Greensmith will attend the hearing and be available to answer any

questions the Committee may have of her,
Wholesale upgrade of CCTV system

Failure fo have a system that provides the best recordable and retrievable coverage
can only be remedied by upgrade. This has been done. The Police have been invited
to assess it. The CCTV system is now of the highest specification available in all
aspects. Documentation is attached outlining this and importantly the steps that had
been taken prior to this Review in order to ensure thai the system was ‘fit for
purpose’. Mr Carpenter will attend the hearing to explain the specifications of the new

system.
Use of plastic glasses Wed; Thurs; Fri; Sat; Sun and on Bank Holidays.
Despite best efforts of all involved incidents will occur. By using plastic glasses

throughout the premises after 11pm save as for in the Rooftop bar will eliminate

violence from having more serious consequences. The Rooftop bar is a different type

Page 172




of venue within a venue. Door staff will be permanently stationed at its entrance after

11pm to prevent glassware being taken to other parts of the premises
Change of Door staff Company

Failings by the Door staff to prevent the entry of under age customers as well as
concerns over the manner of their conduct have led to the VPLH changing the
Company employed to provide this service. Since the initial hearing a number of
providers have been_ interviewed by the prospective DPS to ascertain the best
‘candidate to provide the service and prevent the reoccurrence of the issues outlined
by the Police, missed by the DPS but is acknowledged as unacceptable by the PLH.

Further details will be given at hearing

Enhancement and implementation of Code of Practice

Will be effective immediately, disciplinary sanction for non compliance. It details
training, procedures, ethos for all staff and subcontractors. In particular it deals with
capacity issues and relations with other bodies such as how to react to an incident
taking place. it puts in place a number of policies that will apply to the premises.
Formerly, Company policies had been inconsistently applied unbeknown to the PLH
and by virtue of the issues that have arisen there can be no doubt that a total
revamp was necessary. The document attached and the assorted policies to which it
refers have been produced as of a result of the criticisms of the Police, the

observations of the Committee and amongst other input, the review commissioned

Page 173




independently by the PLH undertaken by Neil Stanlake. Mr Stanlake will be

attending the hearing to comment upon the Code and assist the Commitiee.
Under age sales.

If in the unlikely event the new proposed challenge 25 and Door staff allow under age
people on the premises the Company has reconfigured its tills to have a further

check of age at point of sale.

Thefts

All will be reported through the 101" system or nitenet if appropriate 999 will be
called. Previous history shows that certain areas have been targeted. In particular an
area near the DJ booth on the first floor has been identified. This has now been
cordoned off, signage improved throughout the premises and a cloakroom facility has

been established on the premises.
Structural /capacity issues

Changes as of a result of the issue of petty theft are outlined above. in addition the
Committee will note the changes to the monitoring of capacity that are outlined in the
Code. The Police referred to an issue of ‘pinch point’ on the first floor. This has been
rectified with stairs altered to create a better thoroughfare and easier access and
egress. A balustrade has been built to add to the earlier changes made after
discussions with the Police. A complete fire risk assessment was conducted prior to
the Review to deal with amongst other issues capacity. This has been reported upon

and confirmation of the same is within the documents attached.

Page 174




David Campbeli
Barrister

Kitsofis LLP

I\qdw\{ Lol

Page 175




Page 176




Head Qffice

2nd Floor Offices

Harbour Point

Victoria Parade

P LTD Torquay TQ1 2BD

HOSPITALITY GRGL%
Tel: 01803 294880
15 June 201

Mandy Guy

Senior Licensing Officer

Licensing and Public Protection Team
Community Safety

1% Floor Roebuck House

Abbey Road

Torquay

TQ2 5EJ

Via Email: mandy. torbay.gov.uk
Dear Mandy

Licensing Act 2003
S 53 (C) Review following an Expedited/Summary Review of Premises Licence
Re: PL0652 — Mambo/The Beach Hut 7 The Strand Torquay Deven TQ1 2AA

I write following receipt of the representations/documentation received at 16.22hrs today in
respect of the above hearing and thank you for your prompt dissemination of the same.

In particular, I refer to the Public Protection representations submitted by Gareth Fudge,
Senior Environmental Health Officer, to which I have had no previous indication of in
respect of this matter.

We have, however, been in pro-active dialogue and activity with both Mr Fudge and Mr
Steve Cox, Environmental Health Manager (Commercial), regarding any and all issues raised
in respect of any of our numerous business premises in Torquay, including seeking
independent expert advice where appropriate. This dialogue is ongoing and indeed I was told,
yesterday, by a representative of the Council that after the hearing scheduled next Friday we
would continue to seek an acceptable solution to all concerns, due in part to the fact that no
one premises was worthy of being singled out.

Unfortunately, at the point of receiving Mr Fudge’s representations, 1 do not have access to
documents which I would rely upon in our defence of and/or to demonstrate our pro-active
engagement in the issues Mr Fudge refers to. Unfortunately the representations of Mr Fudge
are incomplete and do not portray an accurate picture of the present situation.

Therefore, I would respectfully ask the Committee for the opportunity to present evidence of
correspondence and communications to ensure that the Committee has the complete set of
documentation and notes of the dialogue in relation to this aspect of the review.

&/ - OO0 TG
F ¥ E ﬁ i § The Gissons inn

Iasteddm-poolhall CoUK wwwiligarbilsco.uk www.bombaybilscouk www.appleandparot.colk www lifestyleeventsukcom www.calemambo.colk wWww. thegissons.co.uk

: Mambo, Apple & Parot, Hooks, Tiger Bills, Bombay Bills. The Gissons. Fast Eddies, The Rooftop Lifestyle Events, Lifestyle Enterprises & Lifestyle Venues
are ali trading names of The Lifestyle Hospitality Group Lid | Registered address: 2nd Floor Offices. Harbour Paint, Victoria Parade, Torguay TQ1 28D

VAT No. 987 3168 64 | Company Registration No. 07150528 (England)




[ anticipate that I shall be able to provide documentation prior to Friday and trust that you
will allow me and my legal representative to amplify matters orally at the hearing

Yours faithfully
Kind regards

Julie Eyre
Director

e

HOSPITALITY GROUE

T 01803 201197
M 07931 374315

a1
Lt

.

ERRITE

ERatarhio it

‘mambo

fasteddies-pooihallcouk wwwiigetbtls.couk www.bembaybills.co.uk www.appleandparrotcouk wwwlitestyleeventsuk.com www.cafemambo.co.uk www.theglssons.co.uk

fhe Gis

Mambo, Apple & Parrot, Hooks, Tiger Bills, Bombay Bigs, The Gissons, Fast Eddies. The Rooftop Lifestyle Events, Lifestyls Enterprises & Lifestyle Venues
are all trading names of The Lifestyle Hospitafity Group Ltd | Registered address: 2nd Floor Offices, Harbour Paint, Victoria Parade, Torquay TQ1 28D

VAT No. 997 3168 64 | Corwiaiv Ragistraiay No. 07150628 (England)




	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 07/06/2012 Licensing Sub-Committee

	6 Licensing Act 2003 - Review of a Premises Licence following the serving of a Review Notice, as in accordance with section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of Mambo/The Beach Hut, 7 The Strand, Torquay
	220612 Mambo Review (following Expedited Review) App 1.doc
	220612 Mambo Review (following Expedited Review) App 2.doc.pdf
	220612 Mambo Review (following Expedited Review) App 3.doc.pdf
	220612 Mambo Review (following Expidited Review) App 4
	220612 Mambo Review (following Expedited Review) App 5.doc.pdf
	220612 Mambo Review (following Expedited Review) App 6.doc
	220612 Mambo Review (following Expedited Review) App 7.doc.pdf
	220612 Mambo Review (following Expedited Review) App 8.doc.pdf


